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SECTION I ï DEFINITIONS AND ABBREVIATIONS  
 

In this Draft Prospectus, unless the context otherwise indicates, the following terms and abbreviations stated 

hereunder shall have the meaning as assigned therewith. References to statutes, rules, regulations, guidelines and 

policies will be deemed to include all amendments and modifications notified thereto. 
 

I.  CONVENTIONAL / GENERAL TERMS 
 

Kenvi Jewels Limited/ KJL / The 

Company/ Company/ We/ Us/ 

Our/ our Company/ the Issuer 

Unless the context otherwise indicates or implies refers to Kenvi Jewels 

Limited, a public limited company incorporated under the provisions of the 

Companies Act, 1956 with its registered office at 14, Nav Durga Complex, 

Opp. Nav Durga Society, Ambicanagar, Odhav, Ahmedabad- 382415, Gujarat, 

India 
 

TERM  DESCRIPTION  

Act/ Companies Act The Companies Act, 2013 and Companies Act, 1956 to the extent applicable.  

Depositories Act The Depositories Act, 1996 and amendments thereto. 

Depository / Depositories 

A  Depository  registered  with  SEBI  under  the  SEBI  (Depositories  and 

Participants) Regulations, 1996, as amended from time to time, in this case 

being Central Depository Services Limited (CDSL) and National Securities 

Depository Limited (NSDL) 

ROC / Registrar of Companies The Registrar of Companies, Ahmedabad  

SEBI 
Securities and Exchange Board of India constituted under the SEBI Act, 1992 

and subsequent amendments thereto. 

SEBI Act Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 and amendments thereto 

SEBI Regulations/ SEBI ICDR 

Regulations 

SEBI (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2009 issued 

by SEBI on August 26, 2009, as amended, including instructions and 

clarifications issued by SEBI from time to time. 

SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 
SEBI (Listing Obligations And Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 

issued by SEBI on September 02, 2015 and subsequent amendments thereto. 

SEBI Insider Trading 

Regulations 

Securities  and  Exchange  Board  of  India  (Prohibition  of  Insider  Trading) 

Regulations, 2015, as amended, including instructions and clarifications issued 

by SEBI from time to time 

SEBI Takeover Regulations / 

Takeover Code/ Takeover 

Regulations/ SEBI (SAST) 

Regulations 

The SEBI (SAST) Regulations 2011 which came into effect from October 22, 

2011 and subsequent amendments thereto. 

Securities Act United States Securities Act of 1933, as amended. 
 

II.  COMPANY RELATED  
 

TERMS DESCRIPTION  

AGM Annual General Meeting  

AS Accounting Standards as issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of 

India 

Articles / Articles of Association 

/AoA 

Unless the context otherwise requires, refers to the Articles of Association of 

Kenvi Jewels Limited, as amended from time to time. 

Auditors/ Statutory Auditors/ 

Statutory Auditors of the 

Company 

The Statutory & Tax Auditors of our Company, being M/s. Parth Shah And 

Associates, Chartered Accountants 

Audit Committee The committee of the Board of Directors constituted as the Companyós Audit 

Committee in accordance with Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 and 

SEBI (LODR) Regulations,2015 

Board of Directors / Board / 

Director(s) / Our Board 

The Board of Directors of our Company, including all duly constituted 

Committee(s) thereof. 

Company Secretary & 

Compliance Officer  

Company Secretary & Compliance Officer of our Company in this case being, 

Ms. Noopur Jain 

Director(s) Director(s) of our Company unless otherwise specified 

Equity Shares/ Shares Equity Shares of our Company having a face value of Rs. 10/- each, fully paid-

up, unless otherwise specified in the context thereof. 
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TERMS DESCRIPTION  

Equity Shareholders Persons holding Equity shares of our Company unless otherwise specified in 

the context otherwise. 

ESOP Employee Stock Option 

FV Value of paid-up Equity Capital per Equity Share, in this case Rs. 10/-each. 

Group Companies Such entities as are included in the Chapter in óOur Promoter Group And 

Group Companies / Entitiesô beginning on page 118 of this Draft Prospectus. 

Key Managerial Personnel / KMP The personnel listed as Key Managerial Personnel in the chapter titled óOur 

Managementô beginning on page 102 of this Draft Prospectus 

MOA / Memorandum / 

Memorandum of Association 

Memorandum of Association of our Company, as amended from time to time. 

Non- Resident A person resident outside India, as defined under FEMA Regulations. 

NRIs/Non-Resident Indians A person resident outside India, as defined under FEMA and who is a citizen 

of India or a Person of Indian Origin under Foreign Exchange Management 

(Transfer or Issue of Security by a Person Resident Outside India) Regulations, 

2000. 

Peer Review Auditor The Peer Review Auditors of our Company, being M/s. Bhagat & Co., 

Chartered Accountants. 

Promoter/ Promoters of our 

Company 

Promoter of our Company is Mr. Chirag Champaklal Valani and Mrs. Hetalben 

Chiragkumar Valani 

Promoter Companies/ Promoter 

Group 

Unless  the  context  otherwise  requires,  refers  to  such  persons  and  entities 

constituting  the  Promoter  Companies/ Promoter Group  of  our  Company  in  

terms  of  Regulation 2(1)(zb) of the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations, 2009 and as 

disclosed in óOur Promoter Group And Group Companies / Entitiesô 

beginning on page 118 of this Draft Prospectus. 

Registered Office The Registered Office of our Company which is located at 14, Nav Durga 

Complex, Opp. Nav Durga Society, Ambicanagar, Odhav, Ahmedabad - 

382415, Gujarat, India 

SME Exchange Unless the context otherwise requires, refer to the BSE, SME Platform of BSE. 

Stock Exchange Unless the context otherwise requires, refers to the BSE, SME Platform of 

BSE. 
 

III.  ISSUE RELATED TERMS 
 

TERM  DESCRIPTION  

Allot / Allotment / Allotment of 

Equity Shares 

Unless the context otherwise requires, the allotment of the Equity Shares 

pursuant to the Fresh Issue and transfer of the Equity Shares pursuant to the 

issue to the successful Applicants. 

Allocation / Allocation of Equity 

Shares 

Unless the Context otherwise requires, the allocation of Equity Shares pursuant 

to this Issue to successful Applicants. 

Allottee`s The successful applicant to whom the Equity Shares are/ have been allotted. 

Applicant(s) Any prospective investor who makes an application for Equity Shares in terms 

of this Draft Prospectus. 

Application Amount The amount at which the Applicant makes an application for Equity Shares of 

our Company in terms of this Draft Prospectus. 

Application Collecting 

Intermediary 

1) an SCSB, with whom the bank account to be blocked, is maintained. 

2) a syndicate member (or sub-syndicate member), 

3) a stock broker registered with a recognized stock exchange (and whose 

name is mentioned on the website of the stock exchange as eligible for this 

activity) ("broker"), 

4) a depository participant ('DP') (and whose name is mentioned on the 

website of the stock exchange as eligible for this activity), 

5) a registrar to an issue and share transfer agent('RTA') (and whose name is 

mentioned on the website of the stock exchange as eligible for this activity) 

Application Form The form in terms of which the prospective Applicants shall apply for the 

Equity Shares of our Company. All prospective Applicants shall apply through 

ASBA process only. 

Application Supported by Blocked An application, whether physical or electronic, used by Applicants, to make an 
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TERM  DESCRIPTION  

Amount/ASBA Application authorizing an SCSB to block the Application Amount in the 

ASBA Account maintained with the SCSB.  

ASBA Account Account maintained by an ASBA Applicants with an SCSB which will be 

blocked by such SCSB to the extent of the Application Amount. 

Banker(s) to the Company Such banks which are disclosed as bankers to our Company in the chapter 

titled ñGeneral Informationôô on page 42. 

Banker(s) to the Issue/ Escrow 

Collection Bank(s) 

The banks which are clearing members and registered with SEBI as Banker to 

an Issue with whom Escrow Account will be opened and in this case being 

HDFC Bank Limited. 

Basis of Allotment The basis on which the Equity Shares will be Allotted to successful Applicants 

under the Issue in consultation with the Stock Exchange which is described in 

the Chapter titled óIssue Procedureô beginning on page 174 of this Draft 

Prospectus. 

Broker Centres Broker centres notified by the Stock Exchanges, where the Applicants can 

submit the Application forms to a Registered Broker. the details of such broker 

centres, along with the names and contact details of the Registered Brokers, 

are available on the website of the BSE on the following link: 

http://www.bseindia.com/Static/Markets/PublicIssues/brokercentres.aspx?expa

ndable=3   

Business Day Monday to Friday (except public holidays) 

BSE Bombay Stock Exchange Limited 

Controlling Branch Such branches of the SCSBs which coordinate Applications made under this 

Issue by the ASBA Applicants with the Registrar to the Issue and the Stock 

Exchanges and a list of which is available at http://www.sebi.gov.in, or at such 

other website as may be prescribed by SEBI from time to time. 

Demographic Details The  demographic  details  of  the  Applicants  such  as  their  Address,  Pan, 

Occupation and Bank Account details. 

Depository Participant/DP A Depository Participant as defined under the Depositories Act, 1996, as 

amended from time to time. 

Designated Branches Such branches of the SCSBs which shall collect the ASBA Forms from the 

ASBA Applicants and a list of which is available on 

http://www.sebi.gov.in/sebiweb/other/OtherAction.do?doRecognisedFpi=yes

&intmId=35, or at such other website as may be prescribed by SEBI from time 

to time. 

Designated Date  The date on which amount blocked by the SCSBs is transferred from the 

ASBA Account specified by the ASBA Applicants to the Public Issue Account 

or are unblocked as appropriate, after the Issue is closed, following which the 

Equity Shares shall be allotted to the successful Applicants. 

Designated Stock Exchange/ SE SME Platform of the Bombay Stock Exchange Limited (BSE) 

Draft Prospectus The Draft Prospectus dated December 21, 2017 issued in accordance with 

section 26 and 32 of the Companies Act, 2013 and filed with the BSE under 

SEBI (ICDR) Regulation,2009 as amended from time to time. 

Escrow Agreement Agreement dated December 04, 2017 entered in to amongst our Company, 

Lead Manager and the Registrar, the Banker(s) to the Issue/ Escrow Collection 

Bank(s) for collection of the Application Amounts from the ASBA Applicants 

through the SCSBs Bank Account on the Designated Date in the Public Issue 

Account. 

Eligible NRIs NRIs from such jurisdiction outside India where it is not unlawful for our 

Company to make this Issue or an invitation under this Issue and in relation to 

whom the Draft Prospectus constitutes an invitation to subscribe to the Equity 

Shares offered herein. 

Escrow Collection Bank(s) The banks which are clearing members and registered with SEBI as Banker(s) 

to the Issue/ Escrow Collection Bank(s) at which bank(s) the Escrow Account 

of our Company will be opened, in this case being HDFC Bank Limited.  

First/Sole Applicant The Applicant whose name appears first in the Application Form or Revision 

Form. 

Issue / Issue Size/ IPO/Initial Public Issue of 18,60,000  Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each fully paid of KENVI 

http://www.bseindia.com/Static/Markets/PublicIssues/brokercentres.aspx?expandable=3
http://www.bseindia.com/Static/Markets/PublicIssues/brokercentres.aspx?expandable=3
http://www.sebi.gov.in/
http://www.sebi.gov.in/sebiweb/other/OtherAction.do?doRecognisedFpi=yes&intmId=35
http://www.sebi.gov.in/sebiweb/other/OtherAction.do?doRecognisedFpi=yes&intmId=35
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TERM  DESCRIPTION  

Public Offering/Public Issue JEWELS LIMITED (ñKENVI JEWELSò Or ñKJLò or ñthe Companyò or ñthe 

Issuerò) for cash at a price of Rs. 36/- per Equity Share aggregating to Rs. 

669.60 Lakhs. The Net Issue will constitute 37.58 %of the post issue paid up 

capital of the Company 

Issue Agreement The agreement dated December 04, 2017 between our Company and the Lead 

Manager, pursuant to which certain arrangements are agreed to in relation to 

the Issue. 

Issue Period The Issue period shall be [ǒ], being the Issue Opening Date, to [ǒ], being the 

Issue Closing Date. 

Issue Closing Date [ǒ], The Date on which Issue closes for subscription 

Issue Opening Date [ǒ] , The Date on which Issue opens for subscription 

Issue Price The price at which the Equity Shares are being issued by our Company under 

this Draft Prospectus being Rs. 36/-.  

Issue Proceeds The proceeds to be raised by our Company through Fresh Issue is Rs. 669.60 

Lakhs. 

LM / Lead Manager Lead Manager to the Issue, in this case being First Overseas Capital Limited, 

SEBI Registered Category I Merchant Bankers. 

Listing Agreement with BSE -

SME PLATFORM OF BSE 

Unless the context specifies otherwise, this means the Equity Listing 

Agreement to be signed between our Company and the BSE -SME Platform of 

BSE. 

Market Making Agreement Market Making Agreement dated December 04, 2017 between our Company, 

Lead Manager and Market Maker. 

Market Maker/MM Alacrity Securities Limited will act as the Market Maker and has agreed to 

receive or deliver the specified securities in the market making process for a 

period of three years from the date of listing of our Equity Shares or for any 

other period as may be notified by SEBI from time to time. 

Market Maker Reservation 

Portion 

The Reserved portion of 93,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each at Rs. 36/- per 

Equity Shares aggregating to Rs. 33.48/- Lakhs for Market Maker in the Initial 

Public Issue of Kenvi Jewels Limited. 

Mutual Fund(s)/ MF A mutual fund registered with SEBI under the SEBI (Mutual Funds) 

Regulations,1996, as amended from time to time. 

Net Issue The Issue (excluding the Market Maker Reservation Portion) of 17,67,000 

Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each of Kenvi Jewels Limited at Rs. 36/- per Equity 

Share aggregating to Rs. 636.12 Lakhs.  

Non-Institutional Applicants All Applicants that are not Qualified Institutional Buyers or Retail Individual 

Investors and who have applied for Equity Shares for an amount more than Rs. 

2,00,000. 

OCB/Overseas Corporate Body A company, partnership, society or other corporate body owned directly or 

indirectly to the extent of at least 60% by NRIs, including overseas trust in 

which not less than 60% of beneficial interest is irrevocably held by NRIs 

directly or indirectly as defined under Foreign Exchange Management 

(Deposit) Regulations, 2000. OCBs are not allowed to invest in this Issue. 

Payment through electronic 

transfer of funds 
Payment through NECS, Direct Credit, RTGS or NEFT, as applicable. 

Person/Persons Any individual, sole proprietorship, unincorporated association, 

unincorporated organization, body corporate, corporation, company, 

partnership, limited liability company, joint venture, or trust or any other 

entity or organization validly constituted and/or incorporated in the 

jurisdiction in which it exists and operates, as the context requires. 

Prospectus The Prospectus, filed with the ROC containing, inter alia, the Issue opening 

and closing dates and other information 

Public Issue Account Account opened with Banker to the Issue, i.e. HDFC Bank Limited under 

Section 40 of the Companies Act, 2013 to receive monies from the SCSBs 

from the bank accounts of the ASBA Applicants on the Designated Date. 

Qualified Institutional 

Buyers / QIBs 

A Mutual Fund, Venture Capital Fund Alternative Investment Fund and 

Foreign Venture Capital investor registered with the Board, a foreign portfolio 

investor other than Category III foreign portfolio investor, registered with the 
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TERM  DESCRIPTION  

Board; a public financial institution as defined in Section 2(72) of the 

Companies Act, 2013; a scheduled commercial bank; a multilateral and 

bilateral development financial institution; a state industrial development 

corporation; an insurance Company registered with the Insurance Regulatory 

and Development Authority; a provident fund with minimum corpus of Rs. 

25.00 Crores; a pension fund with minimum corpus of Rs. 25.00 Crores rupees; 

National Investment Fund set up by resolution No. F. No. 2/3/2005 - DDII 

dated November 23, 2005 of the Government of India published in the Gazette 

of India, insurance funds set up and managed by army, navy or air force of the 

Union of India and insurance funds set up and managed by the Department of 

Posts, India. 

Registrar Agreement The agreement dated November 15, 2017 between our Company and the 

Registrar to the Issue in relation to the responsibilities and obligations of the 

Registrar to the Issue pertaining to the Issue. 

Registrar/ Registrar to the Issue Registrar to this Issue being Karvy Computershare Private Limited having an 

registered office Karvy Selenium Tower B, Plot 31-32, Gachibowli, Financial 

District, Nanakramguda, Hyderabad ï 500 032 India. 

Retail Individual Investors Individual investors, or minors applying through their natural guardians 

(including HUFs, in the name of Karta and Eligible NRIs) and ASBA 

Applicants who apply for the Equity Shares of a value of not more than or 

equal to Rs. 2,00,000/-. 

Revision Form The form used by the Applicants to modify the quantity of Equity Shares in 

any of their Application Forms or any previous Revision Form(s). 

Self-Certified Syndicate Banks/ 

SCSB 

The banks registered with SEBI under the SEBI (Bankers to an Issue) 

Regulations, 1994 and offering services in relation to ASBA, a list of all 

SCSBs is available on the website of SEBI at 

http://www.sebi.gov.in/sebiweb/other/OtherAction.do?doRecognisedFpi=yes

&intmId=35  

SCSB Agreement The deemed agreement between the SCSBs, the Lead Manager, the Registrar 

to the Issue and our Company, in relation to the collection of Applications 

from the ASBA Applicants and payment of funds by the SCSBs to the Public 

Issue Account 

SME Platform of BSE The SME Platform of BSE, i.e., BSESME for listing of equity shares offered 

under Chapter X- B of the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations  

Underwriters to the Issue First Overseas Capital Limited 

Underwriting Agreement The Agreement dated December 04, 2017 entered into between the 

Underwriters and our Company. 

Working Days - Till Application / Issue closing date: All days other than 2
nd

 and 4
th 

Saturday 

of the month, Sunday or a public holiday; 

- Post Application / Issue closing date and till the Listing of Equity Shares: 

Working days shall be all trading days of stock exchanges excluding 

Sundays and bank holidays (in accordance with the SEBI circular no. 

SEBI/HO/CFD/DIL/CIR/P/2016/26 dated January 21, 2016). 
 

IV.  ABBREVIATIONS  
 

ABBREVIATIONS  FULL FORMS  

A/c Account 

ACS Associate Company Secretary 

AGM Annual General Meeting 

AIF Alternative Investment Funds as defined in and registered under SEBI AIF 

Regulations 

AS Accounting Standards as issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of 

India 

ASBA Applications Supported by Blocked Amount 

AY Assessment Year 

Bn Billion  

CAGR Compounded Annual Growth Rate 

http://www.sebi.gov.in/sebiweb/other/OtherAction.do?doRecognisedFpi=yes&intmId=35
http://www.sebi.gov.in/sebiweb/other/OtherAction.do?doRecognisedFpi=yes&intmId=35
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ABBREVIATIONS  FULL FORMS  

CAPEX Capital Expenditure 

CDSL Central Depository Services (India) Limited 

CEO Chief Executive Officer 

CFO Chief Financial Officer 

CII Confederation of Indian Industry 

CIN Company Identification Number 

DIN Director Identification Number 

DP Depository Participant 

DP ID Depository Participantós Identity 

DB Designated Branch 

EBIDTA Earnings before Interest, Depreciation, Tax and Amortization 

ECS Electronic Clearing System 

EGM Extraordinary General Meeting 

EOU Export Oriented Unit 

EPS Earnings Per Share 

FCNR Foreign Currency Non Resident Account 

FDI Foreign Direct Investment 

 

FEMA 

Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999, as amended from time to time, and 

the regulations framed there under 

 

FIIs 

Foreign Institutional Investor, as defined under the Securities and Exchange 

Board of India (Foreign Institutional Investors) Regulations, 1995, as 

amended from time to time and registered with the SEBI under applicable 

laws in India 

FIPB Foreign Investment Promotion Board 

FPIs Foreign Portfolio Investor 

FTP Foreign Trade Policy,2009 

FY/ Fiscal/ Financial 

Year 

Period  of  twelve  months  ended  March  31  of  that  particular  year,  unless 

otherwise stated 

FVCF / Venture 

Capital Fund 

Foreign Venture Capital Funds (as defined under the Securities and Exchange 

Board of India (Venture Capital Funds) Regulations, 1996) registered with 

SEBI under applicable laws in India. 

GDP Gross Domestic Product 

GoI/ Government Government of India 

GST Goods and Services Tax 

HNI High Networth Individuals 

HR Human Resources 

HUF Hindu Undivided Family 

Indian GAAP Generally Accepted Accounting Principles in India 

ICAI  Institute of Chartered Accountants of India 

ICSI Institute of Company Secretaries Of India 

IPR Intellectual Property Rights 

IRDA Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority 

I.T. Act Income Tax Act, 1961, as amended from time to time 

INR/Rs./Rupees/ `  Indian Rupees, the legal currency of the Republic of India 

JV Joint Ventures 

Km Kilometres 

Ltd Limited 

MB 
Merchant Banker as defined under the Securities and Exchange Board of 

India (Merchant Bankers) Regulations, 1992, as amended from time to time. 

MD  Managing Director 

MICR Magnetic Ink Character Recognition 

Mkt. Market 

Mn Million  

MOA Memorandum of Association 

MoF Ministry of Finance, Government of India 
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ABBREVIATIONS  FULL FORMS  

MOU Memorandum of Understanding 

N.A./ n.a. Not Applicable 

NAV Net Asset Value 

NBFC Non- Banking Finance Company 

NECS National Electronic Clearing System 

NEFT National Electronic Fund Transfer 

NOC No Objection Certificate 

No. Number 

NPV Net Present Value 

NR Non-Resident 

NRE Account Non Resident External Account 

NRIs Non Resident Indians 

NRO Account Non Resident Ordinary Account 

NSDL National Securities Depository Limited 

NTA Net Tangible Assets 

p.a. per annum 

P/E Ratio Price/ Earnings Ratio 

PAC Persons Acting in Concert 

PAN Permanent Account Number 

PAT Profit After Tax 

PBT Profit Before Tax 

PE Private Equity 

PE Ratio Price/ Earning Ratio 

PIO Persons of Indian Origin 

POA Power of Attorney 

Pvt. Private  

Pvt. Ltd. Private Limited 

QIB Qualified Institutional Buyers 

RBI The Reserve Bank of India 

ROE Return on Equity 

RONW Return on Net Worth 

RTGS Real Time Gross Settlement 

SCRA Securities Contract (Regulation) Act, 1956, as amended from time to time 

SCRR Securities Contracts (Regulation) Rules, 1957, as amended from time to time. 

Sec. Section 

Securities Act The U.S. Securities Act as amended from time to time 

SEZ Special Economic Zone 

SSI Undertakings Small Scale Industrial Undertakings 

STT Securities Transaction Tax 

TIN Tax Identification Number 

TAN Tax Deduction and Collection Account Number 

TRS Transaction Registration Slip 

TNW Total Net Worth 

UIN Unique Identification Number 

u/s Under Section 

US/ United States United States of America 

USD/ US$/ $ United States Dollar, the official currency of the Unites States of America 

Venture Capital 

Fund(s)/ VCF(s) 

Venture Capital Funds as defined and registered with SEBI under Securities 

and Exchange Board of India (Venture Capital Fund) Regulations, 1996, as 

amended from time to time. 

VAT Value Added Tax 

WDV Written Down Value 

w.e.f. With Effect From 

WTD  Whole Time Director 

WTO World Trade Organization 



 

8 
 

ABBREVIATIONS  FULL FORMS  

YoY Year over year 
 

 

V. TECHNICAL/ INDUSTRY RELATED TERMS  
 

TERM  DESCRIPTION  

EMDE`s Emerging Market And Developing Economies 

GDS Gold Deposit Scheme 

GIA Gemological Institute of America 

GJEPC Gems and Jewellery Export Promotion Council 

G & J Gems and Jewellery 

GML Gold Metal Loan 

IBJA India Bullion and Jewellers Association 

IDTC Indian Diamond Trading Centre 

IIDGR The International Institute of Diamond Grading & Research 

WGC World Gold Council 

MSME Micro, Small & Medium Enterprises 
 

Notwithstanding the following:- 
 

1. In the section titled óMain Provisions of the Articles of Associationô beginning on page 217 of this Draft 

Prospectus, defined terms shall have the meaning given to such terms in that section; 
 

2. In the chapters titled óSummary of Businessô and óBusiness Overviewô beginning on page 36 and 81 

respectively, of this Draft Prospectus, defined terms shall have the meaning given to such terms in that section; 
 

3. In the section titled óRisk Factorsô beginning on page 11 of this Draft Prospectus, defined terms shall have the 

meaning given to such terms in that section; 
 

4. In the chapter titled óStatement of Tax Benefitsô beginning on page 70 of this Draft Prospectus, defined terms 

shall have the meaning given to such terms in that section; 
 

5. In the chapter titled óManagementôs Discussion and Analysis of Financial Conditions and Results of 

Operationsô beginning on page 140 of this Draft Prospectus, defined terms shall have the meaning given to 

such terms in that section; and 
 

6. In the section titled óRestated Financial Statementô beginning on page 123 of this Draft Prospectus, defined 

terms shall have the meaning given to such terms in that section. 
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SECTION II - GENERAL  
 

CERTAIN CONVENTIONS, USE OF FINANCIAL, CURRENCY, INDUSTRY AND MARKET DATA  
 

Certain Conventions 
 

In this Draft Prospectus, the terms ñweò, ñusò, ñourò, the ñCompanyò, ñour Companyò, ñKenvi Jewels Limitedò, 

ñKENVI JEWELSò, ñKJLò, unless the context otherwise indicates or implies, refers to Kenvi Jewels Limited.  
 

All references in this Draft Prospectus to ñIndiaò are to the Republic of India. All references in the Draft Prospectus 

to the ñU.S.ò, ñUSAò or ñUnited Statesò are to the United States of America.   
 

Financial Data 
 

Unless stated otherwise, the financial data which is included in this Draft Prospectus is derived from our restated/ 

audited financial statements for the 8 months period ended November 30, 2017 and financial years ending March 31, 

2017, 2016, 2015 and 2014  prepared in accordance with Indian GAAP, Accounting Standards, the Companies Act, 

2013(Such provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 which are in force as on date) and restated financial statements of 

our company prepared in accordance with the SEBI ICDR Regulations and the Indian GAAP which are included in 

this Draft Prospectus, and set out in the section titled óFinancial Statementsô beginning on page 123 of this Draft 

Prospectus.  
 

Our Financial Year commences on April 1
st
 of each year and ends on March 31

st
 of the following year, so all 

references to a particular Financial Year are to the (12) twelve-month period ended March 31
st
 of that year. In this 

Draft Prospectus, discrepancies in any table, graphs or charts between the total and the sums of the amounts listed 

are due to rounding-off.  
 

There are significant differences between Indian GAAP, IFRS and U.S. GAAP. Our Company has not attempted to 

explain those differences or quantify their impact on the financial data included herein, nor do we provide a 

reconciliation of our financial statements to those under U.S. GAAP or IFRS and the investors should consult their 

own advisors regarding such differences and their impact on the financial data. Accordingly, the degree to which the 

restated financial statements included in this Draft Prospectus will provide meaningful information is entirely 

dependent on the reader's level of familiarity with Indian accounting practices/ Indian GAAP, the Companies Act 

and the SEBI Regulations. Any reliance by persons not familiar with Indian accounting practices on the financial 

disclosures presented in this Draft Prospectus should accordingly be limited. 
 

Any percentage amounts, as set forth in the chapters titled óRisk Factorsô, óBusiness Overviewô and óManagement's 

Discussion and Analysis of Financial Conditions and Results of Operationsô beginning on page 11, 81 and 140, 

respectively, of this Draft Prospectus and elsewhere in this Draft Prospectus, unless otherwise indicated, have been 

calculated on the basis of our restated financial statements prepared in accordance with Indian GAAP, the 

Companies Act and SEBI ICDR Regulations. 
 

Currency and Units of presentation 
 

In this Draft Prospectus, unless the context otherwise requires, all references to; 
 

Å óRupeesô or óRs.ô or óINRô or ó`ôare to Indian rupees, the official currency of the Republic of India. 

Å óUS Dollarsô or óUS$ô or óUSDô or ó$ô are to United States Dollars, the official currency of the United States of 
America. 

 

All references to the word ñLakh/Lakhs or Lacò means ñOne Hundred Thousandò, the word ñCrore/Croresò means 

ñHundred Lakhsò, the word ñMillion (million) or Mnò means ñTen Lakhsò, the word ñCroresò means ñTen Millionò 

and the word ñBillion (bn)ò means ñOne Hundred Croresò. 
 

Industry and Market Data  
 

Unless stated otherwise, industry data used throughout this Draft Prospectus has been obtained or derived from 

industry and government publications, publicly available information and sources. Industry publications generally 

state that the information contained in those publications has been obtained from sources believed to be reliable but 

that their accuracy and completeness are not guaranteed, and their reliability cannot be assured. Although our 

Company believes that industry data used in this Draft Prospectus is reliable, it has not been independently verified. 

Further, the extent to which the industry and market data presented in the Draft Prospectus is meaningful depends on 

the reader's familiarity with and understanding of the methodologies used in compiling such data. There are no 

standard data gathering methodologies in the industry in which we conduct our business, and methodologies and 

assumptions may vary widely among different industry sources. 
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FORWARD LOOKING STATEMENT  
 

All statements contained in this Draft Prospectus that are not statements of historical facts constitute óforward 

looking statementsô. All statements regarding our expected financial condition and results of operations, business, 

objectives, strategies, plans, goals and prospects are forward-looking statements. These forward- looking statements 

include statements as to our business strategy, our revenue and profitability, planned projects and other matters 

discussed in this Draft Prospectus regarding matters that are not historical facts. These forward looking statements 

and any other projections contained in this Draft Prospectus (whether made by us or any third party) are predictions 

and involve known and unknown risks, uncertainties and other factors that may cause our actual results, 

performance or achievements to be materially different from any future results, performance or achievements 

expressed or implied by such forward-looking statements or other projections. 
 

These forward looking statements can generally be identified by words or phrases such as ñwillò, ñmayò, ñaimò, ñis 

likely to resultò, ñwill likely resultò, ñbelieveò, ñexpectò, ñwill continueò, ñanticipateò, ñestimateò, ñintendò, ñplanò, 

ñcontemplateò, ñseek toò, ñfutureò, ñobjectiveò, ñgoalò, ñprojectò, ñshouldò, ñwill pursueò and similar expressions or 

variations of such expressions. Similarly, statements that describe our objectives, strategies, plans or goals are also 

forward looking statements. 
 

These forward-looking statements are subject to a number of risks, uncertainties and assumptions that could 

significantly affect our current plans and expectations and our future financial condition and results of operations. 

Important factors that could cause actual results to differ materially from our expectations include but are not limited 

to the followings: 
 

Å General economic and business conditions in the markets in which we operate and in the local, regional and 

national and international economies; 

Å Our ability to successfully implement our growth strategy and expansion plans, technological initiatives, and to 

launch and implement various projects and business plans for which funds are being raised through this Issue; 

Å Our ability to respond to technological changes; 

Å Our ability to attract and retain qualified personnel; 

Å Our ability to meet our capital expenditure requirements; 

Å Fluctuations in operating costs and impact on the financial results; 

Å The effect of wage pressures, seasonal hiring patterns and the time required to train and productively utilize new 

employees; 

Å General social and political conditions in India which have an impact on our business activities or investments; 

Å Potential mergers, acquisitions restructurings and increased competition; 

Å Occurrences of natural disasters or calamities affecting the areas in which we have operations; 

Å Market fluctuations and industry dynamics beyond our control; 

Å Changes in the competition landscape; 

Å Our ability to finance our business growth and obtain financing on favorable terms; 

Å Our ability to manage our growth effectively; 

Å Our ability to compete effectively, particularly in new markets and businesses; 

Å Changes in government policies and regulatory actions that apply to or affect our business; 

Å Developments affecting the Indian economy; and  

Å Inability to meet our obligations, including repayment, financial and other covenants under our debt financing 

arrangements. 
 

For a further discussion of factors that could cause our current plans and expectations and actual results to differ, 

please refer to the chapters titled óRisk Factorsô, óBusiness Overviewô and óManagementôs Discussion and 

Analysis of Financial Conditions and Results of Operationsô beginning on page 11,81 and 140, respectively of this 

Draft Prospectus. 
 

Forward looking statements reflects views as of the date of this Draft Prospectus and not a guarantee of future 

performance. By their nature, certain risk disclosures are only estimates and could be materially different from what 

occurs in the future. As a result, actual future gains or losses could materially differ from those that have been 

estimated. Neither our Company, our Directors nor the Lead Managers, nor any of their respective affiliates or 

associates have any obligation to, and do not intend to, update or otherwise revise any statements reflecting 

circumstances arising after the date hereof or to reflect the occurrence of underlying events, even if the underlying 

assumptions do not come to fruition. In accordance with SEBI requirements, our Company and the Lead Manager 

will ensure that investors in India are informed of material developments until the listing and trading permission is 

granted by the Stock Exchange(s). 
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SECTION III ï RISK FACTORS  
 

An investment in the Equity Shares involves a high degree of risk. You should carefully consider all the information 

in this Draft Prospectus, including the risks and uncertainties summarized below, before making an investment in 

our Equity Shares. In making an investment decision prospective investor must rely on their own examination of our 

Company and the terms of this issue including the merits and risks involved. The risks described below are relevant 

to the industries our Company is engaged in, our Company and our Equity Shares. Any potential investor in, and 

subscriber of, the Equity Shares should also pay particular attention to the fact that we are governed in India by a 

legal and regulatory environment in which some material respects may be different from that which prevails in other 

countries. The risks and uncertainties described in this section are not the only risks and uncertainties we currently 

face. Additional risks and uncertainties not known to us or that we currently deem immaterial may also have an 

adverse effect on our business. If any of the following risks, or other risks that are not currently known or are now 

deemed immaterial, actually occur, our business, results of operations and financial condition could suffer, the price 

of our Equity Shares could decline, and you may lose all or part of your investment. Additionally, our business 

operations could also be affected by additional factors that are not presently known to us or that we currently 

consider as immaterial to our operations. 

 

This Draft Prospectus also contains forward looking statements that involve risks and uncertainties. Our actual 

results could differ materially from those anticipated in these forward-looking statements as a result of many 

factors, including the considerations described below and elsewhere in this Draft Prospectus. These risks are not 

the only ones that our Company faces. Unless specified or quantified in the relevant risk factors below, we are not in 

a position to quantify financial or other implication of any risks mentioned herein. 

 

To obtain a complete understanding of our Company, you should read this section in conjunction with the chapters 

titled 'Business Overview' and 'Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Conditions and Results of 

Operations' beginning on page 81 and 140 respectively, of this Draft Prospectus as well as the other financial and 

statistical information contained in this Draft Prospectus. Prior to making an investment decision, prospective 

investors should carefully consider all of the information contained in the section titled 'Financial Statements' 

beginning on page 123 of this Draft Prospectus. Unless stated otherwise, the financial data in this section is as per 

our financial statements prepared in accordance with Indian GAAP. 

 

Materiality  
 

The risk factors have been determined on the basis of their materiality. The following factors have been considered 

for determining the materiality: 

 

1. Some events may not be material individually but may be material when considered collectively. 

2. Some events may have an impact which is qualitative though not quantitative. 

3. Some events may not be material at present but may have a material impact in the future. 

 

The risk factors are as envisaged by the management along with the proposals to address the risk, if any. 

Wherever possible, the financial impact of the risk factors has been quantified. 

 

INTERNAL RISKS  

 

Risks relating to Our Company and Business 

 

1. Our success depends largely on our senior management and our ability to attract and retain our key 

personnel. 

 

Our success is dependent on our management team whose loss could seriously impair the ability to continue to 

manage and expand business efficiently. Our success largely depends on the continued services and 

performance of our management and other key personnel. The loss of service of the Key Managerial Personnel 

and other senior management could seriously impair the ability to continue to manage and expand the business 

efficiently. Further, the loss of any of the senior management or other key personnel may adversely affect the 

operations, finances and profitability of our Company. Any failure or inability of our Company to efficiently 

retain and manage its human resources would adversely affect our ability to expand our business. 
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2. We are dependent on our Promoter, our senior management, directors and key personnel of our Company 

for success whose loss could seriously impair the ability to continue to manage and expand business 

efficiently. 

 

Our Promoter, Directors, senior management and key managerial personnel collectively have many years of 

experience in the industry and are difficult to replace. They provide expertise which enables us to make well 

informed decisions in relation to our business and our future prospects. For further details of our Directors and 

key managerial personnel, please refer to Section ñOur Managementò on page 102 of this Draft Prospectus.  

Our success largely depends on the continued services and performance of our management and other key 

personnel. The loss of service of the Promoters and other senior management could seriously impair the ability 

to continue to manage and expand the business efficiently.  

 

Further, the loss of any of the senior management or other key personnel may adversely affect the operations, 

finances and profitability of our Company. Any failure or inability of our Company to efficiently retain and 

manage its human resources would adversely affect our ability to implement new projects and expand our 

business. 

 

3. We may fail to attract and retain qualified designers and craftsmen as competition for skilled personnel is 

intense. 

 

The industry in which we operate is labour intensive and our success depends in large part upon our ability to 

attract, hire, train and retain qualified designers and craftsmen. While we believe we have a satisfactory 

working relationship with our labourers and employees, we remain subject to the risk of labour disputes and 

adverse employee relationships. These potential disputes and adverse relations could result in work stoppages or 

other events that could disrupt our business operations or the development of our projects, which could have a 

material adverse effect on our business, financial condition or results of operations. 

 

Further, there is significant competition for professionals in India with skills necessary to perform the services. 

Increased competition for these professionals could have an adverse effect on us. High attrition rates among 

designers and craftsmen could result in a loss of domain and process knowledge, which could result in poor 

products. A significant increase in the turnover rate would increase our recruiting and training costs and 

decrease our operating efficiency, productivity and profit margins and could lead to a decline in demand for our 

products.  

 

4. Our Company doesnôt own the premises where its registered and corporate office is situated, and leave & 

license agreement have been executed for the same. Any termination or dispute in relation to this lease/ 

rental agreement may have an adverse effect on our business operations and results thereof. 

 

Our Registered and Corporate office is situated at 14, Nav Durga Complex, Opp. Nav Durga Society, 

Ambicanagar, Odhav, Ahmedabad - 382415, Gujarat India is on leased/ rented premises which we have been 

taken for 10 years on lease beginning from November 15, 2017 owned by Mr. Chirag Champaklal Valani, who 

is the Promoter of our Company. As per the leave & license agreement, the lease is for a period of 10 years and 

any non-compliance by us in relation to any term of lease may result in the termination of the leave & license 

agreement and consequently we have to vacate the said premises. We also cannot assure you that lessor will not 

terminate the leave & license agreement, which would require us to locate to another premise and may have an 

adverse effect on our conducting our business operations. 

 

Further, our manufacturing unit is situated at 40, Ground Floor, Sankdi Sheri Naka, Manek Chowk, 

Ahmedabad-380001 which is registered under the name of M/s Kenvi Jewels, Proprietary firm of Mr. Chirag 

Champaklal Valani. Our manufacturing and business operations are also conducted from the said premises. We 

have obtained a no objection letter from the Proprietor of M/s Kenvi Jewels for using the said premises as the 

company`s manufacturing unit. If in the future, the Proprietor decides to terminate the usage of such property, 

then our company may require to locate another premises for conducting its manufacturing business. Locating 

another premises on shorter or no notice, may result in delay in executing our orders and increase in 

expenditure. This may further effect our business operations and thereby our revenue. 

 

5. The company has not registered any of its Trade Mark. The company in future may register it depending on 

the future requirements. Any delay in making an application and/or granting registration or in obtaining 

registration could result in loss of brand equity and the company`s right to use the said brand. 
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The company is required to make an application to the Trade Mark Registry, Gujarat to register its brand under 

the name of ñSuvarnakrupaò  , the company name and its logo  under name of Kenvi Jewels 

Limited. However, the brand name ñSuvarnakrupaò is registered under the name of Suvarnakrupa Pvt. Ltd. This 

trademark has been erroneously issued under name of Suvarnakrupa Pvt. Ltd. instead of being issued under the 

name of Suvarnakrupa Ornaments Pvt. Ltd., which is the former name of Kenvi Jewels Limited.  

 

The company has not made application with the Trade Mark Registry, Gujarat to either change the name or 

make a new application for registering its brand, company name and its logo. If the company makes an 

application in the future to register its brand, company name and its logo under the name of Kenvi Jewels 

Limited and if the same is not accepted or if the oppositions filed against the trademark application if any, are 

successful, our company may lose the statutory protection available to it under the Trade Marks Act, 1999 for 

such trademarks. For further details please refer to the chapter titled óGovernment and Other Approvalsô 

beginning on page no.150 of the Draft Prospectus. 

 

6. We do not register our jewellery designs under the Designs Act, 2000 and we may lose income if our designs 

are duplicated by competitors. 

 

We develop and design most of our jewellery products. We select the jewellery designs from amongst the 

designs made by the designing team, based on market trends and our requirements in each of our retail stores. 

Due to the competitive nature of the jewellery markets in which we operate, innovative designs remain the key 

differentiators, which therefore possess short life span. Consequently, jewellery designs change on a frequent 

basis and hence we do not register these designs under the Designs Act, 2000. Our designs therefore are not 

protected under the Designs Act, 2000 and if competitors copy our designs it could lead to loss of income, 

which could adversely affect our reputation and our results of operations. 

 

7. Any change in our consumerôs likes, preferences or a change in their perception regarding the quality of our 
products may negatively affect the image and our reputation and in turn affect our revenues and 

profitability. 

 

The industry in which we operate is highly competitive and where goodwill and reputation are of huge 

significance. Although we have been in the business of dealing in all kinds precious and semi-precious metals 

including gold, silver and platinum, precious, semi-precious and imitation stones, including diamonds, pearls 

and gems, ornaments. Any change in consumerôs Likes, preferences or a change in their demands regarding the 

design & quality of our products, may negatively affect the image and reputation of our products and 

consequently that our Company. Further, such incidences may expose our Company to liabilities and claims, 

adversely affect our reputation, growth and profitability. 

 

8. The success of our Company mainly depends upon the quality of jewellery we manufacture and sell to our 

retailers and our ability to retain the present number of retailers and attract newer retailers. Any failure in 

retaining or attracting retailers on year on year basis and any decline in quality of our jewellery will impact 

the business and the revenues earned by the Company. 

 

Since, we sell our products to the retailers, the quality of jewellery delivered, the ability to improve and to add 

value to the retailersô serviced and constant up-gradation of design and pattern of the jewellery manufactured, 

would assist the company in growing its popularity and visibility amongst its retailers.  

 

In case the Company fails to maintain and enhance its current market position, the quality of jewellery sold and 

failure to attract current and newer retailers the revenues earned by the company may be affected.  

 

9. Failure to develop and introduce new jewellery designs that achieve customer acceptance could result in a 

loss of market opportunities. 

 

As on date, we have a jewellery designing team who is responsible for introducing new and innovative designs 

for our jewelries. Our business highly depends on innovative designs to meet the expectations of our customers. 

Development of new designs is subject to unpredictable and volatile factors beyond our control, including end 

user preferences and competing products. In addition, due to the competitive nature of the jewellery market in 
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which we operate, the innovative designs remain the key differentiators, which normally possess short life span. 

We need to continuously invest in research and development to develop new and differentiated products for our 

customers. Further, some or all of such products may not provide adequate returns to commensurate with our 

investments. Our products could also be rapidly rendered obsolete by non-acceptance of such products. 

Unexpected technical, operational, deployment, distribution or other problems could delay or prevent the timely 

introduction of new products, which could result in a loss of market opportunities. 

 

10. Our business experiences an increase in sales during the festive, wedding season and other significant 

seasons. Any substantial decrease in our sales during such periods and our inability cope up with our service 

during this time, then our revenues and profitability will be affected and have a negative effect on our image 

and brand. 

 

Our business is experience significant increase in our sales during the festive, wedding season and other 

significant seasons like Christmas, Diwali season, Akshay Tritiya,Gudi Pwadwa, Guru Pushya Nakshatra etc 

and during wedding seasons. Any significant shortfall in sales or our inability to cope up with the growing 

demands during this periods during these periods, would affect our profitability and we would experience 

adverse effect on our results of operations. 

 

11. If we are unable to introduce new product in line with the changing consumer preferences, we may face 

decline in demand for our products. 

 

Jewellery business is subject to changing consumer patterns and preferences, which is difficult to predict. We 

are required to constantly improvise our product range, understand consumer tastes and preferences focus on 

innovative designing and introduce new products and patterns to meet the changing consumer needs. If we are 

unable to meet consumer expectations, it may adversely affect our competitiveness, reduce our market share, 

lead to higher inventory costs and decrease our sales. 

 

12. Strong competition in the jewellery sector could decrease the market share and compel the company to either 

reduce the cost charged or increase the payments made to the designers. This may have an adverse impact on 

the enrolments, revenues and profitability. 

 

The jewellery sector is highly fragmented and competitive. The Company would not only compete with 

organized players but also a high percentage of unorganized entities such as individual jewelerôs, retailer stores, 

jewellery showrooms and galleries and small scale companies. Some of them may offer better designs and 

patterns to the clients and may be capable of providing more personalized services to each client due to the 

smaller number of orders placed with them. Further, these unorganized entities offer their services at highly 

competitive prices having well established presence in their local markets. Aggressive discounting by 

competitors, including liquidating excess inventory, may also adversely impact our performance in the short 

term. This is particularly the case for easily comparable pieces of jewellery, of similar quality, sold through 

stores that closely resemble to those that we operate. 

 

In addition, there are minimal entry barriers in this sector and hence the may also face competition from new 

entrants. Some of its employees, who disassociate themselves from the Company, may also compete with the 

Company. 

 

Additionally, the Company may lose its important designers if it is unable to match the remuneration offered by 

its competitors. Any reduction or increase in salary to be made to the any if its employees may have an adverse 

impact the company, its revenues and profitability. 

 

13. We have not entered into any long-term contracts with any of our customers and orders are not backed-up by 

a letter of credit facility. 

 

We do not have any long-term contracts with our customers and any change in the buying pattern of the 

customers could adversely affect the business of our Company. Although we have satisfactory business 

relations with our customers and have received continued business from them in the past, there is no certainty 

that the same will continue in the years to come and may affect our profitability.                                              
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14. Any fluctuation in price and supply of gold, which is a major raw material for the manufacture of our 

products, could adversely impact our income. 

 

Gold is the primary raw materials used in our manufacturing process. Price of gold is volatile in nature and is 

linked to the international commodity indices such as Rogers International Commodity Index. Although we 

source gold and sell our products on an unfixed basis, any increase in the prices of gold shall result in the 

consequent increase in the price of our products. Such increase in price of our products may adversely affect 

their demand. However, particularly sharp increases and volatility in commodity costs usually result in a time 

lag before increased commodity costs are fully reflected in retail prices. Further, any increase in commodity 

cost is likely to impact demand for our products during high price periods. There is no certainty that such price 

increase will be sustainable and downward pressure on gross margins and income may occur. 

 

15. The operations of our Company are subject to manufacturing risk and may be disrupted by failure in the 

facilities.  

 

Our Company is subject to operating risks associated with jewellery manufacturing. Our manufacturing 

facilities are subject to operating risks, such as the breakdown or failure of equipment, power supply or 

processes, performance below expected levels of output or efficiency, obsolescence, loss of services of our 

external contractors, earthquakes, other natural disasters and industrial accidents. Our manufacturing facilities 

are also subject to operating risk arising from compliance with the directives of relevant government authorities. 

Operating risks may result in personal injury and property damage and in the imposition of civil and criminal 

penalties. The occurrence of any of these aforesaid events may result in delay delivery our products and could 

have a material adverse effect on our business, financial condition and results of operations. 

 

16. Our results of operations could be adversely affected by strikes, work stoppages or increased wage demands 

by our employees or any other kind of disputes with our employees. 

 

We employ significant number of employees. We are unable to assure you that we will not experience 

disruptions to our operations due to disputes or other problems with our work force, which may lead to strikes, 

lock - outs or increased wage demands. Such issues could have an adverse effect on our business, and results of 

operations. 

 

17. Our business is partly dependent on factors affecting consumer spending that are out of our control. 

 

Jewellery purchases are discretionary and are often perceived to be an exercise in luxury. As a result, our 

business is sensitive to a number of factors that influence consumer spending. The price of jewellery relative to 

other products, everyday household as well as luxury items, influences the conditions, consumer confidence in 

future economic and political conditions, economic slowdown or fears of economic slowdown, consumer debt, 

disposable consumer income, conditions in the housing market, consumer perceptions of personal well-being 

and security, fuel prices, inclement weather, interest rates, sales tax rate increases, inflation, and war or fears of 

war. In addition, we compete with other retail categories, for example electronics, travel, etc. for consumersô 

discretionary expenditure. Therefore, the price of jewellery relative to other products influences the proportion 

of consumersô expenditure that is spent on jewellery. 

 

18. Negative publicity with respect to our products or the industry in which we operate could adversely affect our 

business, financial condition and results of operations.  

 

Our business is dependent on the trust our customers have in the quality of our merchandize. Any negative 

publicity regarding our Company, our products or the jewellery industry generally could adversely affect our 

reputation and our results of operations. Customer preferences could be affected by a variety of issues including 

non-acceptance of diamonds from specific regions, non-promotion of jewellery by the fashion industry, and a 

decrease in the perceived value and customer satisfaction of the jewellery compared to its price. 

 

19. The future operating results are difficult to predict and may fluctuate or adversely vary from the past 

performance.  

 

The company`s operating results may fluctuate or adversely vary from past performances in the future due to a 

number of factors, many of which are beyond the company`s control. The results of operations during any 
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financial year or from period to period may differ from one another or from the expected results operation. Its 

business, results of operations and financial condition may be adversely affected by, inter alia, a decrease in the 

growth and demand for the jewellery offer by the company or decrease in the demand gold and silver, and any 

strategic alliances which may subsequently become a liability or non-profitable. Due to various reasons 

including the above, the future performance may fluctuate or adversely vary from our past performances and 

may not be predictable. 

 

20. Our failure to keep up with industry trends may affect our results of operations. 

 

New products, such as machine made Italian jewellery, have been contributed to the jewellery industry over the 

last few years. Although our in-house design team has allowed us to maintain a high portfolio on that we shall 

be able to consistently keep up with industry trends which may adversely affect our results of operations. 

Introduction of any new portfolios in jewellery makes and designs may affect our current business. Further, we 

have not entered into any confidentiality or non-disclosure agreement with any of our karigars and 

consequently, our jewellery designs may be shared openly in the market which may damage our results of 

operations. 

 

21. Any changes in regulations or applicable government incentives would adversely affect the Companyôs 
operations and growth prospects. 

 

Our Company is also subject to various regulations. Our Companyôs business and prospects could be adversely 

affected by changes in any of these regulations and policies, including the introduction of new laws, policies or 

regulations or changes in the interpretation or application of existing laws, policies and regulations. There can 

be no assurance that our Company will succeed in obtaining all requisite regulatory approvals in the future for 

its operations or that compliance issues will not be raised in respect of its operations, either of which would 

have a material adverse affect on the Companyós operations and financial results. 

 

Our operations currently benefit from certain direct tax incentives. In the event we are unable to continue to 

benefit from such tax benefits, or other taxes applicable to us increase, our financial condition and results of 

operations may be adversely affected.  Taxes and other levies imposed by the GoI or State Governments that 

affect our industry include customs duties, excise duties, sales tax, income tax and other taxes, duties or 

surcharges introduced on a permanent or temporary basis from time to time. Imposition of any other charges by 

the Central and the State Governments or increases in existing charges may adversely affect our results of 

operations. Further, the central and state tax scheme in India is subject to change from time to time. Any 

adverse change in Indian tax rules and regulations or policy may have an adverse effect on our business, 

financial condition and results of operations. 

 

22. Our Company operates under several statutory and regulatory permits, licenses and approvals. Our failure to 

obtain and/or renew any approvals or licenses in future may have an adverse impact on our business 

operations. 
 

Our Company requires several statutory and regulatory permits, licenses and approvals to operate the business. 

Many of these approvals are granted for fixed periods of time and need renewal from time to time. There can be 

no assurance that the relevant authorities will issue any of such permits or approvals in time or at all. Further, 

these permits, licenses and approvals are subject to several conditions, and our Company cannot assure that it 

shall be able to continuously meet such conditions or be able to prove compliance with such conditions to 

statutory authorities, and this may lead to cancellation, revocation or suspension of relevant permits/ licenses/ 

approvals. Failure by our Company to renew, maintain or obtain the required permits, licenses or approvals, or 

cancellation, suspension or revocation of any of the permits, licenses or approvals which may result in the 

interruption of our Companyôs operations and may have a material adverse effect on the business. For details 

please refer to Chapter titled ñGovernment and Other Statutory Approvalsò beginning on page no.150 of the 

Draft Prospectus. 

 

23. Our insurance coverage may not be sufficient or adequate in protecting us against all or certain operating 

hazards and from all or certain losses and this may have an adverse impact on the financial conditions of the 

business. 

 

As on the date of this Draft Prospectus, Our Company has availed of Jewellery Block insurance coverage 

amounting to Rs. 294.00 Lakhs. We believe that the insurance coverage taken by us will protect our products/ 
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business and from any damages or losses that we may suffer in the future. Further, our insurance coverage 

would be reasonably adequate to cover the normal risks associated with the operation of our businesses. 

However, we cannot assure you that any claim under the insurance policies maintained by us will be honoured 

fully, in part or on time, or that we have taken out sufficient insurance to cover all our losses. In addition, our 

insurance coverage expires from time to time. We apply for the renewal of our insurance coverage in the normal 

course of our business, but we cannot assure you that such renewals will be granted in a timely manner, at 

acceptable cost or at all. To the extent that we suffer loss or damage, or successful assertion of one or more 

large claims against us for events for which we are not insured, or for which we did not obtain or maintain 

insurance, or which is not covered by insurance, exceeds our insurance coverage or where our insurance claims 

are rejected, the loss would have to be borne by us and our results of operations, financial performance and cash 

flows could be adversely affected. For further details on our insurance cover, please refer ñOur Business ï 

Insurance Policiesò beginning on page no. 87 of this Draft Prospectus. 

 

24. Ineffective execution of marketing programs and reduced marketing expenditure could have an adverse 

effect on our sales. 

 

Being a wholesaler in jewellery, our primary factors in determining retailers buying decisions in the wholesale 

business includes customer confidence, price points for our products, timely delivery of our products, designs 

together with the level and quality of customer service. The ability to differentiate our products from 

competitors by its branding, marketing and advertising programs is an important factor in attracting retailers and 

consumers. As a result, from time to time we will be undertaking brand building exercise and marketing 

programs to enhance our brand visibility. If these programs are ineffectively executed or the level of support for 

them is reduced, it could affect our ability to attract customers. Further, we cannot assure you that we will be 

able to accurately estimate our marketing expenditure for wholesale and or retail operations. In case our 

marketing expenses are lesser than market standards, our marketing programs may be perceived ineffective. 

However, if our marketing expenses are higher than the market standards, it may adversely affect our income 

and results of operations. 

 

25. Failure to manage our inventory could have an adverse effect on our net sales, profitability, cash flow and 

liquidity. 

 

For our business operations, our results of operations are dependent on our ability to effectively manage our 

inventory. To effectively manage our inventory, we must be able to accurately estimate customer demand and 

supply requirements and purchase new inventory accordingly. If our management has misjudged expected 

customer demand it could adversely impact the results by causing either a shortage of merchandise or an 

accumulation of excess inventory. Further, if we fail to sell the inventory we manufacture or purchase, we may 

be required to recycle our inventory, which would have an adverse impact on our income and cash flows. 

 

26. We are dependent upon key suppliers for gold, silver and polished diamonds and any disruption in their 

supply could disrupt our business and adversely affect our financial results. 

 

Gold, silver, precious and semi precious stones contributed significantly towards our total raw material cost. We 

purchase our raw materials from various suppliers on either pre-agreed rates or flexible spot-rates linked to the 

prevailing market benchmark. However, we do not enter into any long term agreements with our suppliers and 

our arrangements with them are on short-term and spot basis. Hence, there is no assurance that in future also we 

will be able to source our raw materials on timely basis and execute our orders on time or find alternative 

resources to source our raw materials. Further, if we are unable to source our raw materials at commercially 

acceptable prices, or at all, it may affect our ability to fulfill our supply commitments, or to fulfill them in an 

economical manner, which will have an adverse effect on our business, financial condition and results of 

operations. 

 

27. We have not entered into any non-disclosure or confidentiality agreements with our employees or other 

intermediaries. 

 

We operate in a highly competitive industry our ability to succeed depends largely on the ability and skill of the 

workers to create new and creative designs. Although, we have good terms with our employees, we cannot 

assure that we will have continued relation with them. Although, we believe that our designs may not be 
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compromised, we cannot assure the same as we have not entered any non-disclosure or other confidentiality 

agreements with them. 

 

28. If we are unable to collect our receivables from our clients, our results of operations and cash flows could be 

adversely affected. 

 

Recovery of our receivables and timely collection of client balances depends on our ability to complete our 

commitments and bill and collect our contracted revenues. If we are unable to meet our requirements, we might 

experience delays in collection of and/or be unable to collect our client balances, and if this occurs, our results 

of operations and cash flows could be adversely affected. In addition, if we experience an increase in the time to 

bill and collect for our services, our cash flows could be adversely affected. 

 

29. Our Company had negative cash flow during certain fiscal years; details of which are given below. Sustained 

negative cash flow could adversely impact our business, financial condition and results of operations. 

 

(Rs. in Lakhs) 

Particulars 
As at November 

30, 2017 

As on March 31 

2017 2016 2015 2014 

Net cash from (used in) Operating 

activities 
(458.02) 14.47 11.91 (42.53) (35.23) 

Net cash from (used in) Investing 

activities 
- (0.48) (20.65) (0.51) (6.03) 

Net cash from (used in) Financing 

activities 
457.35 (12.74) 8.15 42.74 43.10 

Net Cash Flow  (0.67) 1.25 (0.59) (0.30) 1.84 

 

Cash flow of a company is a key indicator to show the extent of cash generated from operations to meet its 

capital expenditure, pay dividends, repay loans and make new investments without raising finance from external 

resources. If we are not able to generate sufficient cash flow, it may adversely affect our business and financial 

operations. For further details please refer to the section titled ñFinancial Statementsò and chapter titled 

ñManagement's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Conditions and Results of Operationsò beginning on page 

no. 123 and page no. 140 respectively, of this Draft Prospectus. 

 

30. Our Company has availed unsecured loan from our Promoters which is repayable on demand and at any 

time. Any demand from the lender for repayment of such unsecured loan may affect our cash flow and 

financial condition. 

 

As per the restated audited financial statement, as on 8 months ending on November, 2017 and March 31, 2017, 

our Company has availed total sum of  18.92 Lakhs and  63.17 Lakhs, respectively as unsecured loan which 

may be recalled at any time. Sudden recall may disrupt our operations and also may force us to opt for funding 

at higher interest rates, resulting in higher financial burden. Further, we will not be able to raise funds at short 

notice and thus result in shortage of working capital fund. For further details, please refer to the section 

ñFinancial Indebtnessò beginning on page no. 139 of this Draft Prospectus. Any demand for the repayment of 

such unsecured loan, may adversely affect our cash flow and financial condition. 

 

31. Our Company has availed certain unsecured loans that are recallable by the lenders at any time. 

 

Our Company has availed certain unsecured loans that are recallable on demand by the lenders. For further 

details of these unsecured loans, please refer ñFinancial Indebtnessò beginning on page no. 139 of this Draft 

Prospectus. In case of any demand from lenders for repayment of such unsecured loans, the resultant cash 

outgo, may adversely affect our business operations and financial position of our Company. 

 

32. Our lenders from whom we have availed secured loan have charge over our movable properties and book 

debts in respect of finance availed by us. 

 

We have secured our lenders, by creating a charge over our movable properties and book debts in respect of 

loans / facilities availed by us from Union Bank of India. The total amounts outstanding and payable by us as 

secured loans were Rs. 29.53 Lakhs as on November 30, 2017. In the event, if we default in repayment of the 
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loans / facilities availed by us and any interest thereof, our properties may be forfeited by lenders, which in turn 

could have significant adverse affect on business, financial condition or results of operations. For further 

information on the Financial Indebtedness, please refer to page 139 of this Draft Prospectus. 

 

33. We have not received No Objection Certificate from all the lenders of term loans to our company. 

 

We have not received the No Objection Certificate from Union Bank Limited from whom we have availed of 

secured loan. Our company has made an application with the Bank to provide us with the NOC and is waiting to 

receive the same. 

 

34. We have entered into certain related party transactions and may continue to do so. 

 

We have entered into related party transactions with our Promoters, its group members/ entities, Directors and 

other associates. While we believe that all such transactions have been conducted on the arms length basis, 

however it is difficult to ascertain whether more favorable terms would have been achieved had such 

transactions been entered with unrelated parties. Furthermore, it is likely that we will continue to enter into 

related party transactions in the near future. For further details regarding the related party transactions, see the 

disclosure on related party transactions contained in the financial statements included in this Draft Prospectus 

and, also see the section ñRelated Party Transactionsò beginning on page no. 137 of this Draft Prospectus. 
 

35. Our Group Entities operate in the similar line of business as us, which may lead to competition with such 

Group Entities. 

 

Our Group Entities, M/s Kenvi Jewels- proprietary firm is involved in line of business that may potentially 

compete with our Company or is authorized to carry out business, similar to that of our Company. We may 

hence have to compete with our Group Entities for business, which may impact our business, financial 

condition and results of operations. The interests of our Promoters or Promoter Groups may also conflict in 

material aspects with our interests or the interests of our shareholders. For further details, please refer ñOur 

Group Entitiesò beginning on page no.  118 of this Draft Prospectus.  Further, our Promoters may become 

involved in ventures that may potentially compete with our Company. The interests of our Promoters or 

Promoter Groups may conflict with the interests of our other Shareholders and our Promoters may, for business 

considerations or otherwise, cause our Company to take actions, or refrain from taking actions, in order to 

benefit themselves instead of our Company's interests or the interests of its other Shareholders and which may 

be harmful to our Company's interests or the interests of our other Shareholders, which may impact our 

business, financial condition and results of operations. 

 

We have not entered into any non-compete agreement with our Promoters and/or Promoter Groups and/or our 

Group Entities. We cannot assure you that our Promoters and/or our Group Entities nd/or members of the 

Promoter Group will not compete with our existing business or any future business that we may undertake or 

that their interests will not conflict with ours. Any such present and future conflicts could have a material 

adverse effect on our reputation, business, results of operations and financial condition. 
 

36. Orders placed by customers may be delayed, modified, cancelled or not fully paid for, which may have an 

adverse effect on our business, financial condition and thereby on our results of operations. 
 

We may encounter predicaments in executing the orders placed by our customer or executing it on a timely 

basis. Moreover, there are factors which may be beyond our control or in the control of our customers, 

including delays or failure to obtain necessary permits, authorizations, permissions and other types of 

difficulties or obstructions, which may result in the postponement of executing or delivering of the necessary 

product(s) or cause its cancellation. Further, even though we execute orders as placed by our customers, the 

order could be cancelled or there could be any changes in delivery of the jewellery. Accordingly, it is difficult 

to predict with certainty if, when and to what extent the delivery of the orders placed will be made. Failure to 

deliver our orders on time could lead to customers delaying or refusing to pay the amount, in part or full, which 

may adversely affect our revenue, cost of operation and thereby our business functioning. 

 

Further, raw material consumption constitutes approximately 30 % or less of our total expenses. Though, we 

have not faced any cancellations of orders, we cannot assure that we will not face any cancellations of orders in 

the future. If there is any cancellation or reduction in orders placed by our customers in the future, it may add up 

to our stock and affect our profitability and results of operations. 
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37. Delays or defaults in client payments could result in reduction of profits. 

 

If clients default in their payments to which the Company has devoted significant resources or in which it has 

invested significant resources is delayed, cancelled or does not proceed to completion, it could have an adverse 

effect on the Companyôs business, financial condition and results of operations. 

 

38. Our Company may require additional capital resources to achieve our expansion plans. 

 

The rate of our expansion will depend to an extent on the availability of adequate debt and equity capital. 

Further, the actual expenditure incurred may be higher than current estimates owing to but not limited to, 

implementation delays or cost overruns. We may, therefore, primarily try to meet such cost overruns through 

our internal generations and in case if the same is not adequate, we may have to raise additional funds by way of 

additional term debt from banks/ financial institutions and unsecured loans, which may have an adverse effect 

on our business and results of operations. 

 

39. We may not be successful in implementing our business strategies. 

 

The success of our business depends substantially on our ability to implement our business strategies effectively 

or at all. Even though we have successfully executed our business strategies in the past, there is no guarantee 

that we can implement the same on time and within the estimated budget going forward, or that we will be able 

to meet the expectations of our targeted customers. Changes in regulations applicable to us may also make it 

difficult to implement our business strategies. Failure to implement our business strategies would have a 

material adverse effect on our business and results of operations. 

 

40. Delay in raising funds from the IPO could adversely impact the implementation schedule. 

 

The proposed expansion, as detailed in the section titled "Objects of the Issue" is to be largely funded from the 

proceeds of this IPO. We have not identified any alternate source of funding and hence any failure or delay on 

our part to mobilize the required resources or any shortfall in the Issue proceeds may delay the implementation 

schedule. We therefore, cannot assure that we would be able to execute the expansion process within the given 

timeframe, or within the costs as originally estimated by us. Any time overrun, or cost overrun may adversely 

affect our growth plans and profitability.  

 

41. The Company has not appointed any independent agency for the appraisal of the proposed Project. 

 

The Project, for which we intend to use our Issue proceeds as mentioned in the objects of the Issue, has not been 

appraised by any bank or financial institution. The total cost of Project is our own estimates based on current 

conditions and are subject to changes in external circumstances or costs. Our estimates for total cost of Project 

has been based on various quotations received by us from different suppliers and our internal estimates and 

which may exceed which may require us to reschedule our Project 

 

42. Our Board of Directors and management may change our operating policies and strategies without prior 

notice or shareholder approval. 

 

Our Board of Directors and management has the authority to modify certain of our operating policies and 

strategies without prior notice (except as required by law) and without shareholder approval. We cannot predict 

the effect that any changes to our current operating policies or strategies would have on our business, operating 

results and the price of our Equity Shares. 

 

43. In addition to normal remuneration or benefits and reimbursement of expenses, some of our Directors and 

key managerial personnel are interested in our Company to the extent of their shareholding in our Company. 

 

Our Directors and Key Managerial Personnel are interested in our Company to the extent of remuneration paid 

to them for services rendered and reimbursement of expenses payable to them. In addition, some of our 

Directors and Key Managerial Personnel may also be interested to the extent of their shareholding in our 

Company. For further information, see ñCapital Structureò and ñOur Managementò on page nos. 50 and 102, 

respectively, of this Draft Prospectus. 
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44. There is no monitoring agency appointed by our Company and the deployment of funds are at the discretion 

of our Management and our Board of Directors, though it shall be monitored by the Audit Committee. 

 

As per SEBI (ICDR) Regulations, 2009, as amended from time to time, appointment of monitoring agency is 

required only for Issue size above Rs. 50,000 Lacs. Hence, we have not appointed a monitoring agency to 

monitor the utilization of Issue proceeds. However, the audit committee of our Board will monitor the 

utilization of Issue proceeds.  

 

Further, our Company shall inform about material deviations in the utilization of Issue proceeds to the BSE 

Limited and shall also simultaneously make the material deviations / adverse comments of the audit committee 

public. 

 

45. We propose to utilize the Net Proceeds for purposes identified in the section titled ñObjects of the Issueò in 

this Draft Prospectus. Any variation in the utilization of the Net Proceeds as disclosed in this Prospectus 

shall be subject to certain compliance requirements, including prior Shareholdersô approval. 

 

We propose to utilize the Net Proceeds for purposes identified in the section titled ñObjects of the Issueò 

beginning on page no. 61 of this Draft Prospectus. The manner deployment and allocation of such funds is 

entirely at the discretion of our management and our Board, subject to compliance with the necessary provisions 

of the Companies Act. 

 

In accordance with Section 27 of the Companies Act, 2013, we cannot undertake any variation in the utilization 

of the Net Proceeds as disclosed in this Draft Prospectus without obtaining the shareholder`s approval through a 

special resolution. In the event of any such circumstances that requires us to undertake variation in the disclosed 

utilization of the Net Proceeds, we may not be able to obtain the Shareholder`s approval in a timely manner, or 

at all. Any delay or inability in obtaining such Shareholder`s approval may adversely affect our business or 

operations. Further, our Promoter or controlling shareholders would be required to provide an exit opportunity 

to the shareholders who do not agree with our proposal to modify the objects of the Issue as prescribed in the 

SEBI (ICDR) Regulations, 2009, as amended from time to time. If our Shareholder̀s exercise such exit option, 

our business and financial condition could be adversely affected. Therefore, we may not be able to undertake 

variation of objects of the Issue to use any unutilized proceeds of the Issue, if any, even if such variation is in 

the interest of our Company, which may restrict our ability to respond to any change in our business or financial 

condition, and may adversely affect our business and results of operations. 

 

RISKS RELATED TO OUR EQUITY SHARES AND EQUITY SHARE HOLDERS  
 

46. Our Promoters, together with our Promoter Group, will continue to retain majority shareholding in our 

Company after the proposed Initial Public Issue, which will allow them to exercise significant control over 

us. We cannot assure you that our Promoters and Promoter Group members will always act in the best 

interests of the Company. 

 

After the completion of our Initial Public Issue, our Promoters, along with our Promoter Group members, will 

hold, approximately 60.45 % of our post issue paid up equity capital of our Company. As a result, our 

Promoters will continue to exercise significant control over us, including being able to control the composition 

of our Board and determine matters requiring shareholder approval or approval of our Board. Our Promoters 

may take or block actions with respect to our business, which may conflict with our interests or the interests of 

our minority shareholder By exercising their control, our Promoters could delay, defer or cause a change of our 

control or a change in our capital structure, delay, defer or cause a merger, consolidation, takeover or other 

business combination involving us, discourage or encourage a potential acquirer from making a tender offer or 

otherwise attempting to obtain control of our Company. We cannot assure you that our Promoters and Promoter 

Group members will always act in our Companyôs or your best interests. For further details, please refer to the 

chapters titled ñCapital Structure" and ñOur Promoter, Promoter Group and Group Companiesò, beginning on 

page no. 50, 115 and 118 respectively, of this Draft Prospectus. 

 

47. Sale of Equity Shares by our Promoter or other significant shareholder(s) may adversely affect the trading 

price of the Equity Shares. 
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Any instance of disinvestments of equity shares by our Promoters or by other significant shareholder(s) may 

significantly affect the trading price of our Equity Shares. Further, our market price may also be adversely 

affected even if there is a perception or belief that such sales of Equity Shares might occur. 

 

48. We cannot assure you that we will pay dividend in future. 

 

We have not paid any dividends on our Equity Shares since inception and there can be no assurance that 

dividends will be paid in future. The declaration of dividends in the future will be recommended by our Board, 

at its sole discretion, and will depend upon our future earnings, financial condition, cash flows, working capital 

requirements and capital expenditures. There can be no assurance that we will be able to pay dividend in the 

future. Further, we may be restricted by the terms of our debt financing from making dividend payments, in the 

event we default in any of the debt repayment installments. 

 

49. Any future issuance of Equity Shares may dilute your shareholdings, and sales of the Equity Shares by our 

major shareholders may adversely affect the trading price of our Equity Shares. 

 

Any future equity issuances by our Company may lead to the dilution of investorsô shareholdings in our 

Company. In addition, any sale of substantial Equity Shares in the public market after the completion of this 

Issue, including by our major shareholders, or the perception that such sales could occur, could adversely affect 

the market price of the Equity Shares and could significantly impair our future ability to raise capital through 

offerings of the Equity Shares. We cannot predict what effect, if any, market sales of the Equity Shares held by 

the major shareholders of our Company or the availability of these Equity Shares for future sale will have on the 

market price of our Equity Shares. 

 

50. You may be subject to Indian taxes arising out of capital gains on sale of Equity Shares. 

 

Under current Indian tax laws, unless specifically exempted, capital gains arising from the sale of equity shares 

in an Indian company are generally taxable in India. Any gain realized on the sale of listed equity shares on a 

stock exchange held for more than 12 months will not be subject to capital gains tax in India if STT has been 

paid on the transaction. STT will be levied on and collected by a domestic stock exchange on which the equity 

shares are sold. It is pertinent to note that pursuant to the Finance Bill, 2017, it has been proposed, that with 

effect from April 1, 2017, this exemption would only be available if the original acquisition of equity shares 

was chargeable to STT. The Central Government is expected to, however notify the transactions which would 

be exempt from the application of this new amendment. Any gain realized on the sale of equity shares held for 

more than 12 months, which are sold other than on a recognized stock exchange and on which no STT has been 

paid, will be subject to long term capital gains tax in India. Further, any gain realized on the sale of listed equity 

shares held for a period of 12 months or less will be subject to applicable short-term capital gains tax in India. 

Capital gains arising from the sale of the equity shares will be exempt from taxation in India in cases where the 

exemption is provided under a treaty between India and the country of which the seller is resident, subject to the 

availability of certain documents. Generally, Indian tax treaties do not limit Indiaós ability to impose tax on 

capital gains. As a result, residents of other countries may be liable for tax in India as well as in their own 

jurisdiction on a gain upon the sale of the Equity Shares. For more details, please refer to ñStatement of Tax 

Benefitsò on page no.70 of this Draft Prospectus.  

 

51. We cannot assure you that our Equity Shares will be listed on the SME Platform of BSE in a timely manner 

or at all, which may restrict your ability to dispose of the Equity Shares. 

 

In terms of Chapter XB of the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations, 2009, as amended from time to time, we are not 

required to obtain any in-principle approval for listing of our Equity Shares issued. We have only applied to 

BSE Limited to use its name as the Stock Exchange in this Offer Document for listing our Equity Shares on the 

SME Platform of BSE Limited. Permission for listing of the Equity Shares will be granted only after the Equity 

Shares offered in this Issue have been allotted. Approval from BSE Limited will require all relevant documents 

authorizing the issuing of the Equity Shares to be submitted to it. There could be a failure or delay in listing the 

Equity Shares on the SME Platform of BSE. Further, certain procedural and regulatory requirements of SEBI 

and the Stock Exchanges are required to be completed before the Equity Shares are listed and trading 

commences. Trading in the Equity Shares is expected to commence within 6 Working Days from the Issue 

Closing Date. However, we cannot assure you that the trading in the Equity Shares will commence in a timely 
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manner or at all. Any failure or delay in obtaining the approvals would restrict your ability to dispose off your 

Equity Shares. 

 

52. The price of our Equity Shares may be volatile, or an active trading market for our Equity Shares may not 

develop. 

 

Prior to this Issue, there has been no public market for our Equity Shares. Alacrity Securities Limited is acting 

as Market Maker for the Equity Shares of our Company. However, the trading price of our Equity Shares may 

fluctuate after this Issue due to a variety of factors, including our results of operations and the performance of 

our business, competitive conditions, general economic, political and social factors, the performance of the 

Indian and global economy and significant developments in Indiaôs fiscal regime, volatility in the Indian and 

global securities market, performance of our competitors, the Indian Capital Markets, changes in the estimates 

of our performance or recommendations by financial analysts and announcements by us or others regarding 

contracts, acquisitions, strategic partnerships, joint ventures, or capital commitments. In addition, if the stock 

markets experience a loss of investor confidence, the trading price of our Equity Shares could decline for 

reasons unrelated to our business, financial condition or operating results. The trading price of our Equity 

Shares might also decline in reaction to events that affect other companies in our industry even if these events 

do not directly affect us. Each of these factors, among others, could materially affect the price of our Equity 

Shares. There can be no assurance that an active trading market for our Equity Shares will develop or be 

sustained after this Issue, or that the price at which our Equity Shares are initially offered will correspond to the 

prices at which they will trade in the market subsequent to this Issue. For further details of the obligations and 

limitations of Market Makers, please refer to the section titled ñGeneral Information ï Details of the Market 

Making Arrangement for this Issueò on page no. 47 of this Draft Prospectus. 

 

53. There may be restrictions on daily/monthly movements in the price of our Equity Shares, which can 

adversely affect shareholderôs ability to sell, or the price at which it can sell, Equity Shares at a particular 

point of time. 

 

Subsequent to listing, our Company may be subject to a daily circuit breaker imposed on listed companies by all 

stock exchanges in India, which does not allow transactions having crossed certain volatility limit in the price of 

its Equity Shares. This circuit breaker operates independently of the index-based market-wide circuit breakers 

generally imposed by SEBI on Indian stock exchanges. The percentage limit on our Companyôs circuit breaker 

is set by the stock exchanges based on certain factors such as the historical volatility in the price and trading 

volume of the Equity Shares. The stock exchange is not required to inform us of the percentage limit of the 

circuit breaker from time to time and may change it without our knowledge. This circuit breaker, if imposed, 

would effectively limit the upward and downward movements in the price of the Equity Shares. As a result of 

this circuit breaker, we cannot assure that the shareholders will be able to sell the Equity Shares at desired prices 

at any particular time. 

EXTERNAL RISK FACTORS  

 

54. Any changes in the regulatory framework could adversely affect our operations and growth prospects. 

 

The company is subject to various regulations and policies. For details see section titled ñKey Industry 

Regulationsò beginning on page no. 89 of this Draft Prospectus. The company`s current businesses and 

prospects could be materially adversely affected by changes in any of these regulations and policies, including 

the introduction of new laws, policies or regulations or changes in the interpretation or application of existing 

laws, policies and regulations. There can be no assurance that it will succeed in obtaining all requisite 

regulatory approvals in the future for its operations or that compliance issues will not be raised in respect of its 

operations, either of which could have a material adverse effect on the business, financial condition and results 

of operations. 

 

55. Our business is subject to a significant number of tax regimes and changes in legislation governing the rules 

implementing them or the regulator enforcing them in any one of those jurisdictions could negatively and 

adversely affect our results of operations.  

 

The revenues recorded, and income earned is taxed on differing bases, including net income actually earned, net 

income deemed earned and revenue-based tax withholding. The final determination of the tax liabilities 

involves the interpretation of local tax laws as well as the significant use of estimates and assumptions 
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regarding the scope of future operations and results achieved and the timing and nature of income earned, and 

expenditures incurred. Changes in the operating environment, including changes in tax laws, could impact the 

determination of the tax liabilities of our Company for any year.  

 

56. The nationalized Goods and Services Tax (GST) regimes proposed by the Government of India may have 

material impact on our operations. 

 

The Government of India has from July 01, 2017 has implemented the Goods and Service Tax a comprehensive 

national goods and service tax (GST) regime that combines taxes and levies by the Central and State 

Governments into a unified rate structure. The GST imposed on the jewellery industry is 3.00 % as compare to 

the NIL from Gujarat VAT. 

 

57. Foreign investors are subject to foreign investment restrictions under Indian law that limits our ability to 

attract foreign investors, which may adversely impact the market price of the Equity Shares.  

 

Under the foreign exchange regulations currently in force in India, transfers of shares between non-residents 

and residents are freely permitted (subject to certain exceptions) if they comply with the pricing guidelines and 

reporting requirements specified by the RBI. If the transfer of shares, which are sought to be transferred, is not 

in compliance with such pricing guidelines or reporting requirements or fall under any of the exceptions 

referred to above, then the prior approval of the RBI will be required. Additionally, shareholders who seek to 

convert the Rupee proceeds from a sale of shares in India into foreign currency and repatriate that foreign 

currency from India will require a no objection / tax clearance certificate from the income tax authority. There 

can be no assurance that any approval required from the RBI or any other government agency can be obtained 

on any particular terms or at all. 

 

58. Natural calamities and force majeure events may have a negative impact on the Indian economy and cause 

our business to suffer.  

 

India has experienced natural calamities such as earthquakes, a tsunami, floods and drought in the past few 

years. These natural disasters may cause significant interruption to our operations, and damage to the 

environment that could have a material adverse impact on us. The extent and severity of these natural disasters 

determines their impact on the Indian economy. Further prolonged spells of deficient or abnormal rainfall or 

other natural calamities in the future could have a negative impact on the Indian economy, adversely affecting 

our business and the price of the Equity Shares. 

59. Terrorist attacks, civil unrests and other acts of violence in India and around the region could adversely 

affect the markets, resulting in loss of consumer confidence and adversely affect the business, results of 

operations, financial condition and cash flows. 

 

Terrorist attacks, civil unrests and other acts of violence or war in India and around the region may adversely 

affect worldwide financial markets and result in a loss of consumer confidence and ultimately adversely affect 

the business, results of operations, financial condition and cash flows. Political tensions could create a 

perception that an investment in Indian companies involves higher degrees of risk and on the business and price 

of the Equity Shares. 

 

60. Civil disturbances, extremities of weather, regional conflicts and other political instability may have adverse 

effects on our operations and financial performance. 

 

Certain events that are beyond the company`s control such as earthquake, fire, floods and similar natural 

calamities may cause interruptions in the business operations. The operations and financial results and the 

market price and liquidity of the equity shares may be affected by changes in Indian Government policy or 

taxation or social, ethnic, political, economic or other adverse developments in or affecting India. In addition, 

any political instability in India may adversely affect the Indian economy and the Indian securities markets in 

general, which could also affect the trading price of our Equity Shares.  

 

61. In future the company may depend on banks and financial institutions and other sources for meeting its 

short and medium term financial requirements. 
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Any delay in the disbursal of funds from these bodies can act as a bottleneck to the project execution 

capabilities and thereby its results of operations. The company cannot assure that it will be able to do so on 

commercially reasonable terms. Any increase in interest expense may have a material adverse effect on its 

business prospects, financial condition and results of operations. 

 

62. Increases in interest rates may affect the results of operations. 

 

Currently, the company does not have any debt, but it cannot be assured that it will not incur indebtedness with 

a floating rate of interest in the future. As such, increases in interest rates may adversely affect the cost of future 

borrowings. 

 

The company has not entered into any interest rate hedging or swaps transactions. It cannot be assured to the 

prospective investor that the company, if it does not enter into any interest rate hedging or swap transactions, 

will be able to do so on commercially reasonable terms, or that any of such agreements will protect the 

company fully against interest rate risk. Any increase in interest expense may have an adverse impact on its 

business, prospects, financial condition and results of operations. 

 

PROMINENT NOTES  
 

1. This is a Public Issue of 18,60,000 Equity Shares of face value of Rs. 10/- each fully paid up for cash at a price 

of Rs. 36/- per Equity Share (including share premium of Rs. 26/- per Equity Share) aggregating Rs. 669.60 

Lakhs (ñThe Issueò). Issue of Equity Shares will constitute 39.55% of the fully diluted Post-Issue paid up 

capital of our Company. For more information, please refer to chapter titled óThe Issueô on page no. 41 of this 

Draft Prospectus. 

 

2. For information on changes in our Companyôs name, Registered Office and changes in the objects clause of the 

MOA of our Company, please refer to the chapter titled óHistory and Certain Corporate Mattersô beginning on 

page 99 of this Draft Prospectus. 

 

3. Our Net Worth as per Restated Financial Statements is Rs. 589.63 Lakhs; Rs. 27.56 Lakhs; Rs. 25.35 Lakhs; 

Rs. 24.56 Lakhs; Rs. 24.06 Lakhs as on 8 months ending November 30, 2017, March 31, 2017, 2016, 2015 and 

2014 respectively. 

 

4. As per the Restated Financial Statements, the Net Asset Value per Equity Share as on November 30, 2017 is Rs. 

30.87, March 31, 2017 is Rs.  22.97 per share; March 31, 2016 is Rs.  21.13 per share; March 31, 2015 is Rs.  

20.47 per share and March 31, 2014 is Rs.  20.05 per share 

 

5. Investors may contact the Lead Manager or the Company Secretary & Compliance Officer for any clarification, 

complaint or information pertaining to the Issue. The Lead Manager and our Company shall make all 

information available to the public and investors at large and no selective or additional information would be 

made available for a section of the investors in any manner whatsoever. For contact details of the Lead Manager 

and the Company Secretary & Compliance Officer please refer ñGeneral Informationò on page 42. 

 

6. The average cost of acquisition of per Equity Share by our Promoter is set forth in the table below: 
 

Name of the Promoter No. of Shares held Average cost of acquisition (In Rs.) 

Mr. Chirag Champaklal Valani 26,30,600 19.44 

Mrs. Hetalben Chirag Valani 63,875 12.71 
 

For further details relating to the allotment of Equity Shares to our Promoter, please refer to the chapter titled 

óCapital Structureô beginning on page no. 50 of this Draft Prospectus. 
 

7. Our Company its Promoters/ Directors, Associates or Group companies have not been prohibited from 

accessing the Capital Market under any order or direction passed by SEBI. The Promoters, their relatives, 

Company, group companies, associate companies are not declared as willful defaulters by RBI/ Government 

authorities and there are no violations of securities laws committed in the past or pending against them. 
 

8. Investors are advised to refer to the paragraph titled óBasis for Issue Priceô beginning on page no. 68 of this 

Draft Prospectus. 
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9. The Lead Manager and our Company shall update this Draft Prospectus and keep the investors/ public informed 

of any material changes till listing of the Equity Shares offered in terms of this Draft Prospectus and 

commencement of trading. 
 

10. Investors  are  free  to  contact  the  Lead  Manager  for  any  clarification,  complaint  or  information pertaining 

to the Issue. The Lead Manager and our Company shall make all information available to the public and 

investors at large and no selective or additional information would be made available for a section of the 

investors in any manner whatsoever. 
 

11. In the event of over-subscription, allotment shall be made as set out in paragraph titled óBasis of Allotmentô 

beginning on page no.206 of this Draft Prospectus and shall be made in consultation with the Designated Stock 

Exchange i.e. BSE. The Registrar to the Issue shall be responsible to ensure that the basis of allotment is 

finalized in a fair and proper manner as set out therein. 
 

12. The Directors/ Promoters of our Company have no interest in our Company except to the extent of 

remuneration and reimbursement of expenses and to the extent of any Equity Shares of our Company, held by 

them or their relatives and associates or held by the companies, firms and trusts in which they are interested as 

director, member, partner, and/or trustee, and to the extent of benefits arising out of such shareholding. For 

further details please refer to the chapter titled óOur Managementô on page no. 102 of this Draft Prospectus. 
 

13. No loans and advances have been made to any person(s)/ companies in which Directors are interested except as 

stated in the Auditors Report. For details please refer to óSection VII - Financial Statementsô beginning on 

page no. 123 of this Draft Prospectus. 
 

14. No part of the Issue proceeds will be paid as consideration to Promoters, Directors, Key Managerial Personnel 

or persons forming part of Promoter Group. 
 

15. There are no financing arrangements whereby the Promoter Group, the Directors of our Company and their 

relatives have financed the purchase by any other person of securities of our Company during the period of 6 

(six) months immediately preceding the date of this Draft Prospectus. 
 

16. The details of related partiesô transaction entered into by our Company are disclosed under óAnnexure 14-

Statement of Related Partiesô Transactionsô in óSection VII - Financial Statementsô of our Company on page 

no.137 of this Draft Prospectus. 
 

17. Since inception, our Company has not offered any equity shares by way of capitalization of reserves.  
 

18. Except as disclosed in the chapter titled óCapital Structureô beginning on page no. 50 of this Draft Prospectus, 

we have not issued any Equity Shares for consideration other than cash. 
 

19. Trading and Allotment in Equity Shares for all investors shall be in dematerialized form only. 
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SECTION IV - INTRODUCTION  

 

SUMMARY OF INDUSTRY  

 

The information in this section has not been independently verified by us, the Lead Manager or any of our or their 

respective affiliates or advisors. The information may not be consistent with other information compiled by third 

parties within or outside India. Industry sources and publications generally state that the information contained 

therein has been obtained from sources it believes to be reliable, but their accuracy, completeness and underlying 

assumptions are not guaranteed, and their reliability cannot be assured. Industry and government publications are 

also prepared based on information as of specific dates and may no longer be current or reflect current trends. 

Industry and government sources and publications may also base their information on estimates, forecasts and 

assumptions which may prove to be incorrect. Accordingly, investment decisions should not be based on such 

information. 

 

GLOBAL ECONOMIC OVERVIEW:  

 

Global growth is firming, contributing to an improvement in confidence. A recovery in industrial activity has 

coincided with a pickup in global trade, after two years of marked weakness. In emerging market and developing 

economies (EMDEs), obstacles to growth among commodity exporters are gradually diminishing, while activity in 

commodity importers remains generally robust. As a result, and despite substantial policy uncertainty, global 

growth is projected to accelerate to 2.7 percent in 2017, up from a post-crisis low of 2.4 percent in 2016, before 

strengthening further to 2.9 percent in 2018-19, broadly in line with January projections. 

 

Activity in advanced economies is expected to gain momentum in 2017, supported by an upturn in the United States, 

as previously anticipated. In the Euro Area and Japan, growth forecasts have been upgraded, reflecting strengthening 

domestic demand and exports. Investment across advanced economies has firmed, while private consumption 

growth has moderated. As actual growth continues to exceed potential growth, increasing inflation and narrowing 

output gaps have raised the prospects of less accommodative monetary policy. Advanced economy growth is 

expected to accelerate to 1.9 percent in 2017, before moderating gradually in 2018-19. As usual, the outlook is 

predicated only on legislated fiscal and trade policies. The recovery in global trade coincides with strengthening 

investment, which is more import intensive than other components of aggregate demand. Nevertheless, structural 

headwinds, including slower trade liberalization and value chain integration, as well as elevated policy uncertainty, 

continue to weigh on the outlook for trade. 

 

Global financing conditions have been benign and benefited from improving market expectations about growth 

prospects. Financial market volatility has been low despite elevated policy uncertainty, reflecting investor risk 

appetite and, perhaps, some level of market complacency. Renewed risk appetite has supported EMDE financial 

markets and led to a narrowing of corporate bond spreads globally. Capital inflows to EMDEs were robust in the 

first half of 2017, partly in a rebound from late-2016 weakness. Over time, however, a gradual tightening of 

international financing conditions may weigh on capital flows to EMDEs. Commodity prices have continued to rise 

moderately, although prospects for increased U.S. shale oil production are weighing on the outlook for oil prices. 

 

 Against an improving international backdrop, growth in EMDEs has strengthened from a post crisis low of 3.5 

percent in 2016. It is projected to reach 4.1 percent in 2017 and 4.5 percent in 2018. In commodity exporters, 

firming commodity prices, recovering industrial activity, stabilizing investment, and improving confidence are 

supporting a gradual recovery, following near stagnation in the past couple of years. This recovery will be broad-

based, impacting nearly 70 percent of commodity exporters in 2017. However, lingering fiscal and external 

adjustment needs dampen growth prospects in a number of countries. As a result, growth in commodity exporters is 

projected to rise from 0.4 percent in 2016 to 1.8 percent in 2017 and 2.7 percent in 2018ðsomewhat below January 

forecasts, reflecting longer-than-expected adjustment to low commodity prices in some countries and, to a lesser 

degree, slightly lower oil price projections. 
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 (Source:-http://pubdocs.worldbank.org/en/216941493655495719/Global-Economic-Prospects-June-2017-Global-

Outlook.pdf) 

INDIAN ECONOMIC OVERVIEW:  

The retail jewellery business in India is largely segmented into organized and family owned jewellery businesses. 

The family owned jewellery businesses with an estimated 85% of the market include the small and medium family 

run standalone and multi store jewellery shops, generally local in nature or with limited geographic coverage. The 

organized players contributing to over 15% of the market include corporate jewellery houses, regional jewellery 

houses and multi-chain retail outlets, accessing markets through various retail avenues. 

Traditionally, Indian gold and silver jewellery designs were heavy and extremely detailed. However, the current 

fashion trends dictate that the jewellery be elegant and light weight and be created using materials like gold, silver, 

platinum, diamonds and other valuable gems. 

In India, gold accounts for an estimated 90% of the total materials used in the jewellery, followed by silver and 

platinum. According to the World Gold Council estimates, the global gold consumption in 2014 was around 4,200 

tons, with India consuming 14% of it. In fact, India and China account for majority of the global gold consumption 

in jewellery. The consumption of platinum in the same period in India is estimated to be less than 3 tons. 

The gold mined in India is unable to suffice the large demand. Of the total average annual demand of 875 tons, the 

Hutti mines in Karnataka are able to supply just about 1-1.5 tons annually. With only 100 tons being recycled, the 

rest of the demand has to be met by importing it from countries like South Africa, Australia and UAE. Similarly, 

India imports a large quantity of its diamond requirement from South Africa, Belgium, Israel, China and United 

Arab Emirates. 

A favorable monsoon generated tailwinds to Indiaôs domestically-driven expansion. The Gross Domestic Product 

(GDP) expanded   by percent in FY16, the fastest pace in 5 years, supported by investment and urban consumption. 

The normal monsoon in FY17 boosted agriculture and rural consumption, while urban consumption remained 

robust. Despite renewed weakness in private investment and limited lift from external demand, India was poised to 

continue growing robustly in FY17 until ñdemonetizationò dented growth, albeit moderately, causing immediate 

cash crunch, and affecting activity in cash reliant sectors. The cash crunch affected activity in  cash reliant sectors 

and GDP growth slowed to 7.0 percent y/y during Q3 FY17, from 7.3 percent during H1 FY17. Such a modest 

http://pubdocs.worldbank.org/en/216941493655495719/Global-Economic-Prospects-June-2017-Global-Outlook.pdf
http://pubdocs.worldbank.org/en/216941493655495719/Global-Economic-Prospects-June-2017-Global-Outlook.pdf
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slowdown can be explained by: (i) coping mechanisms (e.g. informal credit); (ii) higher rural wages and public 

consumption; and (iii) higher reported sales to legitimize holdings of old currency and use of formal-sector 

indicators to measure informal activity, which exacerbated measured growth. The central government met its 

commitment to fiscal consolidation, but states increased spending and borrowing. The central government expects to 

meet its fiscal deficit target of 3.5 percent of GDP in FY17 as tax collection remained robust. The fiscal stance of 

the general government (center and states) is less clear as fiscal reporting by states, which have been undertaking a 

growing share of expenditure, is less reliable. There are indications, however, that state-level deficits have been on 

an increasing trend. External accounts remain robust. Exports contracted for five consecutive quarters, but turned 

positive in the second half of FY17, supported largely by higher prices and improvements in global trade, 

contributing to containing the current account deficit. Capital inflows accelerated, reflecting in part reforms in 

foreign direct investment (FDI) policies and in part global appetite for Indian equities. Consequently, foreign 

reserves rose to $360bn, worth nearly nine months of imports. 

 

Demonetization affected poor and vulnerable households, in all likelihood having an impact on construction and 

informal retail, where many poor and vulnerable individuals work. While limited data is available, there has been an 

increase in demand for guaranteed employment (up to February 2017 demand exceeded the full year FY16 level), 

and indicators of rural consumption (in particular, sales of two-wheelers) contracted sharply in November, before 

recovering. Economic activity ought to accelerate in FY18. GDP is projected to grow at 7.2 percent from 6.8 percent 

in FY17. The revision in forecasts reflects a combination of the impact of demonetization and an investment 

recovery that has proven more protracted than expected. Growth increases gradually to 7.7 percent by FY20, 

underpinned by recovery in private investments, which are ñcrowded-inò by the recent increase in public capital 

expenditure and improvement in investment climate. Indiaôs fiscal, inflation and external conditions are expected to 

remain stable. The center will continue to consolidate modestly in FY18, while retaining the push towards 

infrastructure spending. Inflation will stabilize, supported by stable weather and structural reforms. A normal 

monsoon has offset increases in petroleum prices, the government amended the RBI Act to reflect a (central) 

inflation target of 4 percent and established a Monetary Policy Committee (MPC), boosting the credibility of the 

central bank. The exchange rate has appreciated, partly reflecting expectations of a narrowing inflation gap between 

India and the USA and limited external vulnerability as the current account deficit is expected to remain below 2 

percent of GDP and fully financed by FDI inflows. There are significant risks to Indiaôs favorable growth outlook. 

First, continued uncertainties in the global environment, including rising global protectionism and a renewed 

slowdown in the Chinese economy, could further delay a meaningful recovery of external demand. Second, private 

investment continues to face several impediments in the form of corporate debt overhang, stress in the financial 

sector, where NPAs continue to increase, excess capacity and regulatory and policy challenges. Subdued private 

investment would put downside pressures on Indiaôs potential growth. Finally, further rapid increases in oil and 

other commodity prices could lead to a negative terms-of-trade shock. On the other hand, smooth implementation of 

the Goods and Services Tax (GST) and faster resolution of banking sector stress could prove to be an upside risk to 

economic activity. 

 

 

Source:- http://documents.worldbank.org/curated/en/107761495798437741/pdf/115297-WP-P146674-PUBLIC.pdf 

 

INDIAN GEMS AND JEWELLERY INDUSTRY:  

 

History  
 

Jewellery has been an integral part of the Indian culture and civilization since ancient history. They were in demand 

http://documents.worldbank.org/curated/en/107761495798437741/pdf/115297-WP-P146674-PUBLIC.pdf
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and fashion since ancient civilizations as Harappa and Mohanjodaro. Made out of variety of materials, jewellery can 

be adorned to highlight almost any part of body. Be it the traditional jewellery or the latest ones that are 

continuously increasing in demand, i.e. the costume and imitation jewellery. There is no dearth when it comes to 

accentuating the beauty with wide-ranging imaginative & stunningly designed jewellery pieces. Currently, India is 

the worldôs largest diamond processing (cutting and polishing) country with around 1 million processors treating 

over 57 % of the worldôs rough diamonds by worth. According to recent reports, 11 out of 12 diamond (stones) set 

in jewellery are cut and polished in India. Processing is done on rough diamonds in a complete range of sizes and 

qualities, including stones larger than 10 carats. In terms of carat, India's contribution in this sector is about 80 % of 

the global market. Employing over 90 % of the global diamond industry workforce, the country also accounts for 

about 90 % of the volume of diamonds processed in the world. 

 

Introduction  

 

The Indian Gems and Jewellery industry is one of the fastest growing segments in the Indian economy with an 

annual growth rate of approximately 16 per cent. The domestic market is estimated to be around US$ 16.1 billion 

and CII expects it to grow to US$ 30 billion in the next 4 years. The country is also the largest consumer of gold in 

the world. It consumes in excess of 800 tons of gold that accounts for 21 per cent of world gold consumption, of 

which nearly 620 tones go into making jewellery. India is also emerging as the world's largest trading centre for gold 

targeting US$ 17 billion by 2011. The industry has the best skilled manpower for designing and producing high 

volumes of exquisite jewellery at low labor costs. India is the largest diamond cutting and polishing centre in the 

worldðthe industry enjoys 60 per cent value share, 82 per cent carat share and 95 per cent share of the world 

market in terms of number of pieces. In other words, nearly 9 out of 10 diamonds sold worldwide are cut and 

polished in India. India exported cut and polished diamonds worth US$ 14.18 billion in 2007-08. The Indian Gems 

and Jewellery market continues to be dominated by the unorganized sector. However, with the Indian consumer 

becoming more aware and quality conscious, branded jewellery is becoming very popular and the market for 

branded jewellery is likely to be worth US$ 2.2 billion by 2010, according to a McKinsey report. Moreover, the 

government allows 51 per cent FDI in single brand retail outlets, attracting both global and domestic players to this 

sector. The World Gold Council recently estimated the size of India's gold coin market at about US$ 2.11 billion 

dollar, gold prices go down. Due to further strengthening in the US and Euro zone GDP growth rates in FY 2014-15, 

US dollar is expected to strengthen against other currencies thereby leading to decline in the prices of gold. 

 

Excise duty on precious metals like platinum, silver and gold was 12% in FY 2013-14. Customs duty on precious 

metals like gold, silver and platinum was 10% in FY 2013-14. There was no change in the rate as compared to last 

year. Excise duty on pearls, precious stones, semi-precious stones and jewellery including imitation jewellery was 

12%. There was no excise duty applicable on diamonds in FY 2013-14. Customs duty on pearls, diamonds, precious 

stones, semi-precious stones, and jewellery including imitation jewellery was 10%. 

 

(Source:http://www.cii.in/Sectors.aspx?enc=prvePUj2bdMtgTmvPwvisYH+5EnGjyGXO9hLECvTuNt+KvFl5tZni

nrd2RhXtdzu) 

 

The global gems and jewellery industry is on way to huge transformation. India has many natural advantages to 

emerge as Gems & Jewellery hub of the world. India has the largest and the best artisan force for designing and 

crafting the jewellery in the world. There is considerable scope of value addition in terms of capacity building at the 

domestic front, quality management and professionalization. 

 

For the average Indian consumer of gold, diamonds and other gemstones - clichés abound - gold almost always 

glitters and diamonds are forever. India leads global consumption of gold at an estimated 850 tons annually, and has 

emerged as the 6th largest consumer of diamonds in the world the global gems and jewellery industry is on way to 

huge transformation. India has many natural advantages to emerge as Gems & Jewellery hub of the world. India has 

the largest and the best artisan force for designing and crafting the jewellery in the world. There is considerable 

scope of value addition in terms of capacity building at the domestic front, quality management and 

professionalization. 

 

India occupies top position in importing, processing and exporting diamonds. With its cut and polished diamonds, 

colored gemstones, gold jewellery, pearls, non-gold jewellery and fashion jewellery, India holds nearly 50% of the 

international market. Gems and jewellery sector contributes nearly 18% in India's aggregate exports. It accounts for 

nearly 55% of the world's net exports of cut and polished diamonds in value terms, 90% in terms of pieces and 80% 

in terms of carats. India now processes 85% of the world's polished diamonds, far ahead of other competitors. Every 

11 of 12 diamonds sold around the globe are processed in India regardless of where these are mined. 

http://www.cii.in/Sectors.aspx?enc=prvePUj2bdMtgTmvPwvisYH%2B5EnGjyGXO9hLECvTuNt%2BKvFl5tZninrd2RhXtdzu
http://www.cii.in/Sectors.aspx?enc=prvePUj2bdMtgTmvPwvisYH%2B5EnGjyGXO9hLECvTuNt%2BKvFl5tZninrd2RhXtdzu


 

31 
 

India has shifted its trade focus from domestic economy to global markets through liberalized trade policies & lower 

tariffs. These measures have dramatically improved India's export market over the past 15 years, particularly for 

diamonds and jewellery. 

 

(Source: - http://ficci.in/sector-overview.asp?secid=17) 

 

Indian Gems and Jewellery industry is one of the largest in the world with a share of 29% in global jewellery 

consumption. India is the worldôs largest cutting and polishing centre for diamonds with an 8% share, India has 

become the world's third largest diamond consumer. India is the largest consumer of gold, accounting for nearly 

29% of the total world gold consumption. Establishing óDiamond Boursesô to make India a international trading 

hub. Gold jewellery forms around 80% of the Indian jewellery market there are more than 3, 00,000 Gems & 

Jewellery players across the country, with majority being small players. Increasing base of consumers as well as 

growth of HNIs that will contribute to the continued fast pace growth of organized jewellery retail in India. It 

provides employment to nearly 2.5 million people with the potential to generate employment of 0.7 to 1.5 million 

over the next five years. Major mining companies such as Rio Tinto, De Beers and Alrosa have decided to 

participate in the Indian Diamond Trading Centre (IDTC) - that will allow Indian manufacturers to directly source 

rough diamonds from the miners thereby reducing operational costs. 

 

The total exports of Gems and Jewellery for in FY 2014- 15 was around USD 40 billion - 

 

Å Cut and polished diamonds - USD 23.16 billion 

Å Gold Jewellery - USD 6.24 billi on 

Å Gold Medallions & Coins ï USD 2.8 billion 

Å Silver Jewellery - USD 2 billion 

Å Colored Gemstones - USD 0.45 billion 

Å Others (Pearls & Synthetic Stones) ï USD 1.5 billion 

 

(Source: - https://vibrantgujarat.com/writereaddata/images/pdf/gems-jewellery-sector.pdf) 

 

Gems and Jewellery industry is highly dependent on imports 

of raw materials, of which rough diamonds account for 

almost 50 percent of the imports. India exports 95 per cent of 

the worldôs processed diamonds. India is also one of the 

largest importer and consumer of silver in the world. 

With the growing economy, spending power of the people is 

also rising. Indiaôs new income growth will come from the 

surging middle class and entrepreneurs, leading to growth of 

jewellery demand in India Changing demographics India 

have one of the youngest populations in the world. The rise of 

the working woman and the metro-sexual man with 

preferences for wearable jewellery continues to provide growth Entry of New players in retail sector It is anticipated 

that large investments of about USD 1 billion in the coming years would be made by large retailers/brands which 

would catalyze the growth of the industry, set higher standards and create value across the value chain. Traditional 

Domestic Demand Tradition of buying jewellery during important festivals like Diwali and Dhanteras and during 

weddings; great attractiveness of gold as an investment option Foreign Demand The sector is the second largest 

foreign exchange earner in the Indian economy; contributing ~15% to the total export earnings of the country. 

 

(Source: - https://vibrantgujarat.com/writereaddata/images/pdf/gems-jewellery-sector.pdf) 

 

Market size 

The gems and jewellery market in India is home to more than 500,000 players, with the majority being small 

players. India is one of the largest exporters of gems and jewellery and the industry is considered to play a vital role 

in the Indian economy as it contributes a major chunk to the total foreign reserves of the country. UAE, US, Russia, 

Singapore, Hong Kong, Latin America and China are the biggest importers of Indian jewellery. Indiaôs gems and 

jewellery exports to the US rose 7.81 per cent year-on-year during October-December 2016 due to a revival in the 

overall economic activity in the US. 

http://ficci.in/sector-overview.asp?secid=17
https://vibrantgujarat.com/writereaddata/images/pdf/gems-jewellery-sector.pdf
https://vibrantgujarat.com/writereaddata/images/pdf/gems-jewellery-sector.pdf
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The overall net exports of Gems & Jewellery during April-December 2016 stood at Rs 175,879.24 crore (US$ 26.28 

billion), whereas exports of cut and polished diamonds stood at Rs 113,171.17 crore (US$ 16.91 billion). Exports of 

gold coins and medallions stood at Rs 25,819.48 crore (US$ 3.86 billion) and silver jewellery export stood at Rs 

18,010.72 crore (US$ 2.69 billion) during April-December 2016. According to GJEPC, gems and jewellery exports 

are likely to witness a growth of about 10 per cent this fiscal due to increasing demand in the US and Europe. 

 

According to a report by Research and Markets, the jewellery market in India is expected to grow at a Compound 

Annual Growth Rate (CAGR) of 15.95 per cent over the period 2014-2019. 

 

Investments/Developments 

 

The Gems and Jewellery sector is witnessing changes in consumer preferences due to adoption of western lifestyle. 

Consumers are demanding new designs and varieties in jewellery, and branded jewellers are able to fulfil their 

changing demands better than the local unorganised players. Moreover, increase in per capita income has led to an 

increase in sales of jewellery, as jewellery is a status symbol in India. 

 

The cumulative Foreign Direct Investment (FDI) inflows in diamond and gold ornaments in the period April 2000-

September 2016 were US$ 851.34 million, according to Department of Industrial Policy and Promotion (DIPP). 

 

Some of the key investments in this industry are listed below. 

 

¶ The International Institute of Diamond Grading & Research (IIDGR) has invested US$ 5 million for expanding 

its synthetic diamond testing facility in Surat. 

¶ Kalyan Jewellers plans to invest Rs 500 crore (US$ 75 million) to add 15 new showrooms in 2017, to add to 

their on-going expansion in Northern and Eastern regions of India as well as expansion in West Asia. They 

also have plans to invest Rs 900 crore (US$ 133.55 million) over the next three years to expand its presence in 

the international markets like Sri Lanka, Singapore and Malaysia. 

¶ Londonôs ultra-luxury jeweller for the super-rich, Faberge, owned by the worldôs top emeralds and rubies-

miner Gemfields Plc., has decided to enter India; Delhi and Mumbai, Indiaôs economic hotspots will be 

Fabergeôs beachhead in the country, where the jeweller will sell its products by select trunk shows for the uber-

rich. 

¶ Rajesh Exports Limited (REL), a jewellery exporter and retailer, has won an export order contract worth Rs 

1,045 crore (US$ 154.85 million) of designer range of gold and diamond-studded jewellery and medallions 

from Singapore. 

¶ KSS Limited, a digital and entertainment major, has forayed into the jewellery retailing business under the 

franchise model and is looking to open 500 stores under brand 'Bjewelz' which is owned by Birla Jewels 

Limited, a wholly owned subsidiary of KSS Limited. 

¶ Melorra, a Bengaluru-based online jewellery start-up, has raised US$ 5 million funding from venture capital 

firm Lightbox Ventures, to build its brand, enhance its technology platform, and talent acquisition. 

¶ Major mining companies such as Rio Tinto, De Beers and Alrosa have decided to participate in the Indian 

Diamond Trading Centre (IDTC) which has been set up to eliminate the middlemen in diamond trade and 

allow Indian manufacturers to deal directly with miners. 

¶ India Bullion and Jewellers Association (IBJA) has signed an pact with the Bombay Stock Exchange (BSE) for 

setting up Indiaôs first bullion exchange through a Special Purpose Vehicle (SPV), wherein IBJA and its 

constituents will hold 70 per cent and BSE will hold 30 per cent stake. 

¶ Global luxury brand Montblanc International has entered into a joint venture with Indiaôs largest watch maker 

Titan Co Ltd and plans to start the retail operations in India by opening five Montblanc boutiques in Mumbai, 

Delhi, Hyderabad and Pune. 

¶ Jewellery major Joyalukkas plans to invest Rs 1,500 crore (US$ 220.08 million) on setting up 20 stores in 

India and 10 overseas. The new stores, which will come up almost in a yearôs time, will add to the Thrissur-

headquartered company's existing 95 outlets. 

¶ London-headquartered Gemfields, a multi-national firm specialising in colour gemstones mining and 

marketing, is planning to acquire colour gemstone mines in Odisha and Jharkhand, and participate in the 

exploration of the Kashmir sapphire mines in Jammu & Kashmir. 

¶ The India arm of US private equity (PE) firm Warburg Pincus picked up a minority stake in Kerala-based 

Kalyan Jewellers for Rs 1,200 crore (US$ 176 million). The jeweller plans to use the proceeds to fund its retail 

and manufacturing expansion plans. 
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¶ Creador, a PE firm focused on long-term investments in growth-oriented businesses in Indonesia, India, 

Malaysia and Singapore, invested Rs 135 crore (US$ 20.28 million) for a minority stake in PC Jeweller 

Limited. 

 

Government Initiatives 

 

¶ In the Union Budget 2017-18, the Government of India, offered tax cuts for the middle class and other sections 

of society (5 per cent for the Rs 250,000-500,000 tax slab; which was 10 per cent initially). All these measures 

will drive consumption, which will be favourable to the gems and jewellery industry. 

¶ The Government of Indiaôs proposal to cut corporate tax rates to 25 per cent for micro, small and medium 

enterprises (MSMEs) having annual turnover up to Rs 50 crore (US$ 7.5 million) will benefit a large number 

of gems and jewellery exporters from MSME category. 

¶ The Government of Indiaôs announcement on establishing gold spot exchange could help in Indiaôs 

participation in determining gold price in the international markets. 

¶ The demonetisation move is encouraging people to use plastic money, debit/ credit cards for buying jewellery. 

This is good for the industry in the long run and will create more transparency. 

¶ The Reserve Bank of India has announced norms for gold monetisation scheme, which allows individuals, 

trusts and mutual funds to deposit gold with banks in return for interest, to help reduce gold imports and 

alleviate pressure on trade balance. 

¶ The Reserve Bank of India (RBI) has liberalised gold import norms. With this, star and premier export houses 

can import the commodity, while banks and nominated agencies can offer gold for domestic use as loans to 

bullion traders and jewellers. 

¶ India has signed a Memorandum of Understanding (MoU) with Russia to source data on diamond trade 

between the two countries. India is the top global processor of diamonds, while Russia is the largest rough 

diamond producer. The Government of India is planning to establish a special zone with tax benefits for 

diamond import and trading in Mumbai, in an effort to develop the city as a rival to Antwerp and Dubai, which 

are currently the top trading hubs for diamond. 

¶ Due to shortage of skilled manpower, the Gems and Jewellery Skill Council of India is planning to train over 

four million people till 2022. The council aims to train, skill and enhance 4.07 million people by 2022. The 

council plans to tie-up with the existing training institutes including Gemological Institute of America (GIA) 

and Indian Gemological Institute (IGI), along with setting up of new institutes in major diamond cutting and 

processing centres, GJEPC said in a statement. 

¶ The GJEPC has also proposed to develop a jewellery park on Thane-Belapur Road which is around five 

kilometers from Mumbai with a view to boost the Mumbai-based jewellery industry by providing modern 

facilities and services. 

¶ Indian Institute of Gems & Jewellery (IIGJ) Mumbai, a project of the GJEPC, has come-up with three-year 

Graduate Program in Jewellery Design & Manufacturing Techniques with an introduction to Management 

studies in collaboration with Welingkar Institute of Management. 

¶ In September 2015, the Government of India approved the gold monetisation plan in the form of revamped 

Gold Deposit Scheme (GDS) and the Gold Metal Loan (GML) Scheme to mobilise tonnes of gold stored in 

households and temples across the country. The Union Cabinet also approved the introduction of Sovereign 

Gold Bond Scheme, under which gold bonds denominated in grams of gold will be issued to individuals by the 

Reserve Bank of India (RBI), in consultation with Ministry of Finance. 

(Source:- http://www.infodriveindia.com/india-export-data/gold-jewellery-export-data.aspx) 
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GEMS AND JEWELLERY: PROJECT OPPORTUNITIES IN GUJARAT  

RESOURCES: 

Gujarat is the leading state in India in gems and jewellery sector, as it contributes to about 72% of the total exports 

of India. Gujarat has a well established diamond industry. Diamond processing and trading unit are spread across the 

State in cities such as Surat, Ahmedabad, Palanpur, Bhavnagar, Valsad and Navsari. Gujarat accounts for about 80% 

of diamonds processed and 95% of diamonds export from India. Surat has 65% share in India's diamond trade. 

Highly skilled workforce Gujaratôs comparatively cheaper and skilled workforce can be effectively utilized to setup 

large low cost production bases for domestic and export markets. Gujaratôs Gems & Jewellery sector is expected to 

grow at a rate of 15%. 

 GOVERNMENT POLICIES:  

The government's interest in the sector is evident from the FDI policy which allows 100% FDI and 74% in 

exploration and mining of diamonds and precious stones and 100% for gold and silver and minerals exploration, 

mining, metallurgy and processing. Gems and Jewellery, diamonds and precious metals have been given a special 

thrust by the Ministry of Commerce & Industry, Government of India, under the Foreign Trade Policy through the 

following measures: 

 

ü Allowing 100 per cent FDI in the gems and jewellery sector under the automatic route; 

ü Abolishing duty on polished diamonds; 

ü Lowering import duty on platinum and exempting rough, coloured, precious gems stones from customs duty.  

Rough, semi ïprecious stones are also exempted from import duty; 

ü Setting up of Gems and Jewellery Parks and SEZs to stimulate sectoral investments; 

ü Allowing import of gold of 8 k and above under replenishment scheme, subject to the condition that import 

being accompanied by an Assay Certificate specifying purity, weight and alloy content; 

ü Permitting import of Diamonds on consignment basis for Certification /Grading, and re-export by the 

authorized offices/agencies of Gemological Institute of America (GIA) in India or other approved agencies. 

 

OPPORTUNITIES FOR ENTREPRENEURS: 

Gems and Jewellery are one of the fastest growing Industries in the country. Following are some of the identified 

projects to venture: 

ü Diamond blade 

ü Diamond cutting & tools 

ü Diamond tools & wheels 

ü Gem cutting & processing unit 

 

Niir Project Consultancy Services (NPCS) provides you detailed project reports (DPR) on the above fields. Each 

detailed project reports cover all the aspects of business, from analysing the market, confirming availability of 

various necessities such as plant & machinery, raw materials to forecasting the financial requirements. The scope of 

the report includes assessing market potential, negotiating with collaborators, investment decision making, corporate 

diversification planning etc. in a very planned manner by formulating detailed manufacturing techniques and 

forecasting financial aspects by estimating the cost of raw material, formulating the cash flow statement, projecting 

the balance sheet etc. 

 

We also offer self-contained Pre-Investment and Pre-Feasibility Studies, Market Surveys and Studies, Preparation of 

Techno-Economic Feasibility Reports, Identification and Selection of Plant and Machinery, Manufacturing Process 

and or Equipment required, General Guidance, Technical and Commercial Counselling for setting up new industrial 

projects on the following topics. Many of the engineers, project consultant & industrial consultancy firms in India 

and worldwide use our project reports as one of the input in doing their analysis. 
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EFFECT OF GST ON JEWELLERY INDUSTRY:  
 

Gold jewellery will attract 3% goods and services tax (GST). Though it is higher than the current applicable taxes, 

including 1% excise duty and 1.5% VAT, it is below the anticipated GST of 5%. Customs duty will continue to be 

10% and processing charges will be taxed at 5%. Approximate industry average processing charges are around 12% 

of gold price. Prior to GST, total tax and duties are nearly 12.4%. After the implementation of GST, it will 

marginally increase to approximately 14%. Larger players such as Titan, owner of brand óTanishqô, would be the 

biggest beneficiaries as the cost gap between the organised and unorganised players will come down. 

 

The tax on gold is set to increase from 1st July 

2017. Prior to GST being implemented, the overall 

tax rate on gold jewellery stands at 12.2%. This is 

made up of 10% customs duty, 1% excise duty,and 

1.2% VAT.1 GST replaces the excise duty and 

VAT components, but sits on top of the import 

duty. The headline gold rate of 3% announced on 

3rd June has been welcomed by the industry, as it 

is significantly lower than many had feared. And, 

on the face of it, represents only a modest tax 

increase. The gold jewellery demand is expected to 

grow by nine per cent in value during the financial 

year of 2017, following rapid formalisation of the 

sector, ICRA said in a report. 

 

(Source:-http://economictimes.indiatimes.com/industry/cons-products/fashion-/-cosmetics-/-jewellery/joyalukkas-

to-spend-rs-600-crore-to-expand-its-retail-footprint/articleshow/59946777.cms) 

The tax on gold is set to increase from 1st July 2017. 

Prior to GST being implemented, the overall tax rate 

on gold jewellery stands at 12.2%. This is made up of 

10% customs duty, 1% excise duty, and 1.2% VAT.1 

GST replaces the excise duty and VAT components, 

but sits on top of the import duty. The headline gold 

rate of 3% announced on 3rd June has been welcomed 

by the industry, as it is significantly lower than many 

had feared. And, on the face of it, represents only a 

modest tax increase. 

 

The gold jewellery demand is expected to grow by nine 

per cent in value during the financial year of 2017, 

following rapid formalisation of the sector, ICRA said in 

a report. 

 
 

http://economictimes.indiatimes.com/industry/cons-products/fashion-/-cosmetics-/-jewellery/joyalukkas-to-spend-rs-600-crore-to-expand-its-retail-footprint/articleshow/59946777.cms
http://economictimes.indiatimes.com/industry/cons-products/fashion-/-cosmetics-/-jewellery/joyalukkas-to-spend-rs-600-crore-to-expand-its-retail-footprint/articleshow/59946777.cms
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SUMMARY OF BUSINESS 
 

The following information is qualified in its entirety by, and should be read together with, the more detailed 

financial and other information included in this Draft Prospectus, including the information contained in the section 

titled 'Risk Factors', beginning on page no. 11 of this Draft Prospectus. 
 

This section should be read in conjunction with, and is qualified in its entirety by, the more detailed information 

about our Company and its financial statements, including the notes thereto, in the section titled 'Risk Factors' and 

the chapters titled óRestated Financial Statement' and óManagement Discussion and Analysis of Financial 

Conditions and Results of Operations' beginning on page nos.11, 123 and 140 respectively, of this Draft 

Prospectus. 
 

Unless the context otherwise requires, in relation to business operations, in this section of this Draft Prospectus, all 

references to "we", "us", "our" and "our Company" are to Kenvi Jewels Limited and Group Entities as the case may 

be. 
 

Overview of Our Business 

 

Our Company was originally incorporated as Suvarnkrupa Ornaments Private Limited on June 24, 2013 under the 

Companies Act, 1956 vide certificate of incorporation issued by the Registrar of Companies, Gujarat, Dadra and 

Nagar Havelli. Subsequently, the name of company was changed to ñKenvi Jewels Private Limitedò on August 14, 

2017 under the Companies Act, 2013 pursuant to a special resolution passed by our shareholders at the EGM held 

on August 05, 2017 and vide certificate of incorporation issued by the Registrar of Companies, Gujarat, Dadra and 

Nagar Havelli. Thereafter, Our Company was converted in to a public limited company pursuant to a special 

resolution passed by our shareholders at the EGM held on August 17,2017 and consequently name was changed to 

ñKenvi Jewels Limitedò (KJL) vide fresh certificate of incorporation dated August 24, 2017 issued by Registrar of 

Companies, Gujarat, Dadra and Nagar Havelli. The CIN of the Company is U52390GJ2013PLC075720. 

 

We are primarily into the business of manufacturing and retailing of jewellery. Besides this, we are also into 

wholesaling and trading of gold jewellery. The designing of our jewellery is done in house which is manufactured at 

our manufacturing unit situated at Manek Chowk. Further, we also get our jewellery designed by third party 

designers as and when required. We sell gold jewellery made with or without studded diamonds, precious and semi-

precious stones. Our product portfolio includes Wedding Jewellery, Festive Jewellery, Rings, Chain, Earrings, Ear 

Chain, Nose-rings/Nose pins, Waist belts, Mangalsutra, Anklet, Zuda, Toe Ring, Pendant Set/ Pendant, Bracelet and 

Bangles. 

 

As on the date of this Draft Prospectus, our retail business is done through our showroom situated at Odhav, 

Ahmedabad. We sell our jewellery under the brand name of ñSuvarnakrupaò which is well known among our 

customers and in the local jewellery market.  We have created a diversified portfolio for our jewellery in order to 

cater to our customers taste, preference, choice and the ever changing trends in the jewellery designs. Our portfolio 

offers our customers a wide variety of traditional, Indo-western, & modern jewellery. We also customize jewellery 

according to the individual needs.  

 

We source our raw materials from bullion market & local markets in Ahmedabad which is then designed and 

moulded into gold jewellery. To keep pace with the latest trends in the market as well as to satisfy our consumer 

requirements, we strive to continuously develop new jewellery designs and themes. 

 

We endeavor to maintain the finishing and quality of our jewellery by ensuring control quality, timely delivery and 

competitive prices. Our jewellery is hallmarked from BIS recognized Assaying and Hallmarking Centre for our 

customers. The BIS hallmark, is a mark of conformity widely accepted by the consumer bestow the additional 

confidence to the consumer on the purity of our gold jewellery. 

 

Our promoters, Mr. Chirag Champaklal Valani and Mrs, Hetalben Chiragkumar Valani have 17 years and 5 years of 

experience in gems and jewellery industry, respectively.  

 

Our revenue is Rs. 747.24 Lakhs in fiscal 8 months ending on November 30, 2017, Rs. 718.19 Lakhs in fiscal year 

2017, Rs. 705.49 Lakhs in fiscal year 2016, Rs. 290.40 Lakhs in fiscal year 2015, Rs. 174.57 Lakhs in fiscal year 

2014. Our net profit after tax was Rs. 53.58 Lakhs in fiscal   8 months ending on November 30, 2017, Rs. 2.31 

Lakhs in fiscal year 2017, Rs. 0.78 Lakhs in fiscal year 2016, Rs. 0.51 Lakhs in fiscal year 2015, Rs. 1.05 Lakhs in 
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fiscal year 2014. For further details pertaining to our financial performance, please see ñFinancial Informationò 

beginning on page no. 123 of this Draft Prospectus. 
 

OUR COMPETITIVE STRENGTHS:  
 

ü Established brand name 

ü Quality Products 

ü Strategic Location of Our Showroom 

ü Well established relationship with our supplier 

ü Strong in-house designing capabilities 

ü Wide Range of our Jewellery 

ü Experience of our Promoters 

ü Experienced management team & efficient work force 

ü Strong & long-term relationship with our clients 

 

OUR BUSINESS STRATEGIES 
 

ü Focusing on increasing same showroom sales 

ü Innovation in designing 

ü Enhancing Operating Effectiveness & efficiency 

ü Continue to maintain strong relation with existing customers 

ü Marketing 
 

For further information on our business, please refer to ñBusiness Overviewò beginning on page no.81 of this Draft 

Prospectus. 
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SUMMARY OF FINANCIAL INFORMATION  
 

The following tables set forth summary financial information is derived from Restated Audited Financial Statements 

for financial years ending March 31, 2017, 2016, 2015 and 2014 and 8 months ending on November 30, 2017. These 

financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Indian GAAP, the Companies Act and the SEBI 

(ICDR) Regulations, 2009. The summary financial information presented below should be read in conjunction with 

the chapters and notes mentioned therein titled óManagement's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Conditions 

and Results of Operationsô and óRestated Financial Statementô beginning on page no. 140 and 123, respectively of 

this Draft Prospectus. 
 

STATEMENT OF ASSETS AND LIABILITIES, AS RESTATED  

                                                                                                                                                                   (Rs. in Lakhs) 

Particulars 
November 

30, 2017 

As at March 31, 

2017 2016 2015 2014 

   
    

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES   
    

Shareholder̀ s Fund  
    

a. Share Capital 284.25 12.00 12.00 12.00 12.00 

b. Reserves & Surplus 305.38 15.56 13.35 12.56 12.06 

Total Shareholder`s Fund 589.63 27.56 25.35 24.56 24.06 

   
    

Non-Current Liabilities   
    

a. Long Term Borrowings 34.92 79.17 84.03 66.02 20.18 

b. Deferred Tax Liabilities - - - - - 

c. Other Long Term Liabilities - - 0.01 - - 

Total Non-Current Liabilities  34.92 79.17 84.04 66.02 20.18 

   
    

Current Liabilities   
    

a. Short Term Borrowings 29.53 57.32 68.74 69.65 - 

b. Trade Payables 114.38 2.77 29.91 2.44 6.67 

c. Other Current Liabilities 105.07 64.28 2.75 4.96 50.84 

d. Short Term Provisions 26.16 3.60 0.46 3.90 0.39 

Total Current Liabilities   275.14 127.97 101.86 80.95 57.90 

  
    

Total Equity & Liabilities  899.71 234.70 211.25 171.53 102.14 

   
    

ASSETS  
    

Non-Current Assets  
    

a. Fixed Assets  
    

i. Tangible Assets 21.69 20.21 23.23 4.77 5.22 

ii. Intangible Assets - - - - - 

iii. Capital Work in Progress - - - - - 

Total Fixed Assets (a) 21.69 20.21 23.23 4.77 5.22 

b. Deferred Tax Asset 0.25 0.19 - 0.12 0.05 

c. Non-Current Investments - - - - - 

Total Non-Current Assets 21.94 20.40 23.23 4.89 5.27 

   
    

Current Assets  
    

a. Inventories 814.99 187.33 182.00 155.06 92.65 

b. Trade Receivables 48.09 24.46 4.96 9.49 2.38 

c. Cash and Cash Equivalents 1.55 2.21 0.96 1.55 1.85 

d. Short Term Loans & Advances - - - - - 

e. Other Current Assets 13.13 0.30 0.10 0.54 - 

Total Current Assets 877.76 214.30 188.02 166.64 96.88 

   
    

Total Assets 899.71 234.70 211.25 171.53 102.14 
Note: The above statement should be read with the, Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to Accounts appearing in Annexure 04. 
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STATEMENT OF PROFITS AND LOSSES, AS RESTATED 

(Rs. in Lakhs) 

Particulars 
November 30, 

2017 

As on March 31 

2017 2016 2015 2014 

REVENUE  
  

  

Receipts from Operations 747.24 718.19 705.49 290.40 174.57 

Other Receipts/ Income - - - - 0.02 

Total Revenue 747.24 718.19 705.49 290.40 174.59 

 
 

  
  

EXPENSES  
  

  

Cost of material consumed 1,279.84 683.66 684.61 337.61 169.62 

Change in Inventories of Finished 

Goods, Work in Progress and Stock-

in-trade 

 

(627.66) 
(5.33) (26.94) 

 

(62.41) 

 

(7.43) 

Employee Benefit Expense 9.71 19.91 18.32 6.80 6.96 

Financial Costs 3.65 7.89 9.85 3.10 0.08 

Depreciation and Amortization 

Expense 

 

1.77 
3.50 

 

2.19 

 

0.96 

 

0.81 

Other Expenses 2.47 5.51 16.43 3.72 3.54 

Total Expenditure 669.78 715.14 704.46 289.78 173.58 

 
 

  
  

Net Profit/ (Loss) before Tax 77.46 3.05 1.03 0.62 1.01 

Less : Provision for Taxation  
  

  

Current Years Income Tax 23.94 0.95 0.11 0.18 - 

Deferred Tax (0.06) (0.21) 0.14 (0.07) 0.04 

Net Profit after Tax but before 

Extraordinary Items  
53.58 2.31 0.78 0.51 1.05 

Extra-Ordinary Items - - - - - 

Net Profit after Extraordinary Items 

available for appropriation  
53.58 2.31 0.78 

 

0.51 

 

 

1.05 

 

Proposed Dividend - - - - - 

Dividend Distribution Tax - - - - - 

Net Profit carried to Balance Sheet 53.58 2.31 0.78 0.51 1.05 
Note: The above statement should be read with the, Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to Accounts appearing in Annexure 04. 
 

ANNEXURE III: STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS, AS RESTATED  
 

(Rs. in Lakhs) 

Particulars 
November 

30, 2017 

As on March 31, 

2017 2016 2015 2014 

A. Cash Flows From Operating 

Activities 

 

  
  

Net Profit before Tax 77.46 3.05 1.03 0.62 1.01 

Adjustments for:  
  

  

Depreciation 1.77 3.50 2.19 0.96 0.81 

Interest & Finance charges 3.65 7.89 9.85 3.10 0.08 

Operating Cash Generated Before 

Working Capital Changes 
82.88 14.45 13.07 4.68 1.90 

(Increase) / Decrease in Inventory (627.66) (5.33) (26.94) (62.41) (92.65) 

(Increase) / Decrease in Receivables (23.63) (19.50) 4.53 (7.11) (2.38) 

(Increase) / Decrease in Short Term 

Loans and Advances 
- - - - - 
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Particulars 
November 

30, 2017 

As on March 31, 

2017 2016 2015 2014 

(Increase)/Decrease in Other current 

assets 
(12.83) 0.20 0.44 (0.54) - 

Increase / (Decrease) in Short Term 

Borrowings 
(27.78) (11.42) (0.91) 69.65 - 

Increase / (Decrease) in Trade Payable 111.60 (27.13) 27.47 (4.23) 6.67 

Increase / (Decrease) in Other Current 

Liabilities 
40.79 61.53 (2.21) (45.88) 50.84 

Increase / (Decrease) in Short Term 

Provisions 
22.56 2.19 (3.44) 3.51 0.39 

Cash generated from the operations (434.07) 14.57 12.01 (42.33) (35.23) 

Less : Tax Paid 23.95 0.10 0.10 0.20 0.00 

Net Cash Flow from  Operating 

Activities (A) 
(458.02) 14.47 11.91 (42.53) (35.23) 

B. Cash Flows From Investing 

Activities 
 

  
  

Sale / (Purchase) of Fixed Assets (Net) (3.24) (0.48) (20.65) (0.51) (6.03) 

Sale / (Purchase) of Investments (Net) - - - - - 

Net Cash Generated From Investing 

Activities (B) 
- (0.48) (20.65) (0.51) (6.03) 

C. Cash Flow From Financing 

Activities 
 

  
  

Proceeds from Issue of Share 

Capital(including Share Premium) 
508.50 - - - 23.00 

Share Application Money Received  - - - - 

Increase / (Decrease) in Borrowings  (44.26) (4.85) 18.00 45.84 20.18 

Increase/(Decrease) in Unsecured 

Loans 
- - - - - 

Share Issue Expenses - - - - - 

Interest Expenses (3.65) (7.89) (9.85) (3.10) (0.08) 

Decrease (Increase) in Long Term 

Loans & Advances 
 - - - - 

Dividend Paid (including Div Tax) - - - - - 

Net Cash from Financing Activities 

[C]  
457.35 (12.74) 8.15 42.74 43.10 

Net Increase / (Decrease) in Cash 

and Cash Equivalents (A + B + C) 
(0.67) 1.25 (0.59) (0.30) 1.84 

Opening Balance of Cash and Cash 

Equivalents 
2.21 0.96 1.55 1.84 - 

Closing Balance of Cash and Cash 

Equivalents 
1.55 2.21 0.96 1.55 1.84 

Note: The above statement should be read with the, Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to Accounts appearing in Annexure 04. 
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THE ISSUE 
 

Present Issue in terms of this Draft Prospectus: 
 

Particulars No. of Equity Shares 

Equity Shares offered 18,60,000 Equity Shares of face value of Rs. 10/- each fully paid of the 

Company for cash at price of Rs. 36/- per Equity Share aggregating Rs. 

6,69,60,000/-. 

Of Which:  

Reserved for Market Makers 93,000 Equity Shares of face value of Rs. 10/- each fully paid of the Company 

for cash at price of Rs. 36/- per Equity Share aggregating Rs. 33,48,000/-. 

Net Issue to the Public* 17,67,000 Equity Shares of face value of Rs. 10/- each fully paid of the 

Company for cash at price of Rs. 36/- per Equity Share aggregating Rs. 

6,36,12,000/-. 

Of which:  

Retail Investors Portion 8,83,500 Equity Shares of face value of Rs. 10/- each fully paid of the Company 

for cash at price of Rs. 36/- per Equity Share aggregating Rs. 3,18,06,000/-. 

Non Retail Investors Portion 8,83,500 Equity Shares of face value of Rs. 10/- each fully paid of the Company 

for cash at price of Rs. 36/- per Equity Share aggregating Rs. 3,18,06,000/-. 

Pre and Post Issue Share Capital of our Company: 

Equity Shares outstanding 

prior to the Issue 

28,42,500 Equity Shares  

  

Equity Shares outstanding 

after the Issue 

47,02,500 Equity Shares  

  

Use of Issue Proceeds For details please refer chapter titled óObjects of the Issueô beginning on page 

no. 61 of this Draft Prospectus. 

* As per Regulation 43(4) of the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations, as amended, as present issue is a fixed price issue óthe 

Allocationô is the net issue to the public category shall be made as follows: 
  

a) Minimum fifty percent (50%) To Retail Individual Investors; and 

b) Remaining to the other than Retail Individual Investors  
 

The unsubscribed portion in either of the categories specified in (a) or (b) above may be allocated to the applicants 

in the other category. 
 

If the retail individual investor category is entitled to more than fifty per cent on proportionate basis, accordingly 

the retail individual investors shall be allocated that higher percentage. 
 

Notes: 
 

This Issue is being made in terms of Chapter XB of the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations, 2009, as amended from time to 

time for at least 25% of post issue paid-up equity share capital of our Company, pursuant to Rule 19(2)(b)(i) of the 

Securities Contracts (Regulations) Rules, 1957 as amended.  
 

1. The Issue is being made in terms of Chapter XB of the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations, 2009, as amended from time 

to time. For further details please refer to chapters titled óOther Regulatory and Statutory Disclosuresô and 

ñIssue Structureò beginning on page no. 153 and 171 of this Draft Prospectus. 
 

2. Our Board has pursuant to a resolution passed at its meeting dated on November 21, 2017, under Section 

62(1)(c) of the Companies Act 2013, authorized the Fresh Issue of Equity Shares, subject to the approval of the 

shareholders and such other authorities as may be necessary. 
 

3. Our Shareholders have pursuant to a special resolution passed at their meeting dated November 25, 2017, under 

Section 62(1)(c) and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act 2013, authorized the Fresh Issue of 

Equity Shares. 
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GENERAL INFORMATION  
 

Our Company was originally incorporated as Suvarnkrupa Ornaments Private Limited on June 24, 2013 under the 

Companies Act, 1956 vide certificate of incorporation issued by the Registrar of Companies, Gujarat, Dadra and 

Nagar Havelli. Subsequently, the name of company was changed to ñKenvi Jewels Private Limitedò on August 14, 

2017 under the Companies Act, 2013 pursuant to a special resolution passed by our shareholders at the EGM held 

on August 05, 2017 and vide certificate of incorporation issued by the Registrar of Companies, Gujarat, Dadra and 

Nagar Havelli. Thereafter, Our Company was converted in to a public limited company pursuant to a special 

resolution passed by our shareholders at the EGM held on August 17,2017 and consequently name was changed to 

ñKenvi Jewels Limitedò (KJL) vide fresh certificate of incorporation dated August 24, 2017 issued by Registrar of 

Companies, Gujarat, Dadra and Nagar Havelli. For details of the changes in our name and registered office, please 

refer to the chapter titled óHistory and Certain Corporate Mattersô beginning on page no. 99 of this Draft 

Prospectus. 

 

Registered Office of our Company 
 

CIN :  U52390GJ2013PLC075720 

Address :  14, Nav Durga Complex, Opp. Nav Durga Society, Ambicanagar, Odhav, Ahmedabad 

- 382415, Gujarat, India 

Tel No. :  +91 79 22973199, 22891099 

Email Id  :   compliance.kjl@gmail.com 

Website :   www.kenvijewels.com  

Contact Person :   Ms. Noopur Jain 

 

Corporate Office of our Company 

 

The Company does not have any separate Corporate Office. The Registered Office address of the Company is itself 

the Corporate Office of the Company. 

 

Address of the Registrar of Companies 

 

Address : ROC Bhavan , Opp Rupalben Park Society, Behind Ankur Bus Stop, Naranpura, 

Ahmedabad-380013 

Tel No. : +91 79 27437597 

Fax No. : +91 79 27438371 

Email Id  : roc.ahmedabad@mca.gov.in  

 

DESIGNATED STOCK EXCHANGE  
 

Our Company proposed to list its Equity Shares on the SME Platform of Bombay Stock Exchange Limited  

located at  
 

P. J. Towers, Dalal Street, Fort, Mumbai 400 001, Maharashtra, India 
 

ISSUE PROGRAMME  
 

Issue Opening Date [ǒ] 

Issue Closing Date [ǒ] 

Finalization of Basis of Allotment with the Designated 

Stock Exchange 
[ǒ] 

Initiation of Allotment / Refunds / Unblocking of Funds [ǒ] 

Credit of Equity Shares to demat accounts of Allottees [ǒ] 

Commencement of trading of the Equity Shares on the 

Stock Exchange 
[ǒ] 

 

OUR BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
 

The following table sets out details regarding our Board as on the date of this Draft Prospectus: 

mailto:compliance.kjl@gmail.com
http://www.kenvijewels.com/
mailto:roc.ahmedabad@mca.gov.in
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Sr. 

No. 

Name and 

Designation 
Age  DIN PAN Card No. Address 

1. 

Mr. Chirag 

Champaklal Valani; 

Managing Director 

35 

yrs 
06605257 ABZPV9099C 

C/403, Divya Jivan, Opp Samay 

Bungalows, Rajdhani Bungalows, 

Nicol Naroda R, Nikol, Ahmedabad 

382350, Gujarat, India 

2. 

Mrs. Hetallben 

Chiragkumar Valani; 

Whole-Time 

Director 

33 

yrs 
06605369 ALDPV2851N 

C/403, Divya Jivan, Opp Samay 

Bungalows, Rajdhani Bungalows, 

Nicol Naroda R, Nikol, Ahmedabad 

382350, Gujarat, India 

3. 

Mr. Manoharbhai 

Bharatbhai Chunara; 

Independent Non-

Executive  Director 

31 

yrs 
07280916 ASCPC0351N 

1, Modi Compound, Bunglow Area 

Road, Saijpur Bogha, Ahmedabad 

382345, Gujarat, India 

4. 

Mr. Sanni 

Shaileshbhai Shah; 

Independent Non-

Executive  Director 

24 

yrs 
07909822 ENIPS0455Q 

57/303, Anandnagar, Nr. Prahladnagar 

Garden, Satellite, Ahmedabad - 

380015, Gujarat, India 

5. 

Mr. Amitkumar 

Bharatbhai Prajapati; 

Independent Non-

Executive  Director 

34 

yrs 
07940570 BUWPP5611D 

Nilgiri (Jalganga), Society Part ï 2, 

Behind Rajaram School, Vatva, 

Ahmedabad -382440, Gujarat, India 

 

For detailed profile of our Board of Directors, refer to chapter titled óOur Managementô on page no. 102 of this 

Draft Prospectus. 

 

COMPANY SECRETARY & COMPLIANCE OFFICE R 

 

Name :  Ms. Noopur Jain 

Address :   14, Nav Durga Complex, Opp. Nav Durga Society, Ambicanagar, Odhav,  

   Ahmedabad - 382415, Gujarat, India 

Tel No. :  +91 79 22973199, 22891099 

Email Id  :   compliance.kjl@gmail.com 

 

CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER  

 

Name :  Mr. Mayur Satyanarayan Sharma 

Address :  14, Nav Durga Complex, Opp. Nav Durga Society, Ambicanagar, Odhav,  

   Ahmedabad - 382415, Gujarat, India 

Tel No. :  +91 79 22973199, 22891099 

Email Id  :   compliance.kjl@gmail.com  
 

Note:  
 

Investors may contact our Company Secretary and Compliance Officer and/or the Registrar to the Issue, i.e. 

Karvy Computershare Private Limited and/ or the Lead Manager, i.e. First Overseas Capital Limited, in case 

of any pre-issue or post-issue related problems, such as non-receipt of letters of Allotment, non-credit of 

allotted Equity Shares in the respective beneficiary account, or/and non-receipt of funds by electronic mode 

etc. 
 

All grievances relating to the ASBA process may be addressed to the Registrar to the Issue, with a copy to the 

relevant Designated Intermediaries to whom the Application was submitted (at ASBA Bidding Locations), giving 

full details such as name of the sole or first Applicant, address of the applicant, number of Equity Shares applied for, 

Application Amount blocked, ASBA Account number and the Designated Branch of the relevant SCSBs to whom 

the ASBA Application Form was submitted. 
 

Further, the investor shall also enclose the Acknowledgment Slip from the Designated Intermediaries in addition to 

the documents/information mentioned hereinabove. 

 

mailto:compliance.kjl@gmail.com
mailto:compliance.kjl@gmail.com
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LEAD MANA GER FOR THE COMPANY  
 

Name :  FIRST OVERSEAS CAPITAL LIMITED  

Registered Office : 1-2 Bhupen Chambers, Ground Floor, Dalal Street, Mumbai-400 001 

Tel No. : +91 22 4050 9999 

Fax No. : +91 22 4050 9900 

Email Id  : satish@focl.in / mala@focl.in   

Contact Person : Mr. Satish Sheth / Ms. Mala Soneji 

Website : www.focl.in  

SEBI Registration No. : INM000003671 

CIN  : U67120MH1998PLC114103 

 

REGISTRAR TO THE ISSUE 
 

Name :  KARVY COMPUTERSHARE PRIVATE LIMITED  

Address : Karvy Selenium Tower B, Plot 31-32, Gachibowli, Financial District, 

Nanakramguda, Hyderabad 500 032,India  

Tel No. : + 91 40 6716 2222/ 1-800-3454001 

Fax No. : +91 40 2343 1551 

Email Id  : einward.ris@karvy.com  

Contact Person : Mr. M Murali Krishna 

Website : www.karisma.karvy.com  

SEBI Registration No. : INR000000221 

CIN  : U74140TG2003PTC041636 

 

LEGAL ADVISOR TO THE COMPANY   
 

Name : MOH. SALIM M. MANSURI  

Address : 4568, Khamasa Chakla , Khatkiwad, Gollimada, Jamalpur, Ahmedabad 

380001, Gujarat, India  

Tel No. : +91 9898936825 

Email Id  : mansurisalim50@gmail.com  

 

PEER REVIEW/ INDEPENDENT AUDITOR OF THE COMPANY   
 

Name : BHAGAT & CO.,  CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS  

Address : 24, Laxmi Chambers, Navjeevan Press Road, Nr. Old High Court, Income 

Tax, Ahmedabad 380014 

Tel No. : +91 79 27541551/ 9998040610 

Email Id  : bhagatco2015@gmail.com  

Contact Person : Mr. Shankar Prasad Bhagat  

Membership No. : 052725 

Firm Registration No. : 127250W 

 

STATUTORY AUDITOR OF THE COMPANY  

 

Name : PARTH SHAH AND ASSOCIATES, CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS  

Address : GF-9, Ankur Complex, Behind Townhall, Ellisbridge, Ahmedabad 380006 

Tel No. : +91 9687364546 

Email Id  : psa01217@gmail.com  

Contact Person : Mr. Parth Shah 

Membership No. : 173468 

Firm Registration No. : 144251W 
 

BANKER (S) TO THE COMPANY  
 

Name : AXIS BANK LTD.  

Address :  Mangalmurti Complex, Opp Odhav Talav BRT, Odhav, Ahmedabad-382415,  

Gujarat, India 

Tel No. : +91 79 22973299 

mailto:satish@focl.in
mailto:mala@focl.in
http://www.focl.in/
mailto:einward.ris@karvy.com
http://www.karisma.karvy.com/
mailto:mansurisalim50@gmail.com
mailto:bhagatco2015@gmail.com
mailto:psa01217@gmail.com
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Email Id  : odhav.branchhead@axisbank.com   

Contact Person :  Branch Head 

Website : www.axisbank.com    

CIN : L65110GJ1993PLC020769 

SEBI Registration No. : INBI00000017 

 

Name : UNION BANK OF INDIA, Ellisbridge Branch  

Address : [ǒ] 

Tel No. : [ǒ] 

Email Id  : [ǒ] 

Contact Person : [ǒ] 

Website : [ǒ] 

CIN : [ǒ] 

 

UNDERWRITER (S) TO THE ISSUE 
 

Name :  FIRST OVERSEAS CAPITAL LIMITED  

Address : 1-2 Bhupen Chambers, Ground Floor, Dalal Street, Mumbai-400 001 

Tel No. : +91 22 4050 9999 

Fax No. : +91 22 4050 9900 

Email Id  : satish@focl.in / mala@focl.in  

Contact Person : Mr. Satish Sheth / Ms. Mala Soneji 

Website : www.focl.in  

SEBI Registration No. : INM000003671 

CIN : U67120MH1998PLC114103 

 

MARKET MARKER(S) TO THE ISSUE  
 

Name : ALACRITY SECURITIES LIMITED  

Address : 101, Hari Darshan, B-Wing, Bhogilal Fadia Road, Kandivali (W), Mumbai - 

400 067 

Tel No. : +91 22  28076537 

Fax No. : +91 22  22020973 

Email Id  : alacritysec@gmail.com  

Contact Person : Mr. Hiten R Mehta 

Website : www.alacritysec.com 

SEBI Registration No. : INB010909837/INF230909834 

CIN : L99999MH1994PLC083912 

 

BANKER(S) TO THE ISSUE/ ESCROW COLLECTION BANK/REFUND BANK  
 

Name : HDFC BANK LIMITED  

Address : FIG-OPS Department, Lodha I, Think Techno Campus, Level O-3, Opp. 

Crompton Greaves, Next to Kanjurmarg Railway Station, Kanjurmarg (E), 

Mumbai-400 042  

Tel No. : +91 22 3075 2928 

Fax No. : +91 22 2579 9801 
Email Id  : vincent.dsouza@hdfcbank.com 
Contact Person : Mr. Vincent Dôsouza 
Website : www.hdfcbank.com  
SEBI Registration No. : L65920MH1994PLC080618 

 

Self-Certified Syndicate Banks (SCSBôs) 

 
 

The list of Designated Branches that have been notified by SEBI to act as SCSB for the ASBA process is provided 

on http://www.sebi.gov.in/sebiweb/other/OtherAction.do?doRecognisedFpi=yes&intmId=35. For more information 

on the Designated Branches collecting ASBA Forms, see the above mentioned SEBI link. 

 

Registered Brokers 

 

mailto:odhav.branchhead@axisbank.com
http://www.axisbank.com/
mailto:satish@focl.in
mailto:mala@focl.in
http://www.focl.in/
mailto:alacritysec@gmail.com
http://www.alacritysec.com/
mailto:vincent.dsouza@hdfcbank.com
http://www.hdfcbank.com/
http://www.sebi.gov.in/sebiweb/other/OtherAction.do?doRecognisedFpi=yes&intmId=35
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Investors can submit Application Forms in the Issue using the stock brokers network of the Stock Exchanges, i.e., 

through the Registered Brokers at the Broker Centres. The list of the Registered Brokers, including details such as 

postal address, telephone number and email address, is provided on the websites of the Stock Exchanges, as updated 

from time to time. In relation to ASBA Applications submitted to the Registered Brokers at the Broker Centres, the 

list of branches of the SCSBs at the Broker Centres named by the respective SCSBs to receive deposits of the 

Application Forms from the Registered Brokers will be available on the website of the SEBI (www.sebi.gov.in) and 

updated from time to time. 

 

Registrar to Issue 

 

The list of the RTAs eligible to accept Applications forms at the Designated RTA Locations, including details such 

as address, telephone number and e-mail address, are provided on the website of Stock Exchanges, as updated from 

time to time. 

 

Collecting Depository Participants 

 

The list of the CDPs eligible to accept Application Forms at the Designated CDP Locations, including details such 

as name and contact details, are provided on the website of Stock Exchanges, as updated from time to time. The list 

of branches of the SCSBs named by the respective SCSBs to receive deposits of the Application Forms from the 

Designated Intermediaries will be available on the website of the SEBI (www.sebi.gov.in) and updated from time to 

time.  

 

Credit Rating  
 

This being an Issue of Equity Shares, there is no requirement of credit rating. 

 

Trustees 
 

This is being an Issue of Equity Shares; the appointment of trustee is not mandatory. 

 

IPO Grading 

 

Since the Issue is being made in terms of Chapter XB of the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations, there is no requirement of 

appointing an IPO Grading agency. 

 

Inter -Se Allocation of Responsibilities 

 

Since First Overseas Capital Ltd. is the sole Lead Manager to this Issue, a statement of inter se allocation of 

responsibilities among Lead Managers is not applicable. 

 

Statement of Responsibility of the Lead Manager/ Statement of inter se allocation of responsibilities 
 

Since First Overseas Capital Limited is the sole Lead Manager to the Issue, a statement of inter se allocation of 

responsibilities amongst Lead Managers is not required. 

 

Appraisal and Monitoring Agency 
 

As per Regulation 16(1) of SEBI (ICDR) Regulations the requirement of Monitoring Agency is not mandatory if the 

issue size is below Rs. 50,000 Lakhs. Since this Issue Size is less than Rs. 50,000 Lakhs, our Company has not 

appointed any monitoring agency for this Issue. However, as per the Regulation 18 (3) read with part C of schedule 

II of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Audit Committee of our 

Company would be monitoring the utilization of the proceeds of the Issue. 

 

Expert Opinion 

 

Except as stated below, our Company has not obtained any other expert opinions: 

 

http://www.sebi.gov.in/
http://www.sebi.gov.in/
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Our Company has received consent from the Statutory Auditors of the Company to include their name as an expert 

in this Draft Prospectus in relation to the Statutory Auditors' reports on the Statement of Tax Benefits by the 

Statutory Auditors and such consent has not been withdrawn as on the date of this Draft Prospectus.  

 

Underwriting Agreement 
 

This Issue is 100% Underwritten. The Underwriting agreement is dated July 05, 2017. Pursuant to the terms of the 

Underwriting Agreement, the obligations of the Underwriters are several and are subject to certain conditions 

specified therein. 

 

The Underwriters have indicated their intention to underwrite the following number of specified securities being 

offered through this Issue: 

 

Details of the Underwriters 

No. of Equity 

Shares 

underwritten  *  

Amount Underwritten  

(In Rupees) 

% of the total 

Issue Size 

Underwritten  

First Overseas Capital Limited 

1-2 Bhupen Chambers, Ground 

Floor, Dalal Street, Mumbai-400 001 

Tel No.; +91 22 4050 9999 

Fax No.:  +91 22 4050 9900 

Email Id: satish@focl.in / 

mala@focl.in   

Contact Person: Mr. Satish Sheth / 

Ms. Mala Soneji 

Website: www.focl.in   

SEBI Registration No.: 

INM000003671 

CIN No: 

U67120MH1998PLC114103 

18,60,000 6,69,60,000 100 

Total  18,60,000 6,69,60,000 100 

*Includes 93,000 Equity shares of the Market Maker Reservation Portion which are to be subscribed by the Market 

Maker in order to claim compliance with the requirements of Regulation 106 V(4) of the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations, 

2009, as amended. 

 

As per Regulation 106 P (2) of SEBI (ICDR) Regulations, 2009, the Lead Manager has agreed to underwrite to a 

minimum extent of 15% of the Issue out of its own account. 

 

In the opinion of our Board of Directors (based on a certificate given by the Underwriter, the resources of the above-

mentioned Underwriters are sufficient to enable them to discharge the underwriting obligations in full. The above-

mentioned Underwriters are registered with SEBI under Section 12(1) of the SEBI Act or registered as brokers with 

the Stock Exchanges. 

 

Details of the Market Making Arrangement for the Issue 
 

Our Company and the Lead Manager have entered into an agreement dated December 04, 2017, with the following 

Market Maker, duly registered with BSE Limited to fulfill the obligations of Market Making: 

 

Name : ALACRITY SECURITIES LIMITED  

Address : 101, Hari Darshan, B-Wing, Bhogilal Fadia Road, Kandivali (W), 

   Mumbai - 400 067 

Tel No. : +91 22  28076537 

Fax No. : +91 22  22020973 

Email Id  : alacritysec@gmail.com  

Contact Person : Mr. Hiten R. Mehta 

Website : www.alacritysec.com 

SEBI Registration No. : INB010909837/INF230909834 

CIN : L99999MH1994PLC083912 

mailto:satish@focl.in
mailto:mala@focl.in
http://www.focl.in/
mailto:alacritysec@gmail.com
http://www.alacritysec.com/
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ALACRITY  SECURITIES LIMITED , registered with SME segment of BSE will act as the Market Maker and 

has agreed to receive or deliver the specified securities in the market making process for a period of three years from 

the date of listing of our Equity Shares or for a period as may be notified by amendment to SEBI (ICDR) 

Regulations. 

 

The Market Maker shall fulfill the applicable obligations and conditions as specified in the SEBI (ICDR) 

Regulations, 2009, and its amendments thereto and the circulars issued by the BSE and SEBI regarding this matter 

from time to time. 

 

Following is a summary of the key details pertaining to the Market Making arrangement: 
 

1. The Market Maker (GSL) shall be required to provide a 2-way quote for 75% of the time in a day. The same 

shall be monitored by BSE. Further, the Market Maker shall inform BSE in advance for each and every black 

out period when the quotes are not being offered by the Market Maker.  

 

2. The prices quoted by the Market Maker shall be in compliance with the Market Maker Spread requirements and 

other particulars as specified or as per the requirements of the SME Platform of BSE and SEBI from time to 

time.   

 

3. After completion of the first three months of market making, in terms of SEBI Circular No. 

CIR/MRD/DSA/31/2012 dated November 27, 2012; the Market Maker shall be exempt from providing buy 

quote on attaining the prescribed threshold limits (including the mandatory allotment of 5% of Equity Shares of 

the Offer). Further, the Market Maker can offer buy quotes only after the Market Maker complies with 

prescribed re-entry threshold limits. Only those Equity Shares which have been acquired by the Market Maker 

on the platform of the SME Exchange during market making process shall be counted towards the Market 

Makerôs threshold. The Market Maker shall be required to provide two-way quotes during the first three months 

of the market making irrespective of the level of holding. 

 

4. The minimum depth of the quote shall be Rs.1,00,000/-. However, the investors with holdings of value less than 

Rs. 1,00,000/- shall be allowed to offer their holding to the Market Maker in that scrip provided that he sells his 

entire holding in that scrip in one lot along with a declaration to the effect to the selling broker.  

 

5. There shall be no exemption/threshold on downside. However, in the event the Market Maker exhausts its  

inventory through market making process, the concerned Stock Exchange may intimate the same to SEBI after 

due verification. 

 

6. The Market Maker shall not sell in lots less than the minimum contract size allowed for trading on the SME 

Platform of BSE (in this case currently the minimum trading lot size is 3,000 Equity Shares; however, the same 

may be changed by the SME Platform of BSE from time to time). 

 

7. Execution of the order at the quoted price and quantity must be guaranteed by the Market Maker, for the quotes 

given by them. 

 

8. The shares of the Company will be traded in continuous trading session from the time and day the Company 

gets listed on SME Platform of BSE and market maker will remain present as per the guidelines mentioned 

under BSE and SEBI circulars. 

 

9. The Market Maker shall start providing quotes from the day of the listing / the day when designated as the 

Market Maker for the respective scrip and shall be subject to the guidelines laid down for market making by the 

SME Exchange. 

 

10. There will be special circumstances under which the Market Maker may be allowed to withdraw 

temporarily/fully from the market ï for instance due to system problems, any other problems. All controllable 

reasons require prior approval from the Exchange, while force-majeure will be applicable for non-controllable 

reasons. The decision of the Exchange for deciding controllable and non-controllable reasons would be final. 

 

11. Market Maker shall not buy the Equity Shares from the Promoters or Persons belonging to promoter group of 

Our Company or any person who has acquired shares from such promoter or person belonging to promoter 

group, during the compulsory market making period.  
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12. The Promotersô holding of Our Company shall not be eligible for offering to the Market Maker during the 

Compulsory Market Making Period. However, the promotersô holding of Our Company which is not locked-in 

as per the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations, 2009 as amended, can be traded with prior permission of the SME 

Platform of BSE, in the manner specified by SEBI from time to time. 

 

13. The Lead Manager, if required, has the right to appoint a Nominee Director on the Board of the Issuer Company 

any time during the compulsory market making period provided it meets the requirements as per the clause 106 

V (8) of SEBI (ICDR) Regulations, 2009. 

 

14. The Market Maker shall not be responsible to maintain the price of the Equity Shares of the Issuer Company at 

any particular level and is purely supposed to facilitate liquidity on the counter of KJL via its 2-way quotes. The 

price of the Equity Shares shall be determined and be subject to market forces. 

 

15. Risk containment measures and monitoring for Market Maker: BSE SME Exchange will have all margins 

which are applicable on the BSE Main Board viz., Mark-to-Market, Value-At-Risk (VAR) Margin, Extreme 

Loss Margin, Special Margins and Base Minimum Capital etc. BSE can impose any other margins as deemed 

necessary from time-to-time. 

 

16. Punitive Action in case of default by Market Maker(s): BSE SME Exchange will monitor the obligations on a 

real time basis and punitive action will be initiated for any exceptions and/or non-compliances. Penalties / fines 

may be imposed by the Exchange on the Market Maker, in case he is not able to provide the desired liquidity in 

a particular security as per the specified guidelines. These penalties / fines will be set by the Exchange from 

time to time. The Exchange will impose a penalty on the Market Maker in case it is not present in the market 

(offering two way quotes) for at least 75% of the time. The nature of the penalty will be monetary as well as 

suspension in market making activities / trading membership. 

 

17. The Department of Surveillance and Supervision of the Exchange would decide and publish the penalties / fines 

/ suspension for any type of misconduct/ manipulation/ other irregularities by the Market Maker from time to 

time. 

 

18. Pursuant to SEBI Circular number CIR/MRD/DSA/31/2012 dated November 27, 2012, limits on the upper side 

for market maker(s) during market making process has been made applicable, based on the issue size and as 

follows: 

 

Offer Size 

Buy quote exemption threshold 

(including mandatory initial 

inventory of 5% of the Issue Size) 

Re-Entry threshold for buy quote 

(including mandatory initial 

inventory of 5% of the Issue Size) 

Up to Rs.20 Crores 25% 24% 

Rs.20 to Rs.50 Crores 20% 19% 

Rs.50 to Rs.80 Crores 15% 14% 

Above Rs.80 Crores 12% 11% 
 

 

The Market Making arrangement, trading and other related aspects including all those specified above shall be 

subject to the applicable provisions of law and/or norms issued by SEBI/BSE from time to time. 

 

19. All the above mentioned conditions and systems regarding the Market Making Arrangement are subject to 

change based on changes or additional regulations and guidelines from SEBI and Stock Exchange from time to 

time. 
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CAPITAL STRUCTURE  
 

The Equity Share capital of our Company, as on the date of this Draft Prospectus is set forth below: 

 

(Amt in Rs.) 

Sr. No. Particulars 

Aggregate Value 

at Nominal 

Value 

Aggregate 

Value at Issue 

price 

A. Authorized Share Capital   

 47,20,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each 4,72,00,000 - 

    

B. Issued, Subscribed and Paid-Up Share Capital before the 

Issue 
  

 28,42,500 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each 2,84,25,000 - 

    

C. Present Issue in terms of this Draft Prospectus*    

 Issue of 18,60,000 Equity Shares of face value of Rs. 10/- each  

at a Issue price of Rs. 36/-  per Equity Share 
18,600,000 66,960,000 

 Which comprises:   

 (a) Reservation for Market Maker(s) 93,000 Equity Shares of 

face value of Rs. 10/- each reserved as Market Maker portion 

at a price of Rs. 36/-  per Equity Share 

930,000 3,348,000 

 (b) Net Issue to the Public of 17,67,000 Equity Shares of face 

value of Rs. 10/- each at a price of Rs. 36/-  per Equity Share 
17,670,000 63,612,000 

 Of the Net Issue to the Public   

 8,83,500 Equity Shares of face value of Rs. 10/- each at a price 

of Rs. 36/- per Equity Share  shall  be  available  for  allocation  

for  Investors applying for a value of upto Rs. 2.00 Lakhs 

(Retail Investors) 

8,835,000 31,806,000 

 8,83,500 Equity Shares of face value of  Rs. 10/- each at a price 

of Rs. 36/- per Equity  Share  shall  be  available  for  allocation  

for  Investors applying for a value above Rs. 2.00 Lakhs (Non-

Retail Investors) 

8,835,000 31,806,000 

    

D. Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up Share Capital after the Issue   

 47,02,500 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each 47,025,000 169,290,000 

    

E. Securities Premium Account   

 Before the Issue 2,47,25,000 

 After the Issue 7,30,85,000 

*The Present Issue has been authorized pursuant to a resolution of our Board dated November 21, 2017 and by 

Special  Resolution  passed  under  Section  62(1) (c )  of  the  Companies  Act,  2013  at  the Extra-Ordinary 

General Meeting of our shareholders held on November 25, 2017. 
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NOTES TO THE CAPITAL STRUCTURE  

 

1. Details of increase in Authorized Share Capital: 

 

Since the incorporation of our Company, the authorized Share Capital of our Company has been altered in the 

manner set forth below: 

 

Sr. 

No. 

Date of the 

Meeting 

Particulars 
Type of Meeting 

From To 

1. 24/06/2013 
--- 10,000 Equity Shares of 

Rs. 10 each 
On Incorporation 

2. 31/03/2014 
10,001 Equity Shares of Rs. 

10 each   

1,20,000 Equity Shares 

of Rs. 10 each 
EGM 

3. 06/11/2017 
1,20,001 Equity Shares of Rs. 

10 each 

21,20,000 Equity Shares 

of Rs. 10 each 
EGM 

4. 08/11/2017 
21,20,001 Equity Shares of 

Rs. 10 each 

41,50,000 Equity Shares 

of Rs. 10 each 
EGM 

5. 02/12/2017 
41,50,001 Equity Shares of 

Rs. 10 each 

47,20,000 Equity Shares 

of Rs. 10 each 
EGM 

 

2. Share Capital History of the Company 

 

Sr. 

no. 

Date of 

Allotment 

of Equity 

Shares 

No. of 

shares 

Allotted 

Cumulative 

No. of 

Equity 

Shares 

Face 

Value 

(Rs.) 

Issue 

Price 

(Rs.) 

Consideration 

(Cash, Bonus, 

Consideration 

other than cash) 

Cumulative 

Share Capital 

(Rs.) 

Nature of / 

Reasons for 

Allotment  

1. 
24-June-

2013 
10,000 10,000 10 10 Cash 1,00,000 

Subscription 

to MOA  

2. 
31-Mar-

2014 
1,10,000 1,20,000 10 20 Cash 12,00,000 

Further 

Allotment 

Issue of Equity Shares in the last (2)two years 

3. 
09-Nov-

2017 
10,17,000 11,37,000 10 50 Other than Cash 1,13,70,000 

Conversion of 

unsecured 

loan and 

creditors for 

goods 

4. 
18-Nov-

2017 
17,05,500 28,42,500 10 - Bonus 2,84,25,000 

Further 

Allotment 
  

2.1 Initial Subscribers to Memorandum of Association are: 
 

Sr. No. Name of the Allotee`s No. of shares Allotted 

1.  Mr. Chirag Champaklal Valani 5,000 

2.  Mrs. Hetalben Chiragkumar Valani 5,000 

 Total 10,000 
 

 

2.2 Further Allotment of 1,10,000 Equity Shares is made to the following allottees: 
 

Sr. No. Name of the Allotee`s No. of shares Allotted 

1.  Mr. Chirag Champaklal Valani 42,000 

2.  Mrs. Hetalben Chiragkumar Valani 8,850 

3.  Mrs. Bhanuben Shah 23,900 

4.  Mr. Champakbhai Shah 35,200 

5.  Mr. Navikbhai Shah 50 

 Total 1,10,000 
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2.3 Allotment of 10,17,000 Equity Shares have been made upon conversion of unsecured loan and creditors for 

goods; pursuant to the special resolution passed by the shareholders of our Company at their EGM meeting held 

on 08-Nov-2017.  The details of the allotment is as follows: 
 

Sr. No. Name of the Allotee`s No. of shares Allotted 

1.  Mr. Chirag Champaklal Valani 10,05,300 

2.  Mrs. Hetalben Chiragkumar Valani 11,700 

 Total 10,17,000 
 

2.4 Allotment of 17,05,500 Equity Shares was made by way of Bonus Issue to the existing shareholders in the ratio 

of 3 equity shares for every 2 equity shares held by capitalizing Rs. 1,70,55,000 out of the free reserves of our 

Company. The details of the allotment is as follows: 

Sr. No. Name of the Allotee`s No. of shares Allotted 

1.  Mr. Chirag Champaklal Valani 15,78,420 

2.  Mrs. Hetalben Chiragkumar Valani 38,325 

3.  Mrs. Bhanuben Shah 35,850 

4.  Mr. Champakbhai Shah 30,300 

5.  Mr. Navikbhai Shah 22,755 

6.  Mr. Rajula N Valani 15 

7.  Mr. Mayur Sharma 15 

 Total 17,05,500 
 

3. Equity Shares issued for consideration other than cash by Our Company: 

 

Except for as mentioned above in the notes to capital structure under point numbers 2 (2.3) and 2(2.4) of óShare 

Capital History of the Companyô, our Company has not issued any other equity shares for consideration other 

than cash. 

 

4. Equity Shares issued in the preceding two(2) years: 

 

Except for as mentioned above in the notes to capital structure under point number 2- óShare Capital History of 

the Companyô, our Company has not issued any equity shares during a period of two (2) year preceding the date 

of the Draft Prospectus. 

 

5. Our Company has not revalued its assets since inception and has not issued any Equity Shares (including bonus 

shares) by capitalizing any revaluation reserves. 

 

6. Our Company has not made any allotment of Equity Shares pursuant to any scheme approved under Section 

230-233 of the Companies Act, 2013 as on the date of the Draft Prospectus. 

 

7. Our Company has issued Equity Shares during at a price lower than the Issue price during a period of one year 

preceding the date of the Draft Prospectus. The details for the same have been mentioned under óShare Capital 

History of the Companyô in point 2 on page no. 51. 

 

8. Capital Buildup of our Promoter`s shareholding in the Company 

 

Name of the 

Alloteeôs 

Date of 

Allotment / 

Transfer 

No. of Equity 

Shares Allotted 

FV 

(Rs.) 

Issue Price/ 

Transfer 

Price/ 

Acquisition 

Price (Rs.) 

Nature of 

Consideration/ 

Allotment/ 

Acquired/ Transfer 

% of the Paid-

up Capital 

Pre-

Issue 

Post- 

Issue 

Mr. Chirag 

Champaklal 

Valani 

24-June-2013 5,000 10 10 
Subscription to 

MoA 
0.18 0.11 

31-Mar-2014 42,000 10 20 Cash 1.48 0.89 

14-Aug-2017 (20) 10 25 

Transfer to Mrs. 

Rajula N Valani & 

Mr. Mayur Sharma 

0.00 0.00 
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Name of the 

Alloteeôs 

Date of 

Allotment / 

Transfer 

No. of Equity 

Shares Allotted 

FV 

(Rs.) 

Issue Price/ 

Transfer 

Price/ 

Acquisition 

Price (Rs.) 

Nature of 

Consideration/ 

Allotment/ 

Acquired/ Transfer 

% of the Paid-

up Capital 

Pre-

Issue 

Post- 

Issue 

09-Nov-2017 10,05,300 10 50 
Consideration other 

than cash 
35.37 21.38 

18-Nov-2017 15,78,420 10 - Bonus Allotment 55.53 33.57 

 21-Nov-2017 (100) 10 36 

Transfer to Vivid 

Offset Printer Pvt. 

Ltd. 

0.00 0.00 

 Total 26,30,600    92.54 55.94 

Mrs. 

Hetalben 

Chiragkuma

r Valani  

24-June-2013 5,000 10 10 
Subscription to 

MoA 
0.18 0.11 

31-Mar-2014 8,850 10 20 Cash 0.31 0.19 

09-Nov-2017 11,700 10 50 
Consideration other 

than cash 
0.41 0.25 

18-Nov-2017 38,325 10 - Bonus Allotment 1.35 0.81 

 Total 63,875    2.25 1.36 

Total Promoter Holding 26,94,475    94.79 57.30 

 

All the Equity Shares held by our Promoter were and is fully paid-up on the respective dates of acquisition and/or 

transfers and/or allotment of such Equity Shares. As on the date of this Draft Prospectus, none of the Equity Shares 

held by our Promoter is pledged.  

 

Further, Our Promoters confirm that the acquisition and/or transfers and/or allotment of the Equity Shares forming 

part of the Promoterós Contribution has been financed from personal funds/internal accruals and no loans or 

financial assistance from any banks or financial institution has been availed by our Promoters for this purpose. 

 

9. Capital Buildup of the Promoter Group shareholding in the Company 

 

Name of the Alloteeôs 

Date of 

Allotment / 

Transfer 

No. of 

Equity 

Shares 

Allotted 

FV 

(Rs.) 

Issue Price/ 

Transfer Price/ 

Acquisition 

Price (Rs.) 

Nature of 

Consideration/ 

Allotment/ 

Acquired/ Transfer 

% of the Paid-

up Capital 

Pre-

Issue 

Post- 

Issue 

Mr. Champaklal D 

Valani 

31-Mar-2014 35,200 10 20 
Cash/ Further 

Allotment 
1.24 0.75 

14-Aug-2017 (15,000) 10 25 

Transfer to Mr. 

Navikbhai C 

Valani 

(0.53) (0.32) 

18-Nov-2017 30,300 10 - Bonus Allotment 1.07 0.64 

Total 50,500    1.78 1.07 

Mrs. Bhanuben C 

Valani 
31-Mar-2014 23,900 10 20 

Cash/ Further 

Allotment 
0.84 0.51 

18-Nov-2017 35,850 10 - Bonus Allotment 1.26 0.76 

Total 59,750    2.10 1.27 

Mr. Navikbhai C 

Valani 

31-Mar-2014 50 10 20 
Cash/ Further 

Allotment 
0.00 0.00 

14-Aug-2017 15,000 10 25 

Transfer from Mr. 

Champaklal D 

Valani 

0.53 0.32 

18-Nov-2017 22,575 10 - Bonus Allotment 0.79 0.48 

Total 37,625    1.32 0.80 

Total Promoter Group Holding 1,47,875    5.20 3.14 

 

Details of Promotersô contribution and Lock-in 
 

As per Regulation 32(1)(a) and 36(a) of the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations, 2009, and in terms of the aforesaid table, an 

aggregate of 20% of the post-issue equity share capital of our Company (óminimum Promotersô contributionô) shall 
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be locked in by our Promoters for a period of 3 (Three) years from the date of Allotment. The lock-in of the 

Promoters Contribution would be created as per applicable law and procedure and details of the same shall also be 

provided to the Stock Exchange before listing of the Equity Shares. The Promotersô contribution has been brought in 

to the extent of not less than the specified minimum lot and has been contributed by the persons defined as Promoter 

under the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations, 2009.  
 

Our Company has obtained written consents dated December 04, 2017 from our Promoter for the lock-in of 

9,50,000 equity shares for a period of 3 (Three) years from the date of Allotment in the Issue. The details of the 

equity shares held by our Promoters, which are locked in for a period of 3 (Three) years from the date of Allotment 

in the Issue are given below: 
 

Promoter Contribution and Lock -in Details 
 

For 3 Years 
 

Name of the 

Promoter 

Date of 

Allotment of 

Fully Paid-up 

Shares 

No. of Equity 

Shares 

Locked-in 

Nature of Issue/ 

Acquisition 

FV 

(Rs.) 

Issue 

Price 

(Rs.) 

% of the Paid-up 

Capital 

Pre-

Issue 

Post- 

Issue 

Mr. Chirag 

Champaklal 

Valani 

18-Nov-17 9,50,000 Bonus 10 -  33.42  20.20 

Total Lock-in  9,50,000     33.42  20.20 

 

Equity Shares offered by the Promoters for the minimum Promotersô contribution are not subject to pledge. Lock-in 

period shall commence from the date of Allotment of Equity Shares in the Issue. 

 

The Equity Shares that are being locked in are not ineligible for computation of Promoterôs contribution in terms of 

Regulation 33 of the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations, 2009. In this connection, we confirm that the: 

 

a) Equity  shares  acquired  during  the  preceding  three  years  for  consideration  other  than  cash  and 

revaluation of assets or capitalization of intangible assets; 

 

b) Equity shares acquired during the preceding three years resulting from a bonus issue by utilization of 

revaluation reserves or unrealized profits of the issuer or from bonus issue against equity shares which are 

ineligible for minimum Promotersô contribution; 

c) Equity shares acquired by Promoters during the preceding one year at a price lower than the price at which 

equity shares are being offered to public in the Issue; 

 

d) All the Equity Shares of our Company held by the Promoter are in the process of being dematerialized; 

 

e) Equity Shares for which specific written consent has not been obtained from the shareholders for inclusion of 

their subscription in the minimum Promotersô Contribution subject to lock-in. 

 

f) Equity shares pledged with any creditor; 

 

g) No equity shares have been allotted pursuant to any scheme approved under Section 230-233 of the Companies 

Act, 2013; 

 

h) Our Company has not been formed by the conversion of a partnership firm into a company. 

  

The share certificates for the equity shares in physical form, which are subject to lock-in, shall carry the inscription 

ónon-transferableô and the non-transferability details shall be informed to the depositories. 

 

Equity shares locked-in for one year 
 

As per Regulation 36(b) of the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations, 2009, in addition to 20% of the post-issue shareholding of 

our Company (óminimum Promotersô contributionô) locked-in for 3 (Three) years, the balance equity shares, i.e. 

17,44,475 equity shares, held by the Promoters in excess of minimum Promotersô contribution shall be locked in for 
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a period of 1 (One) year from the date of Allotment in the Issue. Further, such lock-in of the equity shares would 

be created as per the bye laws of the Depositories. 

 

Also, as per Regulation 37 of the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations, 2009, the entire pre-issue equity share capital of the 

Company held by persons other than Promoters shall be locked-in for a period of 1 (One) year. 

 

For 1 year 

 

Name of the 

Promoter 

Date of 

Allotm ent of 

Fully Paid-up 

Shares 

No. of Equity 

Shares 

Locked-in 

Nature of Issue/ 

Acquisition 

FV 

(Rs.) 

Issue 

Price 

(Rs.) 

% of the Paid-up 

Capital 

Pre-

Issue 

Post- 

Issue 

Mr. Chirag 

Champaklal 

Valani 

24-Jun-13 5,000 Cash 10 10 0.18 0.11 

31-Mar-14 41,980 Cash 10 20 1.48 0.89 

9-Nov-17 10,05,300 
Consideration 

other than cash 
10 50 35.37 21.38 

18-Nov-17 6,28,320 Bonus 10 - 22.10 13.36 

Total 16,80,600    59.12 35.74 

Mrs. Hetalben 

Chiragkumar 

Valani 

24-Jun-13 5,000 Cash 10 10 0.18 0.11 

31-Mar-14 8,850 Cash 10 20 0.31 0.19 

9-Nov-17 11,700 
Consideration 

other than cash 
10 50 0.41 0.25 

18-Nov-17 38,325 Bonus 10 - 1.35 0.81 

Total 63,875    2.25 1.36 

Total Lock-in  17,44,475    61.37 37.10 

 

Other requirements in respect of ólock-inô 

 

In terms of Regulation 39 of the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations, 2009, the locked-in Equity Shares held by our 

Promoters can be pledged with any scheduled commercial banks or public financial institutions as collateral security 

for loans granted by such banks or financial institutions, subject to the following: 

 

¶ If the specified securities are locked-in in terms of Regulation 36(a) of the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations,2009, the 

loan has been granted by such bank or institution for the purpose of financing one or more of the objects of the 

Issue and the pledge of specified securities is one of the terms of sanction of the loan; 

 

¶ If the specified securities are locked-in in terms of Regulation 36(b) of the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations,2009 and 

the pledge of specified securities is one of the terms of sanction of the loan. 

 

In terms of Regulation 40 of the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations, 2009, the Equity Shares held by our Promoters which 

are locked in as per the provisions of Regulation 36 of the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations, 2009, may be transferred to 

and amongst Promoters / members of the Promoter Group or to a new promoter or persons in control of our 

Company, subject to continuation of lock-in in the hands of transferees for the remaining period and compliance of 

Takeover Code, as applicable. 

 

In terms of Regulation 40 of the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations, 2009, the Equity Shares held by persons other than the 

Promotersô prior to the Issue may be transferred to any other person holding the Equity Shares which are locked-in 

as per Regulation 37 of the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations, 2009, subject to continuation of the lock-in in the hands of 

the transferees for the remaining period and compliance with the Takeover Code, as applicable. 
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10. OUR SHAREHOLDING PATTERN  

 

The table below represents the shareholding pattern of our Company in accordance with Regulation 31 of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015, as on the date of 

this: 

 

I) Summary of the Shareholding Pattern 

 

 

Catego

ry 

Category of 

Shareholders 

No. 

of 

Sha

reh

olde

rs 

No. Of 

Fully Paid-

up Equity 

Shares 

held 

No. 

Of 

Partl

y 

Paid-

up 

Equit

y 

Share

s held 

No. of 

Share

s 

under

lying 

Depo

sitory 

Recei

pts 

Total No. 

Of Equity 

Shares 

held 

Shareholdi

ng as a % 

of total no.  

of shares 

(calculated 

as per 

SCRR, 

1957) 

 

As a % of 

(A+B+C2) 

No. of Voting 

Rights  held 

in each class 

of securities  

No. of 

Shares 

Underlying 

Outstandin

g 

Convertibl

e 

Securities 

(including 

Warrants) 

Shareholdi

ng as a % 

assuming 

full 

convertible 

securities 

(as a 

percentage 

of diluted 

share 

capital) As 

a % of 

(A+B+C2) 

No. of 

Locked in 

shares  

Shares 

Pledged or 

otherwise 

encumbered 
No. of 

equity 

shares held 

in 

demateriali

zed form 

No. 

of 

Voti

ng 

Rig

hts 

Total 

as a 

% of 

(A+B

+C) 

No

. 

(a) 

As a 

% of 

total 

Share

s held 

(b) 

No

. 

(a) 

As a 

% of 

total 

Share

s held 

(b) 

I  II  III  IV  V VI  
VII=IV+V

+VI  
VIII  IX  X XI=VII+X  XII  XIII  XIV  

A 
Promoter & 

Promoter Group 
5 28,42,350 - - 28,42,350 99.99   99.99 - - - - [ǒ] 

B Public 3 150 - - 150 0.01 - - 0.01 - - - - [ǒ] 

C 
Non Promoter-

Non Public 
0 - - - - - - - - - - - - - 

1 
Shares underlying 
DRs 

0 - - - - - - - - - - - - - 

2 
Shares held by 

Employee Trusts 
0 - - - - - - - - - - - - - 

 Total 8 28,42,500 - - 28,42,500 100.00 - - 100.00 - - - - [ǒ] 

Note: 

1) As on the date of this Draft Prospectus 1 Equity Shares holds 1 vote. 

2) All Pre-IPO Equity Shares of Our Company will be locked in prior to Listing of Shares on BSE SME Platform 

3) PAN of all shareholders will be provided to the stock exchange by our Company prior to Listing of Equity Share on the Stock Exchange.  

4) Our Company will file the shareholding pattern of our Company, in the form prescribed under SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015, as amended from time to 

time, one day prior to the listing of Equity Shares. The shareholding pattern will be uploaded on the website of Stock Exchanges before commencement of 

trading of such Equity Shares.  

5) In terms of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015, as amended from time to time, our Company shall ensure that the Equity Shares held by the Promoter / members 

of the Promoter Group shall be dematerialized prior to listing of Equity shares. 

6) The term ñEncumbranceò has the same meaning as assigned under regulation 28(3) of SEBI (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 

2011. 

7) None of the Pre-issue Equity Shares of the company has been pledged. 

8) There are no Equity Shares against which depository receipts have been issued. 

9) Other than the Equity Shares, there is no other class of securities issued by our Company. 
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11. As on the date of this Draft Prospectus, there are no partly paid-up shares/ outstanding convertible securities/ 

warrants in our Company. 

 

12. There are no equity shares against which depository receipts have been issued. 

 

13. Other than the equity shares, there are no other class of securities issued by our Company. 

 

14. Following is the details of the aggregate shareholding of Our Promoters and Promoter Group before and 

after the Issue is set forth below: 
 

Sr. 

No. 
Name of the Shareholders 

Pre-Issue Post-Issue 

No. of 

equity 

shares 

As a % of 

Pre-Issued 

Capital  

No. of 

equity 

shares 

As a % of 

Post-  Issue 

Capital 

A Promoters 

1. Mr. Chirag Champaklal Valani 26,30,600 92.54 26,30,600 55.94 

2. Mrs. Hetalben Chiragkumar Valani 63,875 2.25 63,875 1.36 

 Total (A) 26,94,495 94.79 26,94,495 57.30 

B Promoter Group & Relatives     

1. Mr. Champaklal D Valani 50,500 1.78 50,500 1.07 

2. Mrs. Bhanuben C Valani 59,750 2.10 59,750 1.27 

3. Mr. Navikbhai C Valani 37,625 1.32 37,625 0.80 

 Total (B) 1,47,875 5.20 1,47,875 3.14 

C Other Associates Acting in Concert - - - - 

 Total (C) - - - - 

D TOTAL (A+B+C)  28,42,350 99.99 28,42,350 60.44 

  

15. The average cost of acquisition of per Equity Share by our Promoter is set forth in the table below: 
 

Name of the Promoter No. of Shares held Average cost of acquisition (In Rs.) 

Mr. Chirag Champaklal Valani 26,30,600 19.44 

Mrs. Hetalben Chiragkumar Valani 63,875 12.71 

 

16. No persons belonging to the category ñPublicò is holding the securities (including shares, warrants, convertible 

securities of our Company more than 5% of the total number of shares as on the date of this Draft Prospectus. 
 

17. No persons belonging to the category ñPublicò is holding the securities (including shares, warrants, convertible 

securities of our Company more than 1% of the total number of shares as on the date of this Draft Prospectus. 
 

18. There will be no further issue of capital, whether by way of issue of bonus shares, preferential allotment, and 

rights issue or in any other manner during the period commencing from the date of this Draft Prospectus until 

the Equity Shares have been listed. Further, our Company presently does not have any intention or proposal to 

alter our capital structure for a period of six months from the date of opening of the Issue, by way of split/ 

consolidation of the denomination of Equity Shares or further issue of equity shares (including issue of 

securities convertible into exchangeable, directly or indirectly, for our equity shares) whether preferential or 

otherwise, except that if we enter into acquisition(s) or joint venture(s), we may consider additional capital to 

fund such activities or to use equity shares as a currency for acquisition or participation in such joint ventures or 

for regulatory compliance or such other scheme of arrangement or any other purpose as the Board may deem fit, 

if an opportunity of such nature is determined by its Board of Directors to be in the interest of our Company. 
 

19. During the past 6 (Six) months immediately preceding the date of this Draft Prospectus, there has not been 

transactions in our equity shares and no shares have been purchased/ sold/ transferred by our Promoters, their 

relatives and associates, persons in Promoter Group [as defined under Regulation 2(1) (zb) of SEBI (ICDR) 

Regulations, 2009] or the directors of the company which is a Promoter of the Company and/or the Directors of 

the Company. The details for the same is as follows: 
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Name of 

Shareholder 
Category 

Date of 

Allotment/ 

Transfer 

No. of Equity 

Shares Allotted/ 

Transferred 

FV 

(Rs.) 

Issue Price/ 

Transfer 

Price (Rs.) 

Nature of 

Transaction 

Mr. Chirag 

Champaklal 

Valani 

Promoter 

14-Aug-2017 (20) 10 25 Transfer 

09-Nov-2017 10,05,300 10 50 

Consideration 

other than 

cash 

21-Nov-2017 (100) 10 36 Transfer 

Mrs. Hetalben 

Chiragkumar 

Valani 

Promoter 09-Nov-2017 11,700 10 50 

Consideration 

other than 

cash 

Mr. Champaklal 

D Valani 

Promoter 

Group 
14-Aug-2017 (15,000) 10 25 Transfer 

Mr. Navikbhai 

C Valani 

Promoter 

Group 
14-Aug-2017 15,000 10 25 Transfer 

 

Except as mentioned below there was no shares purchased/sold/transfer by the Promoters and Promoter Group, 

Directors and their relative immediate relatives during last six months. 
 

20. Particulars of top ten shareholders: 
 

(a) As on the date of this Draft Prospectus: 
 

Sr. No. Name Of The Shareholders No. Of Shares 
% of the Pre-Issue 

Capital 

1.  Mr. Chirag Champaklal Valani 26,30,600 92.54 

2.  Mrs. Hetalben Chiragkumar Valani 638,75 2.25 

3.  Mrs. Bhanuben Shah 59,750 2.10 

4.  Mr. Champakbhai Shah 50,500 1.78 

5.  Mr. Navikbhai Shah 37,625 1.32 

6.  M/s Vivid Offset Printers Pvt. Ltd. 100 0.00 

7.  Mr. Rajula N Valani 25 0.00 

8.  Mr. Mayur Sharma 25 0.00 

 Total 28,42,500 100.00 
 

(b) 10 days prior to the date of this Draft Prospectus: 
 

Sr. No. Name Of The Shareholders# No. Of Shares 
% of the Pre-Issue 

Capital 

1.  Mr. Chirag Champaklal Valani 26,30,600 92.54 

2.  Mrs. Hetalben Chiragkumar Valani 638,75 2.25 

3.  Mrs. Bhanuben Shah 59,750 2.10 

4.  Mr. Champakbhai Shah 50,500 1.78 

5.  Mr. Navikbhai Shah 37,625 1.32 

6.  M/s Vivid Offset Printers Pvt. Ltd. 100 0.00 

7.  Mr. Rajula N Valani 25 0.00 

8.  Mr. Mayur Sharma 25 0.00 

 Total 28,42,500 100.00 
 

(c) 2 years prior to the date of filing this Draft Prospectus: 
 

Sr. No. Name Of The Shareholders No. Of Shares 
% of the Pre-Issue 

Capital 

1.  Mr. Chirag Champaklal Valani 47,000 1.65 

2.  Mr. Champakbhai Shah 35,200 1.23 

3.  Mrs. Bhanuben Shah 23,900 0.84 

4.  Mrs. Hetalben Chiragkumar Valani 13,850 0.49 

5.  Mr. Navikbhai Shah 50 0.00 

 Total 1,20,000 4.21 
#Please note there were only 5 shareholders as on March 31, 2015 
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21. None of our Directors or Key Managerial Personnel holds Equity Shares in our Company, except as mentioned 

below and as stated in the chapter titled óOur Managementô beginning on page no.  102 of this Draft 

Prospectus. 

 

Sr. No. Name of the KMP`s Designation 
No. of Shares held 

in our Company 

% of pre-issue paid-up 

Equity Share Capital 

1. Mr. Chirag C. Valani MD 26,30,600 92.54 

2. Mrs. Hetalben C. Valani WTD 63,875 2.25 

3. Mr. Mayur S. Sharma CFO 25 0.00 

 Total  26,94,500 94.79 

 

22. Our Company does not have any Employee Stock Option Scheme / Employee Stock Purchase Plan for our 

employees and we do not intend to allot any shares to our employees under Employee Stock Option Scheme / 

Employee Stock Purchase Plan from the proposed issue. As and when, options are granted to our employees 

under the Employee Stock Option Scheme, our Company shall comply with the SEBI (Share Based Employee 

Benefits) Regulations, 2014. 
 

23. The members of the Promoter Group, our Directors or the relatives of our Directors have not financed the 

purchase by any other person of securities of our Company, other than in the normal course of the business of 

the financing entity, during the 6 (Six) months preceding the date of this Draft Prospectus . 
 

24. Our Company, our Promoters, our Directors and the Lead Manager to the Issue have not entered into any buy-

back, standby or similar arrangements with any person for purchase of our Equity Shares from any person. 
 

25. There are no safety net arrangements for this Public Issue. 
 

26. An oversubscription to the extent of 10% of the Issue can be retained for the purposes of rounding off to the 

minimum allotment lot, while finalizing the Basis of Allotment. Consequently, the actual Allotment may go up 

by a maximum of 10% of the Issue, as a result of which, the post-issue paid up capital after the Issue would also 

increase by the excess amount of Allotment so made. In such an event, the Equity Shares held by our Promoters 

and subject to lock-in shall be suitably increased; so as to ensure that a minimum of 20% of the post issue paid-

up capital is locked in. 
 

27. In case of over-subscription in all categories the allocation in the Issue shall be in accordance with the 

requirements of regulation 43(4) of SEBI (ICDR) Regulations, 2009 and its amendments from time to time. 
 

28. Under-subscription in the net issue, if any, in any category, would be allowed to be met with spill over from any 

other category or a combination of categories at the discretion of our Company in consultation with the Lead 

Manager and the SME Platform of BSE. 
 

29. The unsubscribed portion in any reserved category (if any) may be added to any other reserved category. 
 

30. The unsubscribed portion, if any, after such inter se adjustments among the reserved categories shall be added 

back to the net offer to the public portion. 
 

31. As on the date of filing of this Draft Prospectus, there are no outstanding warrants, options or rights to convert 

debentures, loans or other financial instruments into our equity shares.  
 

32. There are no Equity Shares against which depository receipts have been issued. 
 

33. All the equity shares of our Company are fully paid up as on the date of this Draft Prospectus. Further, since the 

entire money in respect of the Issue is being called on application, all the successful applicants will be allotted 

fully paid-up equity shares. Other than the Equity Shares, there is no other class of securities issued by our 

Company. 
 

34. As per RBI regulations, OCBs are not allowed to participate in the Issue. 
 

35. The Issue is being made through Fixed Price method. 
 

36. Our Company has not raised any bridge loan against the proceeds of the Issue. 
 

37. Our Company undertakes that at any given time, there shall be only one denomination for our Equity Shares, 

unless otherwise permitted by law. 
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38. Our Company shall comply with such accounting and disclosure norms as specified by SEBI from time to time. 
 

39. An Applicant cannot make an application for more than the number of Equity Shares being issued through the 

Issue, subject to the maximum limit of investment prescribed under relevant laws applicable to each category of 

investors. 
 

40. No payment, direct or indirect in the nature of discount, commission and allowance or otherwise shall be made 

either by us or our Promoters to the persons who receive allotments, if any, in the Issue. 
 

41. We have 8 shareholders as on the date of filing of this Draft Prospectus. 
 

42. None of the other Promoters and members of our Promoter Group will participate in this Issue. 
 

43. Our Company has not made any public issue since its incorporation. 
 

44. Neither the Lead Manager, nor their associates hold any Equity Shares of our Company as on the date of this 

Draft Prospectus. 
 

45. There  is  no  "Buyback",  "Standby",  or  similar  arrangement  for  the  purchase  of  Equity  Shares  by  our  

Company/Promoters/Directors/Lead Manager for purchase of Equity Shares offered through the Draft 

Prospectus. 
 

46. Our Company shall ensure that transactions in the Equity Shares by the Promoters and the Promoter Group 

between the date of filing this Draft Prospectus and the Issue Closing Date shall be reported to the Stock 

Exchanges within twenty-four hours of such transaction. 
 

47. For the details of transactions by our Company with our Promoter Group, Group Companies during the 

financial years ending March 31, 2017 2016, 2015 and 2014 and 8 months ending on November 30, 2017 refer 

to paragraph titled óAnnexure 14: Statement of Related Partiesô Transactionsô in the chapter titled óRestated 

Financial Statementô beginning on page no. 137 of this Draft Prospectus. 
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SECTION V ï PARTICULARS OF THE ISSUE  

 

OBJECTS OF THE ISSUE 

 

This Issue is being undertaken to meet the objects, as set forth herein, and to realize the benefits of listing of our 

Equity Shares on Stock Exchanges, which in our opinion would enhance our Companyós visibility, brand name and 

enable us to avail of future growth opportunities. The other Objects of the Offer also include creating a public 

trading market for the Equity Shares of our Company by listing them on SME Platform of BSE.  

 

The Net Proceeds from the Issue are proposed to be utilized by our Company for the following objects: 

 

1. To meet working capital requirement; and  

2. To meet the expenses of the Issue 

 

The main objects of our Memorandum of Association permits us to undertake our existing activities and the 

activities for which the funds are being raised by us, through the present Issue. The fund requirement and 

deployment are based on internal management estimates and has not been appraised by any bank or financial 

institution.  

 

Our funding requirements are dependent on a number of factors, which may not be in the control of our 

management, changes in our financial condition and current commercial conditions. Such factors may entail 

rescheduling and / or revising the planned expenditure and funding requirement and increasing or decreasing the 

expenditure for a particular purpose from the planned expenditure. 

 

FUND REQUIREMENTS  

 

We intend to utilize the proceeds of the Fresh Issue, in the manner set forth below: 

(Rs. In Lakhs) 

Sr. No. Particulars Amount % of the total Issue size 

1. Working Capital  641.00  95.73 

2. Issue Expenses  28.60  4.27 

 Total  669.60 100.00 

 

MEANS OF FINANCE  

(Rs. In Lakhs) 

Sr. No. Particulars Amount 

1. Public Issue Proceeds 669.60 

2. Internal Accruals - 

 Total 669.60 

 

We propose to meet the entire requirement of funds for the Objects from the Net Proceeds of the Issue. Accordingly, 

the requirement under Regulation 4(2)(g) of the SEBI ICDR Regulations of firm arrangements of finance through 

verifiable means for the 75% of the stated means of finance excluding the Issue Proceeds is not applicable. 

 

The amount deployed by our Company out of internal accruals towards the aforementioned objects shall be 

recouped by our Company from the Issue Proceeds of the Issue. 

 

The fund requirement and deployment is based on internal management estimates and our Company`s current 

business plan and is subject to change in light of changes in external circumstances or costs, other financial 

conditions, business or strategy. These estimates have not been appraised by any bank or financial institution.  

 

In view of the dynamic nature of the sector and specifically that of our business, we may have to revise our 

expenditure and fund requirements as a result of variations in cost estimates and external factors which may not be 

within the control of our management. This may entail rescheduling and revising the planned expenditures and fund 

requirements and increasing or decreasing expenditures for a particular purpose at the discretion of our management, 

within the objects. 
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While we intend to utilize the Issue Proceeds in the manner provided above, in case of variations in the actual 

utilization of funds earmarked for the purposes set forth above, increased fund requirements for a particular purpose 

may be financed by surplus funds, if any, available in respect of the other purposes for which funds are being raised 

in this Issue. If surplus funds are unavailable or in case of cost overruns, we expect that the shortfall will be met 

from internal accruals and/or entering into funding arrangements as required. Any variation in the objects of the 

Issue shall be undertaken in accordance with the terms of the Companies Act and the rules framed there under. In 

case of delays in raising funds from the Issue, our Company may deploy certain amounts towards any of the above 

mentioned Objects through a combination of Internal Accruals or Unsecured / Bridge Loans and in such case the 

Funds raised shall be utilized towards repayment of Unsecured Loans or recouping of Internal Accruals. However, 

we confirm that except as mentioned below no unsecured / bridge financing has been availed as on date for the 

above mentioned objects, which is subject to being repaid from the Issue Proceeds. 

 

For further details on the risks involved in our proposed fund utilization as well as executing our business strategies, 

please see the section titled ñRisk Factorsò beginning on page no. 11 of this Draft Prospectus. 

 

DETAILS OF THE OBJECTS OF THE ISSUE  

 

I.  TO MEET INCREMENTAL WORKING CAPITAL REQUIREMENTS  

 

Our Company intends to utilize 95.73% of the Issue Size in working capital requirements. The Companyôs business 

is working capital intensive and the Company avails majority of its working capital requirement in the ordinary 

course of its business from its internal accruals and unsecured loan. As on November 30, 2017 the Companyôs net 

working capital consisted of Rs.  632.15 Lakhs.  

 

The total working capital requirement for FY 2017-18 is estimated to be Rs. 698.72 Lakhs. As of the date of this 

Draft Prospectus, the Company does not have any working capital facility and currently it is being met through 

internal accruals. Keeping in mind, the continuous growth of the business we require additional working capital for 

primarily for financing the inventory and this business vertical in the long run. 

 

Basis of estimation of working capital requirement and estimated working capital requirement: 

  

The details of the Companyôs working capital as at November 30, 2017, March 31,
 
2017, 2016 and its funding 

requirements for FY 2017-18 and FY 2018-19 are as set out in the table below: 

 (Rs. In Lakhs) 

Particulars 
2015-2016 

(Audited) 

2016-2017 

(Audited) 

November 

30, 2017 

2017-18 

(Estimated) 

2018-19 

(Estimated) 

Current Assets   

Inventories 182 187.33 814.99 896.49 986.14 

Cash and Cash Equivalents 0.96 2.21 1.55 1.71 1.88 

Short-term Loan and Advances - - - - - 

Trade Receivables 4.96 24.46 48.09 55.30 63.60 

Other  Current Asset 0.1 0.3 13.13 15.10 17.36 

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS (A) 188.02 214.30 877.76 1,005.36 1,068.98 

Current Liabilities (other than short term borrowings)   

Other Current Liabilities 2.75 64.28 105.07 120.83 138.96 

Trade Payables 29.91 2.77 114.38 154.41 177.57 

Short-term Provisions 0.46 3.6 26.16 31.39 34.53 

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 

(B) 
33.12 70.65 245.61 306.64 351.06 

   
   

TOTAL WORKING CAPITAL 

REQUIREMENTS (A -B) 
154.90 143.65 632.15 698.72 717.92 

   
   

Funding Pattern:      

Working Capital Facilities from 

Banks 
- - - - - 

Internal Accruals  154.90 143.65 632.15 29.12 - 

Issue Proceeds - - -  669.60 - 
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Assumptions for working capital requirements 

 

Particulars 

Number of days outstanding or holding level as on March 31, 

2015-2016 

(Audited) 

2016-2017 

(Audited) 

November 

30, 2017 

2017-18 

(Estimated) 

2018-19 

(Estimated) 

Current Assets 

Inventories      

Finished Goods 101 101 456 372 355 

Trades Receivables 3 12 23 18 17 

Current Liabilities other than short -term borrowings 

Trade Payables 17 1 64 64 64 

 

Note: While the trade receivables, cash and cash equivalents and short-term loans and advances are in terms of 

number of days of óSalesô, the other parameters namely inventories and current liabilities other than short-term 

borrowings are in terms number of days of ócost of salesô. 

 

Justification for ñHolding Periodò levels 

 

The justifications for the holding levels mentioned in the table above are provided below 

 

Current Assets 

 Finished Goods  The holding period of finished goods in our business for the FY 2015-16 and 2016-

17 was 101 days respectively. The holding period for finished goods for FY 2017-

18 and 2018-19 is estimated of 372 days and 355 days respectively subsequent to 

expand our business operation. 

Debtor/ Trades Receivables In our existing business our Trade Receivables for the FY 2015-16 and 2016-17 

were 3 days and 12 days respectively. The company has been dealing in their 

products to clients on credit basis. In line with custom of the trade the holding 

period of trade receivables is estimated at 18 days and 17 days for the FY 2017-18 

and 2018-19. 

Current Liabi lities other than short-term borrowings 

Creditors/ Trade Payables The company generally do the trading on credit basis and the credit period was 1 

day and 17 days in FY 2015-16 and FY 2017-18 respectively and it is estimated at 

64days in FY 2017-18 and FY 2018-19. The Company will strive to adhere to 

stricter credit policy to achieve better and favourable pricing terms and ensure 

continued relationship with existing suppliers. 

 

II . TO MEET THE EXPENSES OF THE ISSUE 

 

The total estimated expenses are Rs. 28.60 Lakhs which is 4.27 % of Issue Size. The details of Issue expenses are 

tabulated below: 

 

(Rs. In Lakhs) 

Sr. No. Particulars Amount % of the total issue size 

1. 

Issue management fees including fees and 

reimbursements of Market Making fees and payment 

to other intermediaries such as Legal Advisors, 

Registrars and other out of pocket expenses. 

21.50 3.21 

2. Printing & Stationery, Distribution, Postage, etc 3.50 0.52 

3. Listing Fees, Market Regulatory & other expenses 3.60 0.54 

 Total 28.60  4.27 
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Proposed Schedule of Implementation/ Year-Wise Deployment of Funds: 
 

The overall deployment of the Net Proceeds and the proposed year wise break up of deployment of funds is as 

under: 

         (Rs.  In Lakhs) 

Particulars 
Amount incurred till 

date 

Deployment during FY 

2017-18 (Estimate) 

Total funds 

required 

Working Capital - 641.00 641.00 

Issue Expenses 2.74 25.86 28.60 

TOTAL  2.74 666.86  669.60 
 

Details of funds already deployed till date and sources of funds deployed 
 

The funds deployed up to November 30, 2017 pursuant to the object of this Issue as certified by the Auditors of our 

Company, viz. M/s Parth Shah and Associates, Chartered Accountants pursuant to their certificate dated December 

19, 2017 is given below: 

(Rs. in Lakhs) 

Deployment of Funds Amount  

Issue Related Expenses 2.74 

Total 2.74 

 

(Rs. in Lakhs) 

Sources of Funds Amount  

Internal Accruals 2.74 

Total 2.74 

 

The above mentioned amount deployed by our Company out of internal accruals towards the aforementioned objects 

shall be recouped by our Company from the Issue Proceeds of the Issue. 

 

The Management of the Company, in accordance with the policies set up by the Board, will have flexibility in 

deploying the Net Proceeds of the Issue. 

 

Bridge Financing Facilities 

 

We have currently not raised any bridge loans against the Proceeds of the Issue. However, depending on our 

requirement, we might consider raising bridge financing facilities, pending receipt of the Proceeds of the Issue. 

 

Appraisal by Appraising Agency 

 

The fund requirement and deployment is based on internal management estimates and has not been appraised by any 

bank or financial institution. 

 

Interim Use of Funds 

 

Pending utilization of the Net Proceeds for the purposes described above, our Company will deposit the Net 

Proceeds with scheduled commercial banks included in schedule II of the RBI Act, 1934, as amended from time to 

time. Such deposits will be approved by our management from time to time. Our Company confirms that it shall not 

use the Net Proceeds for buying, trading or otherwise dealing in shares of any listed company or for any investment 

in the equity markets. 

 

Monitoring of Issue Proceeds 
 

As the Net Proceeds of the Issue is less than Rs. 50,000 Lakhs, under the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations it is not 

mandatory for our Company to appoint a monitoring agency. 

 

Our Board and the management will monitor the utilization of the Net Proceeds through its audit committee. 

Pursuant to 32 of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015, our Company shall on half-yearly basis disclose to the Audit 

Committee the applications of the proceeds of the Issue. Until such time as any part of the Net Proceeds remains 

unutilized, our Company will disclose the utilization of the Net Proceeds under separate heads in our Companyôs 
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balance sheet(s) clearly specifying the amount of and purpose for which Net Proceeds have been utilized so far, and 

details of amounts out of the Net Proceeds that have not been utilized so far, also indicating interim investments, if 

any, of such unutilized Net Proceeds. In the event that our Company is unable to utilize the entire amount that we 

have currently estimated for use out of the Net Proceeds in a fiscal, we will utilize such unutilized amount in the 

next fiscal.  

 

Further, in accordance with Regulation 32(1)(a) of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015, our Company shall furnish 

to the Stock Exchanges on a half yearly basis, a statement indicating material deviations, if any, in the utilization of 

the Net Proceeds for the objects stated in this Draft Prospectus. 

 

Variation in Objects  

 

In accordance with Section 13(8) and Section 27 of the Companies Act, 2013 and applicable rules, our Company 

shall not vary the objects of the Issue without our Company being authorized to do so by the Shareholders by way of 

a special resolution. In addition, the notice issued to the Shareholders in relation to the passing of such special 

resolution shall specify the prescribed details as required under the Companies Act and applicable rules. The notice 

in respect of such resolution to Shareholders shall simultaneously be published in the newspapers, one in English 

and one in Regional language of the jurisdiction where our Registered Office is situated. The Shareholders who do 

not agree to the above stated proposal, our Promoter or controlling Shareholders will be required to provide an exit 

opportunity to such dissenting Shareholders, at a price as may be prescribed by SEBI, in this regard. 

 

Other Confirmations 

 

No part of the Issue Proceeds will be paid by our Company as consideration to our Promoter, Promoter Group, our 

Directors, Associates, Key Management Personnel or Group Companies, except as may be required in the usual 

course of business and in compliance with the applicable law. 



 

66 
 

BASIC TERMS OF THE ISSUE  
 

The Equity Shares being offered are subject to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, SEBI (ICDR) 

Regulations, 2009, our Memorandum and Articles of Association, the terms and conditions of this Draft Prospectus, 

Application Form, the Revision Form, the guidelines for listing of securities issued by the Government of India, the 

Listing Regulations to be entered into with the BSE SME Exchange, Depositories Act, the RBI, RoC and/or other 

authorities, as in force on the date of the Issue and to the extent applicable.  

 

The Equity Shares shall also be subject to laws as applicable, guidelines, notifications and regulations relating to 

the issue of capital and listing and trading of securities issued from time to time by SEBI, the Government of India 

and/or other authorities and other documents that may be executed in respect of the Equity Shares. 

 

Authority for the Issue 
 

1. The Fresh Issue of Equity Shares has been authorized by a resolution by the Board of Directors passed at their 

meeting held on November 21, 2017 under Section 62(1)(c) of the Companies Act 2013 and subject to the 

approval of the shareholders and such other authorities as may be necessary. 

 

2. The Fresh Issue of Equity Shares has been authorized by a resolution by the EGM passed at their meeting held 

on November 25, 2017 under Section 62(1)(c) and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act 2013. 

 

Ranking of Equity Shares 

 

The Equity Shares being issued in the Issue shall be subject to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the 

Memorandum and Articles of Association of our Company and shall rank pari- passu with the existing Equity 

Shares of our Company including rights in respect of dividend. The Allotteeôs in receipt of Allotment of Equity 

Shares under the Issue will be entitled to dividends and other corporate benefits, if any, declared by our Company 

after the date of Allotment. For further details see chapter titles ñMain Provisions of Articles of Associationò on 

page no. 217 of this Draft Prospectus. 

 

Face Value and Issue Price per Share 

 

The Equity Shares having a face value of Rs. 10/- each are being offered in terms of this Draft Prospectus at a price 

of Rs. 36/- per Equity Share. At any given point of time there shall be only one denomination of the Equity Shares 

of our Company, subject to applicable laws. 

 

Minimum Application Value, Market Lot and Trading Lot  

 

As per Section 29 (1) of the Companies Act, 2013, all the shares shall be issued in dematerialized form in 

compliance with the provisions of the Depositories Act and the regulations made there under, thus, the Equity 

Shares shall be allotted only in dematerialized form. As per the existing SEBI ICDR Regulations, the trading of the 

Equity Shares shall only be in dematerialized form to all investors. 

 

The trading of the Equity Shares will happen in the minimum contract size of 3,000 Equity Shares and the same may 

be modified by BSE from time to time by giving prior notice to investors at large. Allocation and Allotment of 

Equity Shares through the Issue will be done in multiples of 3,000 Equity Share subject to a minimum Allotment of 

3,000 Equity Shares to the successful applicants in terms of the SEBI circular No. CIR/MRD/DSA/06/2012 dated 

February 21, 2012. 

 

Minimum Subscription  

 

This Issue is not restricted to any minimum subscription level. This Issue is 100 % underwritten. 

 

In accordance with Regulation 106P (1) of the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations, 2009, the Issue shall be 100 % 

underwritten. Thus, the underwriting obligations shall be for the entire 100% of the Issuer through this Draft 

Prospectus and shall not be restricted to the minimum subscription level. 

 

If the issuer does not receive the subscription of 100 % of the Issue through this Draft Prospectus including 

devolvement of Underwriters within sixty (60) days from the date of closure of the Issue, our Company shall 
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forthwith refund the entire subscription amount received. If there is a delay beyond eight days after the issuer 

becomes liable to pay the amount, the issuer shall pay interest as prescribed in the Companies Act. 

 

Further, in accordance with Regulation 106R of the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations, our Company shall ensure that the 

minimum number of Alloteeôs in the Issue shall be 50 (Fifty) shareholders and the minimum application size as 

required by with Regulation 106Q of the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations in terms of number of specified securities shall 

not be less than Rupees One Lakhs per application. In case the minimum number of prospective Alloteeôs is less 

than 50 (Fifty), no Allotment will be made pursuant to the Issue and the monies blocked by the SCSBs shall be 

unblocked within 6 working days of closure of issue. 

 

The Equity Shares have not been and will not be registered, listed or otherwise qualified in any other jurisdiction 

outside India and may not be issued or sold, and applications may not be made by persons in any such jurisdiction, 

except in compliance with the applicable laws of such jurisdiction. 

 

Market Making  
 

The Equity Shares offered though the Issue are proposed to be listed on the SME Platform of BSE, wherein the Lead 

Manager to the Issue shall ensure compulsory Market Making through the registered Market Makers of the SME 

Platform for a minimum period of three years from the date of listing of shares offered though this Draft Prospectus. 

 

Withdrawal of the Issue 
 

In accordance with the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations, 2009, our Company in consultation with Lead Manager, reserve 

the right not to proceed with the Issue at any time after the Issue Opening Date, but before our Board meeting for 

Allotment, without assigning reasons thereof. If our Company withdraws the Issue after the Issue Closing Date, we 

will give reason thereof within two days by way of a public notice which shall be published in the same newspapers 

where the pre-issue advertisements were published. 

 

Further, the Stock Exchanges shall be informed promptly in this regard and the Lead Manager, through the Registrar 

to the Issue, shall notify the SCSBs to unblock the Bank Accounts of the ASBA Applicants within one Working Day 

from the date of receipt of such notification. In case our Company withdraws the Issue after the Issue Closing Date 

and subsequently decides to undertake a public offering of Equity Shares, our Company will file a fresh offer 

document with the stock exchange where the Equity Shares may be proposed to be listed. 

 

Notwithstanding the foregoing, the Issue is also subject to obtaining the final listing and trading approvals of the 

Stock Exchange, which the Company shall apply for after Allotment. In terms of the SEBI (ICDR) 

Regulations,2009, QIB and NII Applicants shall not be allowed to withdraw their Application after the Issue Closing 

Date. 
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BASIS FOR ISSUE PRICE 
 

The Issue Price is determined by our Company in consultation with the Lead Manager on the basis of the following 

qualitative and quantitative factors. The face value of the Equity Share is Rs. 10 and Issue Price is Rs.36/- per Equity 

Share and is 3.6 times the face value. 

 

The financial data presented in this section are based on our Company's restated financial statements. Investors 

should also refer to the sections titled 'Risk Factors' and 'Financial Statements' on page no. 11 and 123, 

respectively, of this Draft Prospectus to get a more informed view before making the investment decision. The 

trading price of the Equity Shares of Our Company could decline due to these risk factors and you may lose all or 

part of your investments. 

 

QUALITATIVE FACTORS 
 

Some of the qualitative factors, which form the basis for computing the price, are ï 

 

ü Experienced promoters and Management Expertise; 

ü Existing Brand; 

ü Quality Products; 

ü Strategic Location of Our Showroom; 

ü Strong in-house designing capabilities 

ü Cordial relations with our customers and supplier 

For details of Qualitative factors please refer to the paragraph óOur Competitive Strengthsô in the chapter titled 

óBusiness Overviewô beginning on page no. 81 of this Draft Prospectus. 

 

QUANTITATIVE FACTORS 
 

The information presented below relating to the Company is based on the restated financial statements of the 

Company for Financial Years ending March 31, 2017, 2016, 2015 and 2014 and 8 months ending on November 30, 

2017 prepared in accordance with Indian GAAP. Some of the quantitative factors, which form the basis for 

computing the price, are as follows: 
 

1. Basic & Diluted Earnings Per Share (EPS): 
 

Period Basic and Diluted EPS (In Rs.) Weights 

Fiscal 2017 1.93 3 

Fiscal 2016 0.65 2 

Fiscal 2015 0.43 1 

Weighted Average 1.25  

As on 30-Nov-2017(Not Annualized) 2.80  
 

Notes: 
(i) The figures disclosed above are based on the restated financial statements of the Company. 

(ii)  The face value of each Equity Share is Rs. 10.00. 

(iii)  Earnings per Share has been calculated in accordance with Accounting Standard 20 ï ñEarnings per Shareò issued by the 

Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. 

(iv) The above statement should be read with Significant Accounting Policies and the Notes to the Restated Financial Statements as 

appearing in Annexure 04 on page no.130. 
 

2. Price to Earnings (P/E) ratio in relation to Issue Price of Rs. 36: 
 

Particulars P/E at the Issue Price of Rs. 36: 

Based on the Basic and Diluted EPS of Rs.1.93, as 

per restated financial statements for the year ended 

March 31, 2017 

18.65 

Based on the Weighted Average Basic and Diluted 

EPS of Rs 1.25, as per restated financial statements 

28.80 

Industry P/E  

Highest 69.70 
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Particulars P/E at the Issue Price of Rs. 36: 

Lowest 10.60 

Average 40.15 

Capital Market, Vol. XXXII/21, December 04-17,2017 

 

3. Return on Net Worth (RoNW)*:  

 

Period Return on Net Worth (%) Weights 

Year ended March 31, 2017 8.38 3 

Year ended March 31, 2016 3.08 2 

Year ended March 31, 2015 2.08 1 

Weighted Average 5.56  
As on 30-Nov-2017(Not Annualized) 9.08  

*  The RONW has been computed by dividing net profit after tax as restated, by Net Worth as at the end of the year/ 

period excluding miscellaneous expenditure to the extent not written off. 
 

4. Minimum Return on Net Worth (RoNW) after Issue needed to maintain the Pre-Issue Basic &diluted 

EPS (based on Restated Financials) at the Issue Price of  36 is 3.63%.  

 

5. Net Asset Value (NAV) per Equity Share: 

 

Particulars NAV (in Rs.) 

As on March 31, 2017 22.97 

As on 30-Nov-2017(Not Annualized) 30.87 

NAV after the Issue 26.68 

Issue Price 36 

Note: 

- NAV per Equity Share will be calculated as net worth divided by number of equity shares at the end of the year. 

 

6. Comparison of Accounting Ratios with Industry Peers: 
 

Sr. 

No. 
Particulars 

Face Value 

(In Rs.) 

EPS 

(In Rs.) 

P/E 

Ratio 

RONW 

(%) # 

NAV 

(In Rs.) 

1. Titan Company Limited 1 11.70 69.70 6.85 48.60 

2.
 

Swarnsarita Gems Limited 10 1.90 10.60 1.80 40.40 

3. P.C. Jewellers Limited 10 12.70 32.30 4.13 102.70 

4. Kenvi Jewels Limited 10 2.80 12.86 9.08 30.87 

Source:  Capital Market, Vol. XXXII/21, December 04-17,2017 
1 
Based on November 30, 2017 restated financial statement (not annualized) 

2
 Price Earning (P/E) Ratio in relation to the Issue Price of Rs.36/-. 

3
The peer group identified is broadly based on the different product lines that we are into, but their scale of 

operations is not necessarily comparable to us. 

# Source: www.bseindia.com; for calculating the RONW for peer companies, September 30, 2017 has been 

considered. 

 

7. The face value of Equity Shares of our Company is Rs. 10 per Equity Share and the Issue Price of Rs. 36/- per 

Equity Share is 3.6 times the face value. 

 

8. The Issue Price of Rs. 36 is determined by our Company in consultation with the Lead Manager and is justified 

based on the above parameters. For further details, please refer to the section titled 'Risk Factors', and chapters 

titled 'Business Overview' and 'Restated Financial Statementô beginning on page no.11, 81 and 123, 

respectively of this Draft Prospectus. 

http://www.bseindia.com/
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STATEMENT OF TAX BENEFITS  
 

To, 

The Board of Directors, 

KENVI JEWELS  LIMITED  
14, Nav Durga Complex, Opp.  

Nav Durga Society, Ambicanagar,  

Odhav, Ahmedabad, Gujarat- 382415 
 

Sub: Statement of possible special tax benefits (ñthe Statementò) available to Kenvi Jewels Limited (óthe 

Companyò) and its shareholders is prepared in accordance with the requirements in Schedule VIII-

Clause (VII) (L) of the Securities Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital Disclosure Requirements) 

Regulations 2009, as amended (ñthe Regulationsò) 
 

Dear Sirs, 
 

We hereby report that the enclosed annexure, prepared by the Management of the Company, states the possible 

special tax benefits available to the Company and the shareholders of the Company under the Income - Tax Act, 

1961 (óActô) as amended by the Finance Act, 2016, presently in force in India. Several of these benefits are 

dependent on the Company or its shareholders fulfilling the conditions prescribed under the Act. Hence, the ability 

of the Company or its shareholders to derive the special tax benefits is dependent upon fulfilling such conditions 

which, based on business imperatives which the Company may face in the future, the Company may or may not 

choose to fulfill. 
 

The benefits discussed in the enclosed annexure cover only special tax benefits available to the Company and its 

shareholders and do not cover any general tax benefits available to the Company or its shareholders. This statement 

is only intended to provide general information to the investors and is neither designed nor intended to be a 

substitute for professional tax advice. A shareholder is advised to consult his/ her/ its own tax consultant with 

respect to the tax implications arising out of his/her/its participation in the proposed issue, particularly in view of 

ever changing tax laws in India.  
 

We do not express any opinion or provide any assurance as to whether:  

¶ the Company or its shareholders will continue to obtain these benefits in future; or 

¶ the conditions prescribed for availing the benefits have been/would be met. 
 

The contents of this annexure are based on information, explanations and representations obtained from the 

Company and on the basis of our understanding of the business activities and operations of the Company and the 

provisions of the tax laws.  
 

No assurance is given that the revenue authorities / courts will concur with the views expressed herein. The views 

are based on the existing provisions of law and its interpretation, which are subject to change from time to time. We 

would not assume responsibility to update the view, consequence to such change. The views are exclusively for the 

limited use of Kenvi Jewels Limited in connection with its public issue referred to herein above and shall not, 

without our prior written consent, be disclosed to any other person. 
 

We shall not be liable to Company for any claims, liabilities or expenses relating to this assignment except to the 

extent of fees relating to this assignment, as finally judicially determined to have resulted primarily from bad faith of 

intentional misconduct. 
 

The enclosed annexure is intended for your information and for inclusion in the Draft Draft Prospectus / Draft 

Prospectus in connection with the proposed issue of equity shares and is not to be used, referred to or distributed for 

any other purpose without our written consent. 
 

Yours faithfully,  
 

For M/s BHAGAT & CO.  

Chartered Accountants 

Firm Registration No.: 127250W 

Shankar Prasad Bhagat 

Membership No.052725 

Partner 
 

 

Place: Ahmedabad 

Date: 04-12-2017 
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ANNEXURE TO THE STATEMENT OF POSSIBLE SPECIAL TAX BENEFITS AVAILABLE TO THE 

COMPANY AND ITS SHAREHOLDERS  

 

Outlined below are the possible special tax benefits available to the Company and its shareholders under the current 

direct tax laws in India for the financial year 2016-17. 

 

A. SPECIAL TAX BENEFITS TO THE COMPANY UNDER THE INCOME TAX ACT, 1961 (THE 

ñACTò) 

  

 The Company is not entitled to any special tax benefits under the Act. 

 

B. SPECIAL TAX BENEFITS TO THE SHAREHOLDERS UNDER THE INCOME TAX ACT, 1961 

(THE ñACTò) 

  

The Shareholders of the Company are not entitled to any special tax benefits under the Act. 
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SECTION VI ï ABOUT US 
 

INDUSTRY OVERVIEW  
 

The information in this section has not been independently verified by us, the Lead Manager or any of our or their 

respective affiliates or advisors. The information may not be consistent with other information compiled by third 

parties within or outside India. Industry sources and publications generally state that the information contained 

therein has been obtained from sources it believes to be reliable, but their accuracy, completeness and underlying 

assumptions are not guaranteed, and their reliability cannot be assured. Industry and government publications are 

also prepared based on information as of specific dates and may no longer be current or reflect current trends. 

Industry and government sources and publications may also base their information on estimates, forecasts and 

assumptions which may prove to be incorrect. Accordingly, investment decisions should not be based on such 

information. 

 

GLOBAL ECONOMIC OVERVIEW:  

 

Global growth is firming, contributing to an improvement in confidence. A recovery in industrial activity has 

coincided with a pickup in global trade, after two years of marked weakness. In emerging market and developing 

economies (EMDEs), obstacles to growth among commodity exporters are gradually diminishing, while activity in 

commodity importers remains generally robust. As a result, and despite substantial policy uncertainty, global 

growth is projected to accelerate to 2.7 percent in 2017, up from a post-crisis low of 2.4 percent in 2016, before 

strengthening further to 2.9 percent in 2018-19, broadly in line with January projections. 

 

Activity in advanced economies is expected to gain momentum in 2017, supported by an upturn in the United States, 

as previously anticipated. In the Euro Area and Japan, growth forecasts have been upgraded, reflecting strengthening 

domestic demand and exports. Investment across advanced economies has firmed, while private consumption 

growth has moderated. As actual growth continues to exceed potential growth, increasing inflation and narrowing 

output gaps have raised the prospects of less accommodative monetary policy. Advanced economy growth is 

expected to accelerate to 1.9 percent in 2017, before moderating gradually in 2018-19. As usual, the outlook is 

predicated only on legislated fiscal and trade policies. The recovery in global trade coincides with strengthening 

investment, which is more import intensive than other components of aggregate demand. Nevertheless, structural 

headwinds, including slower trade liberalization and value chain integration, as well as elevated policy uncertainty, 

continue to weigh on the outlook for trade. 

 

Global financing conditions have been benign and benefited from improving market expectations about growth 

prospects. Financial market volatility has been low despite elevated policy uncertainty, reflecting investor risk 

appetite and, perhaps, some level of market complacency. Renewed risk appetite has supported EMDE financial 

markets and led to a narrowing of corporate bond spreads globally. Capital inflows to EMDEs were robust in the 

first half of 2017, partly in a rebound from late-2016 weakness. Over time, however, a gradual tightening of 

international financing conditions may weigh on capital flows to EMDEs. Commodity prices have continued to rise 

moderately, although prospects for increased U.S. shale oil production are weighing on the outlook for oil prices. 

 

 Against an improving international backdrop, growth in EMDEs has strengthened from a post crisis low of 3.5 

percent in 2016. It is projected to reach 4.1 percent in 2017 and 4.5 percent in 2018. In commodity exporters, 

firming commodity prices, recovering industrial activity, stabilizing investment, and improving confidence are 

supporting a gradual recovery, following near stagnation in the past couple of years. This recovery will be broad-

based, impacting nearly 70 percent of commodity exporters in 2017. However, lingering fiscal and external 

adjustment needs dampen growth prospects in a number of countries. As a result, growth in commodity exporters is 

projected to rise from 0.4 percent in 2016 to 1.8 percent in 2017 and 2.7 percent in 2018ðsomewhat below January 

forecasts, reflecting longer-than-expected adjustment to low commodity prices in some countries and, to a lesser 

degree, slightly lower oil price projections. 
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(Source: http://pubdocs.worldbank.org/en/216941493655495719/Global-Economic-Prospects-June-2017-Global-

Outlook.pdf)  

INDIAN ECONOMIC OVERVIEW:  

The retail jewellery business in India is largely segmented into organized and family owned jewellery businesses. 

The family owned jewellery businesses with an estimated 85% of the market include the small and medium family 

run standalone and multi store jewellery shops, generally local in nature or with limited geographic coverage. The 

organized players contributing to over 15% of the market include corporate jewellery houses, regional jewellery 

houses and multi-chain retail outlets, accessing markets through various retail avenues. 

Traditionally, Indian gold and silver jewellery designs were heavy and extremely detailed. However, the current 

fashion trends dictate that the jewellery be elegant and light weight and be created using materials like gold, silver, 

platinum, diamonds and other valuable gems. 

In India, gold accounts for an estimated 90% of the total materials used in the jewellery, followed by silver and 

platinum. According to the World Gold Council estimates, the global gold consumption in 2014 was around 4,200 

tons, with India consuming 14% of it. In fact, India and China account for majority of the global gold consumption 

in jewellery. The consumption of platinum in the same period in India is estimated to be less than 3 tons. 

The gold mined in India is unable to suffice the large demand. Of the total average annual demand of 875 tons, the 

Hutti mines in Karnataka are able to supply just about 1-1.5 tons annually. With only 100 tons being recycled, the 

rest of the demand has to be met by importing it from countries like South Africa, Australia and UAE. Similarly, 

India imports a large quantity of its diamond requirement from South Africa, Belgium, Israel, China and United 

Arab Emirates. 

 

A favorable monsoon generated tailwinds to Indiaôs domestically-driven expansion. The Gross Domestic Product 

(GDP) expanded   by percent in FY16, the fastest pace in 5 years, supported by investment and urban consumption. 

The normal monsoon in FY17 boosted agriculture and rural consumption, while urban consumption remained 

robust. Despite renewed weakness in private investment and limited lift from external demand, India was poised to 

http://pubdocs.worldbank.org/en/216941493655495719/Global-Economic-Prospects-June-2017-Global-Outlook.pdf
http://pubdocs.worldbank.org/en/216941493655495719/Global-Economic-Prospects-June-2017-Global-Outlook.pdf
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continue growing robustly in FY17 until ñdemonetizationò dented growth, albeit moderately, causing immediate 

cash crunch, and affecting activity in cash reliant sectors. The cash crunch affected activity in  cash reliant sectors 

and GDP growth slowed to 7.0 percent y/y during Q3 FY17, from 7.3 percent during H1 FY17. Such a modest 

slowdown can be explained by: (i) coping mechanisms (e.g. informal credit); (ii) higher rural wages and public 

consumption; and (iii) higher reported sales to legitimize holdings of old currency and use of formal-sector 

indicators to measure informal activity, which exacerbated measured growth. The central government met its 

commitment to fiscal consolidation, but states increased spending and borrowing. The central government expects to 

meet its fiscal deficit target of 3.5 percent of GDP in FY17 as tax collection remained robust. The fiscal stance of 

the general government (center and states) is less clear as fiscal reporting by states, which have been undertaking a 

growing share of expenditure, is less reliable. There are indications, however, that state-level deficits have been on 

an increasing trend. External accounts remain robust. Exports contracted for five consecutive quarters, but turned 

positive in the second half of FY17, supported largely by higher prices and improvements in global trade, 

contributing to containing the current account deficit. Capital inflows accelerated, reflecting in part reforms in 

foreign direct investment (FDI) policies and in part global appetite for Indian equities. Consequently, foreign 

reserves rose to $360bn, worth nearly nine months of imports. 

 

Demonetization affected poor and vulnerable households, in all likelihood having an impact on construction and 

informal retail, where many poor and vulnerable individuals work. While limited data is available, there has been an 

increase in demand for guaranteed employment (up to February 2017 demand exceeded the full year FY16 level), 

and indicators of rural consumption (in particular, sales of two-wheelers) contracted sharply in November, before 

recovering. Economic activity ought to accelerate in FY18. GDP is projected to grow at 7.2 percent from 6.8 percent 

in FY17. The revision in forecasts reflects a combination of the impact of demonetization and an investment 

recovery that has proven more protracted than expected. Growth increases gradually to 7.7 percent by FY20, 

underpinned by recovery in private investments, which are ñcrowded-inò by the recent increase in public capital 

expenditure and improvement in investment climate. Indiaôs fiscal, inflation and external conditions are expected to 

remain stable. The center will continue to consolidate modestly in FY18, while retaining the push towards 

infrastructure spending. Inflation will stabilize, supported by stable weather and structural reforms. A normal 

monsoon has offset increases in petroleum prices, the government amended the RBI Act to reflect a (central) 

inflation target of 4 percent and established a Monetary Policy Committee (MPC), boosting the credibility of the 

central bank. The exchange rate has appreciated, partly reflecting expectations of a narrowing inflation gap between 

India and the USA and limited external vulnerability as the current account deficit is expected to remain below 2 

percent of GDP and fully financed by FDI inflows. There are significant risks to Indiaôs favorable growth outlook. 

First, continued uncertainties in the global environment, including rising global protectionism and a renewed 

slowdown in the Chinese economy, could further delay a meaningful recovery of external demand. Second, private 

investment continues to face several impediments in the form of corporate debt overhang, stress in the financial 

sector, where NPAs continue to increase, excess capacity and regulatory and policy challenges. Subdued private 

investment would put downside pressures on Indiaôs potential growth. Finally, further rapid increases in oil and 

other commodity prices could lead to a negative terms-of-trade shock. On the other hand, smooth implementation of 

the Goods and Services Tax (GST) and faster resolution of banking sector stress could prove to be an upside risk to 

economic activity. 

 

Source:- http://documents.worldbank.org/curated/en/107761495798437741/pdf/115297-WP-P146674-PUBLIC.pdf 

 

INDIAN GEMS AND JEWELLERY INDUSTRY:  

 

History  

http://documents.worldbank.org/curated/en/107761495798437741/pdf/115297-WP-P146674-PUBLIC.pdf
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Jewellery has been an integral part of the Indian culture and civilization since ancient history. They were in demand 

and fashion since ancient civilizations as Harappa and Mohanjodaro. Made out of variety of materials, jewellery can 

be adorned to highlight almost any part of body. Be it the traditional jewellery or the latest ones that are 

continuously increasing in demand, i.e. the costume and imitation jewellery. There is no dearth when it comes to 

accentuating the beauty with wide-ranging imaginative & stunningly designed jewellery pieces. Currently, India is 

the worldôs largest diamond processing (cutting and polishing) country with around 1 million processors treating 

over 57 % of the worldôs rough diamonds by worth. According to recent reports, 11 out of 12 diamond (stones) set 

in jewellery are cut and polished in India. Processing is done on rough diamonds in a complete range of sizes and 

qualities, including stones larger than 10 carats. In terms of carat, India's contribution in this sector is about 80 % of 

the global market. Employing over 90 % of the global diamond industry workforce, the country also accounts for 

about 90 % of the volume of diamonds processed in the world. 

 

Introduction  

 

The Indian Gems and Jewellery industry is one of the fastest growing segments in the Indian economy with an 

annual growth rate of approximately 16 per cent. The domestic market is estimated to be around US$ 16.1 billion 

and CII expects it to grow to US$ 30 billion in the next 4 years. The country is also the largest consumer of gold in 

the world. It consumes in excess of 800 tons of gold that accounts for 21 per cent of world gold consumption, of 

which nearly 620 tones go into making jewellery. India is also emerging as the world's largest trading centre for gold 

targeting US$ 17 billion by 2011. The industry has the best skilled manpower for designing and producing high 

volumes of exquisite jewellery at low labor costs. India is the largest diamond cutting and polishing centre in the 

worldðthe industry enjoys 60 per cent value share, 82 per cent carat share and 95 per cent share of the world 

market in terms of number of pieces. In other words, nearly 9 out of 10 diamonds sold worldwide are cut and 

polished in India. India exported cut and polished diamonds worth US$ 14.18 billion in 2007-08. The Indian Gems 

and Jewellery market continues to be dominated by the unorganized sector. However, with the Indian consumer 

becoming more aware and quality conscious, branded jewellery is becoming very popular and the market for 

branded jewellery is likely to be worth US$ 2.2 billion by 2010, according to a McKinsey report. Moreover, the 

government allows 51 per cent FDI in single brand retail outlets, attracting both global and domestic players to this 

sector. The World Gold Council recently estimated the size of India's gold coin market at about US$ 2.11 billion 

dollar, gold prices go down. Due to further strengthening in the US and Euro zone GDP growth rates in FY 2014-15, 

US dollar is expected to strengthen against other currencies thereby leading to decline in the prices of gold. 

 

Excise duty on precious metals like platinum, silver and gold was 12% in FY 2013-14. Customs duty on precious 

metals like gold, silver and platinum was 10% in FY 2013-14. There was no change in the rate as compared to last 

year. Excise duty on pearls, precious stones, semi-precious stones and jewellery including imitation jewellery was 

12%. There was no excise duty applicable on diamonds in FY 2013-14. Customs duty on pearls, diamonds, precious 

stones, semi-precious stones, and jewellery including imitation jewellery was 10%. 

 

(Source:http://www.cii.in/Sectors.aspx?enc=prvePUj2bdMtgTmvPwvisYH+5EnGjyGXO9hLECvTuNt+KvFl5tZni

nrd2RhXtdzu) 
 

The global gems and jewellery industry is on way to huge transformation. India has many natural advantages to 

emerge as Gems & Jewellery hub of the world. India has the largest and the best artisan force for designing and 

crafting the jewellery in the world. There is considerable scope of value addition in terms of capacity building at the 

domestic front, quality management and professionalization. 
 

For the average Indian consumer of gold, diamonds and other gemstones - clichés abound - gold almost always 

glitters and diamonds are forever. India leads global consumption of gold at an estimated 850 tons annually, and has 

emerged as the 6th largest consumer of diamonds in the world the global gems and jewellery industry is on way to 

huge transformation. India has many natural advantages to emerge as Gems & Jewellery hub of the world. India has 

the largest and the best artisan force for designing and crafting the jewellery in the world. There is considerable 

scope of value addition in terms of capacity building at the domestic front, quality management and 

professionalization. 
 

India occupies top position in importing, processing and exporting diamonds. With its cut and polished diamonds, 

colored gemstones, gold jewellery, pearls, non-gold jewellery and fashion jewellery, India holds nearly 50% of the 

international market. Gems and jewellery sector contributes nearly 18% in India's aggregate exports. It accounts for 

nearly 55% of the world's net exports of cut and polished diamonds in value terms, 90% in terms of pieces and 80% 

http://www.cii.in/Sectors.aspx?enc=prvePUj2bdMtgTmvPwvisYH%2B5EnGjyGXO9hLECvTuNt%2BKvFl5tZninrd2RhXtdzu
http://www.cii.in/Sectors.aspx?enc=prvePUj2bdMtgTmvPwvisYH%2B5EnGjyGXO9hLECvTuNt%2BKvFl5tZninrd2RhXtdzu
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in terms of carats. India now processes 85% of the world's polished diamonds, far ahead of other competitors. Every 

11 of 12 diamonds sold around the globe are processed in India regardless of where these are mined. 

India has shifted its trade focus from domestic economy to global markets through liberalized trade policies & lower 

tariffs. These measures have dramatically improved India's export market over the past 15 years, particularly for 

diamonds and jewellery. 
 

(Source: - http://ficci.in/sector-overview.asp?secid=17) 
 

Indian Gems and Jewellery industry is one of the largest in the world with a share of 29% in global jewellery 

consumption. India is the worldôs largest cutting and polishing centre for diamonds with an 8% share, India has 

become the world's third largest diamond consumer. India is the largest consumer of gold, accounting for nearly 

29% of the total world gold consumption. Establishing óDiamond Boursesô to make India a international trading 

hub. Gold jewellery forms around 80% of the Indian jewellery market there are more than 3, 00,000 Gems & 

Jewellery players across the country, with majority being small players. Increasing base of consumers as well as 

growth of HNIs that will contribute to the continued fast pace growth of organized jewellery retail in India. It 

provides employment to nearly 2.5 million people with the potential to generate employment of 0.7 to 1.5 million 

over the next five years. Major mining companies such as Rio Tinto, De Beers and Alrosa have decided to 

participate in the Indian Diamond Trading Centre (IDTC) - that will allow Indian manufacturers to directly source 

rough diamonds from the miners thereby reducing operational costs. 
 

The total exports of Gems and Jewellery for in FY 2014- 15 was around USD 40 billion - 
 

Å Cut and polished diamonds - USD 23.16 billion 

Å Gold Jewellery - USD 6.24 billion 

Å Gold Medallions & Coins ï USD 2.8 billion 

Å Silver Jewellery - USD 2 billion 

Å Colored Gemstones - USD 0.45 billion 

Å Others (Pearls & Synthetic Stones) ï USD 1.5 billion 
 

(Source: - https://vibrantgujarat.com/writereaddata/images/pdf/gems-jewellery-sector.pdf) 
 

Gems and Jewellery industry is highly dependent on imports 

of raw materials, of which rough diamonds account for 

almost 50 percent of the imports. India exports 95 per cent of 

the worldôs processed diamonds. India is also one of the 

largest importer and consumer of silver in the world. 

With the growing economy, spending power of the people is 

also rising. Indiaôs new income growth will come from the 

surging middle class and entrepreneurs, leading to growth of 

jewellery demand in India Changing demographics India have 

one of the youngest populations in the world. The rise of the 

working woman and the metro-sexual man with preferences 

for wearable jewellery continues to provide growth Entry of New players in retail sector It is anticipated that large 

investments of about USD 1 billion in the coming years would be made by large retailers/brands which would 

catalyze the growth of the industry, set higher standards and create value across the value chain. Traditional 

Domestic Demand Tradition of buying jewellery during important festivals like Diwali and Dhanteras and during 

weddings; great attractiveness of gold as an investment option Foreign Demand The sector is the second largest 

foreign exchange earner in the Indian economy; contributing ~15% to the total export earnings of the country. 
 

(Source: - https://vibrantgujarat.com/writereaddata/images/pdf/gems-jewellery-sector.pdf) 
 

Market size 
 

The gems and jewellery market in India is home to more than 500,000 players, with the majority being small 

players. India is one of the largest exporters of gems and jewellery and the industry is considered to play a vital role 

in the Indian economy as it contributes a major chunk to the total foreign reserves of the country. UAE, US, Russia, 

Singapore, Hong Kong, Latin America and China are the biggest importers of Indian jewellery. Indiaôs gems and 

jewellery exports to the US rose 7.81 per cent year-on-year during October-December 2016 due to a revival in the 

overall economic activity in the US. 

http://ficci.in/sector-overview.asp?secid=17
https://vibrantgujarat.com/writereaddata/images/pdf/gems-jewellery-sector.pdf
https://vibrantgujarat.com/writereaddata/images/pdf/gems-jewellery-sector.pdf
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The overall net exports of Gems & Jewellery during April-December 2016 stood at Rs 175,879.24 crore (US$ 26.28 

billion), whereas exports of cut and polished diamonds stood at Rs 113,171.17 crore (US$ 16.91 billion). Exports of 

gold coins and medallions stood at Rs 25,819.48 crore (US$ 3.86 billion) and silver jewellery export stood at Rs 

18,010.72 crore (US$ 2.69 billion) during April-December 2016. According to GJEPC, gems and jewellery exports 

are likely to witness a growth of about 10 per cent this fiscal due to increasing demand in the US and Europe. 
 

According to a report by Research and Markets, the jewellery market in India is expected to grow at a Compound 

Annual Growth Rate (CAGR) of 15.95 per cent over the period 2014-2019. 

 

Investments/Developments 
 

The Gems and Jewellery sector is witnessing changes in consumer preferences due to adoption of western lifestyle. 

Consumers are demanding new designs and varieties in jewellery, and branded jewellers are able to fulfil their 

changing demands better than the local unorganised players. Moreover, increase in per capita income has led to an 

increase in sales of jewellery, as jewellery is a status symbol in India. 
 

The cumulative Foreign Direct Investment (FDI) inflows in diamond and gold ornaments in the period April 2000-

September 2016 were US$ 851.34 million, according to Department of Industrial Policy and Promotion (DIPP). 
 

Some of the key investments in this industry are listed below. 
 

¶ The International Institute of Diamond Grading & Research (IIDGR) has invested US$ 5 million for expanding 

its synthetic diamond testing facility in Surat. 

¶ Kalyan Jewellers plans to invest Rs 500 crore (US$ 75 million) to add 15 new showrooms in 2017, to add to 

their on-going expansion in Northern and Eastern regions of India as well as expansion in West Asia. They also 

have plans to invest Rs 900 crore (US$ 133.55 million) over the next three years to expand its presence in the 

international markets like Sri Lanka, Singapore and Malaysia. 

¶ Londonôs ultra-luxury jeweller for the super-rich, Faberge, owned by the worldôs top emeralds and rubies-miner 

Gemfields Plc., has decided to enter India; Delhi and Mumbai, Indiaôs economic hotspots will be Fabergeôs 

beachhead in the country, where the jeweller will sell its products by select trunk shows for the uber-rich. 

¶ Rajesh Exports Limited (REL), a jewellery exporter and retailer, has won an export order contract worth Rs 

1,045 crore (US$ 154.85 million) of designer range of gold and diamond-studded jewellery and medallions from 

Singapore. 

¶ KSS Limited, a digital and entertainment major, has forayed into the jewellery retailing business under the 

franchise model and is looking to open 500 stores under brand 'Bjewelz' which is owned by Birla Jewels 

Limited, a wholly owned subsidiary of KSS Limited. 

¶ Melorra, a Bengaluru-based online jewellery start-up, has raised US$ 5 million funding from venture capital firm 

Lightbox Ventures, to build its brand, enhance its technology platform, and talent acquisition. 

¶ Major mining companies such as Rio Tinto, De Beers and Alrosa have decided to participate in the Indian 

Diamond Trading Centre (IDTC) which has been set up to eliminate the middlemen in diamond trade and allow 

Indian manufacturers to deal directly with miners. 

¶ India Bullion and Jewellers Association (IBJA) has signed an pact with the Bombay Stock Exchange (BSE) for 

setting up Indiaôs first bullion exchange through a Special Purpose Vehicle (SPV), wherein IBJA and its 

constituents will hold 70 per cent and BSE will hold 30 per cent stake. 

¶ Global luxury brand Montblanc International has entered into a joint venture with Indiaôs largest watch maker 

Titan Co Ltd and plans to start the retail operations in India by opening five Montblanc boutiques in Mumbai, 

Delhi, Hyderabad and Pune. 

¶ Jewellery major Joyalukkas plans to invest Rs 1,500 crore (US$ 220.08 million) on setting up 20 stores in India 

and 10 overseas. The new stores, which will come up almost in a yearôs time, will add to the Thrissur-

headquartered company's existing 95 outlets. 

¶ London-headquartered Gemfields, a multi-national firm specialising in colour gemstones mining and marketing, 

is planning to acquire colour gemstone mines in Odisha and Jharkhand, and participate in the exploration of the 

Kashmir sapphire mines in Jammu & Kashmir. 

¶ The India arm of US private equity (PE) firm Warburg Pincus picked up a minority stake in Kerala-based Kalyan 

Jewellers for Rs 1,200 crore (US$ 176 million). The jeweller plans to use the proceeds to fund its retail and 

manufacturing expansion plans. 

¶ Creador, a PE firm focused on long-term investments in growth-oriented businesses in Indonesia, India, 

Malaysia and Singapore, invested Rs 135 crore (US$ 20.28 million) for a minority stake in PC Jeweller Limited. 
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Government Initiatives 
 

¶ In the Union Budget 2017-18, the Government of India, offered tax cuts for the middle class and other sections 

of society (5 per cent for the Rs 250,000-500,000 tax slab; which was 10 per cent initially). All these measures 

will drive consumption, which will be favourable to the gems and jewellery industry. 

¶ The Government of Indiaôs proposal to cut corporate tax rates to 25 per cent for micro, small and medium 

enterprises (MSMEs) having annual turnover up to Rs 50 crore (US$ 7.5 million) will benefit a large number of 

gems and jewellery exporters from MSME category. 

¶ The Government of Indiaôs announcement on establishing gold spot exchange could help in Indiaôs participation 

in determining gold price in the international markets. 

¶ The demonetisation move is encouraging people to use plastic money, debit/ credit cards for buying jewellery. 

This is good for the industry in the long run and will create more transparency. 

¶ The Reserve Bank of India has announced norms for gold monetisation scheme, which allows individuals, trusts 

and mutual funds to deposit gold with banks in return for interest, to help reduce gold imports and alleviate 

pressure on trade balance. 

¶ The Reserve Bank of India (RBI) has liberalised gold import norms. With this, star and premier export houses 

can import the commodity, while banks and nominated agencies can offer gold for domestic use as loans to 

bullion traders and jewellers. 

¶ India has signed a Memorandum of Understanding (MoU) with Russia to source data on diamond trade between 

the two countries. India is the top global processor of diamonds, while Russia is the largest rough diamond 

producer. The Government of India is planning to establish a special zone with tax benefits for diamond import 

and trading in Mumbai, in an effort to develop the city as a rival to Antwerp and Dubai, which are currently the 

top trading hubs for diamond. 

¶ Due to shortage of skilled manpower, the Gems and Jewellery Skill Council of India is planning to train over 

four million people till 2022. The council aims to train, skill and enhance 4.07 million people by 2022. The 

council plans to tie-up with the existing training institutes including Gemological Institute of America (GIA) and 

Indian Gemological Institute (IGI), along with setting up of new institutes in major diamond cutting and 

processing centres, GJEPC said in a statement. 

¶ The GJEPC has also proposed to develop a jewellery park on Thane-Belapur Road which is around five 

kilometers from Mumbai with a view to boost the Mumbai-based jewellery industry by providing modern 

facilities and services. 

¶ Indian Institute of Gems & Jewellery (IIGJ) Mumbai, a project of the GJEPC, has come-up with three-year 

Graduate Program in Jewellery Design & Manufacturing Techniques with an introduction to Management 

studies in collaboration with Welingkar Institute of Management. 

¶ In September 2015, the Government of India approved the gold monetisation plan in the form of revamped Gold 

Deposit Scheme (GDS) and the Gold Metal Loan (GML) Scheme to mobilise tonnes of gold stored in 

households and temples across the country. The Union Cabinet also approved the introduction of Sovereign Gold 

Bond Scheme, under which gold bonds denominated in grams of gold will be issued to individuals by the 

Reserve Bank of India (RBI), in consultation with Ministry of Finance. 

 

(Source:- http://www.infodriveindia.com/india-export-data/gold-jewellery-export-data.aspx)  

GEMS AND JEWELLERY: PROJECT OPPORTUNITIES IN GUJARAT  

 

RESOURCES: 

http://www.infodriveindia.com/india-export-data/gold-jewellery-export-data.aspx
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Gujarat is the leading state in India in gems and jewellery sector, as it contributes to about 72% of the total exports 

of India. Gujarat has a well-established diamond industry. Diamond processing and trading unit are spread across 

the State in cities such as Surat, Ahmedabad, Palanpur, Bhavnagar, Valsad and Navsari. Gujarat accounts for about 

80% of diamonds processed and 95% of diamonds export from India. Surat has 65% share in India's diamond trade. 

Highly skilled workforce Gujaratôs comparatively cheaper and skilled workforce can be effectively utilized to setup 

large low cost production bases for domestic and export markets. Gujaratôs Gems & Jewellery sector is expected to 

grow at a rate of 15%. 
 

GOVERNMENT POLICIES:  
 

The government's interest in the sector is evident from the FDI policy which allows 100% FDI and 74% in 

exploration and mining of diamonds and precious stones and 100% for gold and silver and minerals exploration, 

mining, metallurgy and processing. Gems and Jewellery, diamonds and precious metals have been given a special 

thrust by the Ministry of Commerce & Industry, Government of India, under the Foreign Trade Policy through the 

following measures: 
 

ü Allowing 100 per cent FDI in the gems and jewellery sector under the automatic route; 

ü Abolishing duty on polished diamonds; 

ü Lowering import duty on platinum and exempting rough, coloured, precious gems stones from customs duty.  

Rough, semi ïprecious stones are also exempted from import duty; 

ü Setting up of Gems and Jewellery Parks and SEZs to stimulate sectoral investments; 

ü Allowing import of gold of 8 k and above under replenishment scheme, subject to the condition that import 

being accompanied by an Assay Certificate specifying purity, weight and alloy content; 

ü Permitting import of Diamonds on consignment basis for Certification /Grading, and re-export by the 

authorized offices/agencies of Gemological Institute of America (GIA) in India or other approved agencies. 
 

OPPORTUNITIES FOR ENTREPRENEURS: 
 

Gems and Jewellery are one of the fastest growing Industries in the country. Following are some of the identified 

projects to venture: 
 

ü Diamond blade 

ü Diamond cutting & tools 

ü Diamond tools & wheels 

ü Gem cutting & processing unit 
 

Niir Project Consultancy Services (NPCS) provides you detailed project reports (DPR) on the above fields. Each 

detailed project reports cover all the aspects of business, from analysing the market, confirming availability of 

various necessities such as plant & machinery, raw materials to forecasting the financial requirements. The scope of 

the report includes assessing market potential, negotiating with collaborators, investment decision making, corporate 

diversification planning etc. in a very planned manner by formulating detailed manufacturing techniques and 

forecasting financial aspects by estimating the cost of raw material, formulating the cash flow statement, projecting 

the balance sheet etc. 
 

We also offer self-contained Pre-Investment and Pre-Feasibility Studies, Market Surveys and Studies, Preparation of 

Techno-Economic Feasibility Reports, Identification and Selection of Plant and Machinery, Manufacturing Process 

and or Equipment required, General Guidance, Technical and Commercial Counselling for setting up new industrial 

projects on the following topics. Many of the engineers, project consultant & industrial consultancy firms in India 

and worldwide use our project reports as one of the input in doing their analysis. 

  

EFFECT OF GST ON JEWELLERY INDUSTRY:  

Gold jewellery will attract 3% goods and services tax (GST). Though it is higher than the current applicable taxes, 

including 1% excise duty and 1.5% VAT, it is below the anticipated GST of 5%. Customs duty will continue to be 

10% and processing charges will be taxed at 5%. Approximate industry average processing charges are around 12% 

of gold price. Prior to GST, total tax and duties are nearly 12.4%. After the implementation of GST, it will 

marginally increase to approximately 14%. Larger players such as Titan, owner of brand óTanishqô, would be the 

biggest beneficiaries as the cost gap between the organised and unorganised players will come down. 
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The tax on gold is set to increase from 1st July 

2017. Prior to GST being implemented, the overall 

tax rate on gold jewellery stands at 12.2%. This is 

made up of 10% customs duty, 1% excise duty,and 

1.2% VAT.1 GST replaces the excise duty and 

VAT components, but sits on top of the import 

duty. The headline gold rate of 3% announced on 

3rd June has been welcomed by the industry, as it 

is significantly lower than many had feared. And, 

on the face of it, represents only a modest tax 

increase. The gold jewellery demand is expected to 

grow by nine per cent in value during the financial 

year of 2017, following rapid formalisation of the 

sector, ICRA said in a report. 

 

(Source:-http://economictimes.indiatimes.com/industry/cons-products/fashion-/-cosmetics-/-jewellery/joyalukkas-

to-spend-rs-600-crore-to-expand-its-retail-footprint/articleshow/59946777.cms) 

The tax on gold is set to increase from 1st July 2017. 

Prior to GST being implemented, the overall tax rate 

on gold jewellery stands at 12.2%. This is made up of 

10% customs duty, 1% excise duty, and 1.2% VAT.1 

GST replaces the excise duty and VAT components, 

but sits on top of the import duty. The headline gold 

rate of 3% announced on 3rd June has been welcomed 

by the industry, as it is significantly lower than many 

had feared. And, on the face of it, represents only a 

modest tax increase. 

 

The gold jewellery demand is expected to grow by nine 

per cent in value during the financial year of 2017, 

following rapid formalisation of the sector, ICRA said in 

a report. 

 
 
 

 

 

 

 

http://economictimes.indiatimes.com/industry/cons-products/fashion-/-cosmetics-/-jewellery/joyalukkas-to-spend-rs-600-crore-to-expand-its-retail-footprint/articleshow/59946777.cms
http://economictimes.indiatimes.com/industry/cons-products/fashion-/-cosmetics-/-jewellery/joyalukkas-to-spend-rs-600-crore-to-expand-its-retail-footprint/articleshow/59946777.cms
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BUSINESS OVERVIEW 
 

The following information is qualified in its entirety by, and should be read together with, the more detailed 

financial and other information included in this Draft Prospectus, including the information contained in the section 

titled 'Risk Factors', beginning on page no.11 of this Draft Prospectus. 

 

This section should be read in conjunction with, and is qualified in its entirety by, the more detailed information 

about our Company and its financial statements, including the notes thereto, in the section titled 'Risk Factors' and 

the chapters titled óRestated Financial Statement' and óManagement Discussion and Analysis of Financial 

Conditions and Results of Operations' beginning on page no.11, 123 and 140 respectively, of this Draft Prospectus. 

 

Unless the context otherwise requires, in relation to business operations, in this section of this Draft Prospectus, all 

references to "we", "us", "our" and "our Company" are to Kenvi Jewels Limited and Group Entities as the case may 

be. 

 

OVERVIEW OF OUR BUSINESS 

 

Our Company was originally incorporated as Suvarnkrupa Ornaments Private Limited on June 24, 2013 under the 

Companies Act, 1956 vide certificate of incorporation issued by the Registrar of Companies, Gujarat, Dadra and 

Nagar Havelli. Subsequently, the name of company was changed to ñKenvi Jewels Private Limitedò on August 14, 

2017 under the Companies Act, 2013 pursuant to a special resolution passed by our shareholders at the EGM held 

on August 05, 2017 and vide certificate of incorporation issued by the Registrar of Companies, Gujarat, Dadra and 

Nagar Havelli. Thereafter, Our Company was converted in to a public limited company pursuant to a special 

resolution passed by our shareholders at the EGM held on August 17,2017 and consequently name was changed to 

ñKenvi Jewels Limitedò (KJL) vide fresh certificate of incorporation dated August 24, 2017 issued by Registrar of 

Companies, Gujarat, Dadra and Nagar Havelli. The CIN of the Company is U52390GJ2013PLC075720. 

 

We are primarily into the business of manufacturing and retailing of jewellery. Besides this, we are also into 

wholesaling and trading of gold jewellery. The designing of our jewellery is done in house which is manufactured at 

our manufacturing unit situated at Manek Chowk. Further, we also get our jewellery designed by third party 

designers as and when required. We sell gold jewellery made with or without studded diamonds, precious and semi-

precious stones. Our product portfolio includes Wedding Jewellery, Festive Jewellery, Rings, Chain, Earrings, Ear 

Chain, Nose-rings/Nose pins, Waist belts, Mangalsutra, Anklet, Zuda, Toe Ring, Pendant Set/ Pendant, Bracelet and 

Bangles. 

 

As on the date of this Draft Prospectus, our retail business is done through our showroom situated at Odhav, 

Ahmedabad. We sell our jewellery under the brand name of ñSuvarnakrupaò which is well known among our 

customers and in the local jewellery market.  We have created a diversified portfolio for our jewellery in order to 

cater to our customers taste, preference, choice and the ever changing trends in the jewellery designs. Our portfolio 

offers our customers a wide variety of traditional, Indo-western, & modern jewellery. We also customize jewellery 

according to the individual needs.  

 

We source our raw materials from bullion market & local markets in Ahmedabad which is then designed and 

moulded into gold jewellery. To keep pace with the latest trends in the market as well as to satisfy our consumer 

requirements, we strive to continuously develop new jewellery designs and themes. 

 

We endeavour to maintain the finishing and quality of our jewellery by ensuring control quality, timely delivery and 

competitive prices. Our jewellery is hallmarked from BIS recognized Assaying and Hallmarking Centre for our 

customers. The BIS hallmark, is a mark of conformity widely accepted by the consumer bestow the additional 

confidence to the consumer on the purity of our gold jewellery. 

 

Our promoters, Mr. Chirag Champaklal Valani and Mrs, Hetalben Chiragkumar Valani have 17 years and 5 years of 

experience in gems and jewellery industry, respectively.  

 

Our revenue is Rs. 747.24 Lakhs in fiscal 8 Months ending on November 30,2017, Rs. 718.19 Lakhs in fiscal year 

2017, Rs. 705.49 Lakhs in fiscal year 2016, Rs. 290.40 Lakhs in fiscal year 2015, Rs. 174.57  Lakhs in fiscal year 

2014. Our net profit after tax was Rs. 53.58 Lakhs in fiscal   8 months ending on November 30,2017, Rs. 2.31 Lakhs 

in fiscal year 2017, Rs. 0.78 Lakhs in fiscal year 2016, Rs. 0.50 Lakhs in fiscal year 2015, Rs. 1.05 Lakhs in fiscal 
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year 2014. For further details pertaining to our financial performance, please see ñFinancial Informationò beginning 

on page no. 123 of this Draft Prospectus. 

 

OUR PRODUCTS 

 

Our portfolio offers our customers a wide variety of traditional, Indo-western, & modern jewellery. We sell gold 

jewellery made with or without studded diamonds, precious and semi-precious stones. Our product portfolio 

includes Wedding Jewellery, Festive Jewellery, Rings, Chain, Earrings, Ear Chain, Nose-rings/Nose pins, Waist 

belts, Mangalsutra, Anklet, Zuda, Toe Ring, Pendant Set/ Pendant, Bracelet and Bangles.  

 

We also customise jewellery according to the individual needs. Our wide range of product offerings caters to diverse 

customer segments, from the high-end to mid-market and value market segments. 

 

MANUFACTURING PROCESS OF OUR JEWELLERY  

 

The process followed by for manufacturing Process of our Jewellery is as below:- 

  

Procurement of raw materials ï The key raw materials procured by us is gold and the other complimentary raw 

material are diamonds, precious and semi precious stones like rubies, emeralds and sapphires. Gold is procured by 

us predominantly from bullion and other local jewellery market dealers. Diamonds, precious and semi precious 

stones are procured by us local jewellery market dealers. We place orders based on various factors including pricing, 

delivery time and quality. We assess the quantum of gold and other precious stones required by us on the basis of 

inventory levels maintained at our retail showroom. 

 

Designing- Keeping in mind the ever changing trends in the jewellery designs, customers taste, preferences and 

choices, our designing team continuously focuses on creating newer and newer designs. Our designing team 

concentrates on creating a wide variety of designs in Indo-western, & modern jewelleries. We also provide 

customized designed jewellery for our esteemed customers.  80% outsource. 

 

Model Making- Based on the designed created by our designing team, our model makers creates original models 

from either made from wax. Our craftsmen ensure that the model being prepared is in precision with the design 

created. This step is the most important in the manufacturing process as it requires every tiny detail to be replicated 

in the model being made by them. Our craftsmen take approximate 10 number of days to complete the entire model 

from starting to end, depending on the detailing of the designs provided to them. 

 

Mould Making- A mould is made of the original model or sculpture. Moulds are usually made of rubber or silicon. 

The special rubber used is generally purchased from other party. Most moulds are made of at least two parts and 

shim with keys is placed between the parts during construction so that the mould can be put together accurately. 
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Waxing- Once the mould is finished, molten wax is poured into it through wax injector by pressure. This wax model 

is exact duplicate of the artwork. The wax is pulled from the mould and hand chased by skilled craftsman. Each and 

every wax piece is carefully cleaned under magnifying glass. All clean pieces go for sprued with tree like structure 

of wax that eventually provides path for the molten casting material to flow. 

 

Investment Mixing - A sprued wax copy is dipped into slurry of silica under air vaccum. The slurry is poured into 

wax tree carefully with proper mixture of water and silica. This shell is allowed drying for some time to fix properly. 

 

Burn Out- The silica or ceramic shell is then put into furnace for heating. Furnace temperature goes upto 700 degree 

celcius which depends on quantity of the gold material used to make a specific jewellery. The wax melts and only 

the original artwork remains.  

 

Casting- Molten gold is poured into the mould as entire mould placed under vaccum. The vaccum and pressure 

action draws the gold down into every negative space of the mould. Mould form a perfect copy of the original 

design. This hardened mould is then dipped into water to remove silica and cleaned thoroughly with water jet. The 

individual gold items are ready to be cut from the tree for hand finishing and polishing. 

 

Filing - After casting, the rough metal pieces are then smoothened with the help of different tools and hard buffs 

manually. 

 

Rough Polishing- After filing is completed; the jewellery piece is roughly polished for the first time. In this process, 

the jewellery is polished upto70%. 

 

Magnet Finishing- In this stage, the excess of gold particles is removed from the jewellery and a original shine or 

colour of the jewellery is seen. 

 

Stone /Diamond Setting- In this stage, multiple components of jewellery are assembled and the precious or semi-

precious stones or diamonds are adjusted on the jewellery. After assembly, the semi finished jewellery is then 

forwarded to the setting department where broken or missing the precious or semi-precious stones or diamonds are 

replaced.  

 

Cleaning and Polishing-Various tools are used to remove dust and oxides from jewellery pieces. Under this 

process, texture and polish is also added to the jewellery piece. This helps to refine surfaces without rough 

compounds on jewellery piece. 

 

Rhodium Finish- After polishing, it is then forwarded for coating, wherein the jewellery pieces are plated with 

rhodium or any other form of coating as per industry standards. 

 

Quality Control- The finished jewellery is assessed whether it meets industry standards, client specifications and 

company standards. Once the same is met, the final jewellery is ready to be packed and dispatched to our showroom 

for display. 

 

OUR COMPETITIVE S TRENGTHS 

 

Established brand name 
 

We are well known through our brand named ñSuvarnakrupaò in the local jewellery market in Ahmedabad. This 

brand name has helped by our company earn the trust and goodwill of our customer which further has an influence 

on their buying decisions. Our well established and recognizable brand and the reputation built by us, has and will 

enable us to increase our clientele list in the future. 

 

Quality Products 

 

We believe in providing superior designs and quality jewellery to our customers. Due to the quality standards 

maintained by us, the trust and goodwill earned us and our established brand name ñSuvarnakrupaò, our regular and 

existing customer place orders with us on frequent basis. This also helps us in attracting newer customers which 

adds to our long lasting customer relations. 

 

Strategic Location of Our Showroom 



 

84 
 

Our retail showroom is located in the suburbs of Ahmedabad, i.e., at Odhav. Our showroom is surrounded by 

residential, commercial and industrial areas which strengthens our customer base and helps us in increasing our day 

to day sales. This also provides our customers with a luxury retail experience which further reinforces our 

positioning as a trusted jewellery retailer. We are popularly known as ñSuvarnakrupaò-our well established brand 

name in Odhav and nearby localities which attracts new customers and increases our visibility. 

 

Well established relationship with our supplier 

 

We maintain long terms business relationships with our key suppliers and manufacturer with whom we have a 

mutual understanding. This long standing partnerships with them has ensured us timely delivery of our raw 

materials, supply of quality raw materials, manufacturing of quality jewelleries, specialized services and superior 

finishing of our jewelleries. This has been beneficial for us as we are able to successful execute our orders on time 

and develop strong relationships with our suppliers and customers. 

 

Strong in-house designing capabilities 

 

Our Promoter, Mrs. Hetalben Chiragkumar Valani has 5 years of rich experience in the jewellery designing. Our in-

house designers who have been using both conventional and modern jewellery designing methods continuously 

focuses on creating newer and newer designs. Our designing team concentrates on creating a wide variety of designs 

in Indo-western, & modern jewelleries. We also provide customized designed jewellery for our esteemed customers. 

Our experienced designers, create designs which caters to customers across high-end, mid-market and value market 

segments. 

 

Wide Range of our Jewellery 

 

Our product portfolio consists of wide range of jewelleries which differentiates us from the local jewellers. Our 

portfolio offers our customers a wide variety of traditional, Indo-western, & modern jewellery. We sell gold 

jewellery made with or without studded diamonds, precious and semi-precious stones. Our product portfolio 

includes Wedding Jewellery, Festive Jewellery, Rings, Chain, Earrings, Ear Chain, Nose-rings/Nose pins, Waist 

belts, Mangalsutra, Anklet, Zuda, Toe Ring, Pendant Set/ Pendant, Bracelet and Bangles. 

 

Experience of our Promoters 

 

We believe that our experienced promoters have significantly contributed to the growth of our business operations. 

Our promoters Mr. Chirag Champaklal Valani and Mrs. Hetalben Chiragkumar Valani have been in this business for 

around 17 years and 5 years respectively and have built immense experience and cordial relationships with 

customers in the industry. We believe that our promoters experience in the industry enables us to respond to 

changing market conditions and evolving preferences of our customers and is essential to our overall success and 

our future growth. For details relating to experience of our each promoter, please refer to Chapter titled ñOur 

Promoters and Promoter Groupò beginning on page no. 118 of this Draft Prospectus. 

 

Experienced management team & efficient work force 

 

Our Company is managed by a team of experienced personnel having experience in different aspects of jewellery 

industry. We believe that our qualified and experienced management has substantially contributed to the growth of 

our business operations. The faith of the management in the staff and their dedicated performance has enabled us to 

build up business capabilities. We believe that the experience of our senior management team has resulted in selling 

quality jewellery, enhancing our brand name ñSuvarnakrupaò and increased profitability which give us a 

competitive edge. 

 

Strong & long term relationship with our clients 

 

We maintain long term relationships with our key customers by offering them superior quality jewelleries, newer 

and latest designs. Our long standing partnerships with our customers are also built on our successful execution of 

prior engagements and well established brand name ñSuvarnakrupaò. Further, due to our showroom being located in 

the prime market area has helped us in building newer relations with our customers who may in the future contribute 

towards our revenues. We believe our track record of timely delivery of quality jewelleries to our customers has 

helped us to build strong relationships over a number of years with our customers. We have a history of high 

retention of our key customers and derive a significant proportion of our income from repeat business. 
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OUR BUSINESS STRATEGY  

 

Focusing on increasing same showroom sales 

 

We continue to increase our focus on modern and indo western jewellery, as these typically involve higher profit 

margins than other types of jewellery, according to the management estimates. We believe that consumer demand 

for modern and indo western jewellery in India has increased at relatively higher rates compared to the demand for 

modern and indo western jewellery due to various factors that includes better look, latest trends and larger designs 

availability. We intend to further increase modern and indo western jewellery sales as a proportion of our overall 

sales. We intend to increase modern and indo western jewellery sales through various initiatives including the 

development of unique products with competitive pricing, increasing our range of modern and indo western 

jewellery to cater to various customer segments  

 

Innovation in designing 

 

We will continue to add new design to our existing product portfolio to cater to various customer and price 

segments in the jewellery markets. The company intends to strengthen its product development effort by leveraging 

skills of its employees and focussing on changing trends in the designs of jewellery and customers demand which 

will help to increase the sales of the Company and retain customers. 

 

Enhancing Operating Effectiveness & efficiency 

 

Our Company aims to continue to improve our operational effectiveness and efficiencies to achieve cost reductions 

including overheads. We believe that this can be done through continuous business process review and timely 

corrective measures in case of diversion and technology upgradation. 

 

Continue to maintain strong relation with existing customers 

 

We believe maintaining good strong relationship with customers is a most critical factor in jewellery business to 

keep growing. Through regular interactions with the Customers at our Showrooms, product sales trends and market 

research, we are able to determine current trends in the industry, which are used by us in the product development. 

We will continue to focus on timely delivery of quality products which will help in forging strong relationships with 

our customers and gaining increased business from them. 

 

Marketing 

 

Our teams maintain an ongoing relationship with our customers. We also regularly solicit prospective customers by 

providing them with the structured findings and updated catalogues. Our marketing initiatives include participation 

in domestic trade fairs and jewellery exhibitions. 

 

OUR MARKETING STRATEGY  

 

The efficiency of the marketing and sales network is critical success factor of our Company. Our marketing team 

along with our promoters through their experience and good rapport with customers owing to timely and quality 

delivery of service plays an instrumental role in creating and expanding the sales network of our Company. The 

marketing channels adopted by our Company include participation in domestic trade fairs and jewellery exhibitions 

etc. Our marketing team maintains an ongoing relationship with our customers. They also regularly solicit 

prospective customers by providing them with the structured findings and updated catalogues. Further, we follow 

structured approach for our product development which involves market research, sales analysis and brand 

development. We share our findings with our existing and potential customers in securing new orders.  

 

COMPETITION  

 

Jewellery retailing trade is a highly competitive industry. The location wherein company presently has its 

showroom, has national, local organized and unorganized players. The company carries the risk of establishing 

volumes in a highly competitive industry. The company sees an opportunity in the increased competition by way of 

attracting more and more people.KJL believes that increase in competition is more likely to enlarge the collective 

pie resulting in overall growth of the organizing retailing of jewellery, which would counter balance, the impact of 

increased competition from advent of new large retailers. 
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SWOT ANALYSIS  

 

STRENGTHS 

V Sound experience of Promoters  

V Flexibility to provide customized pieces. 

V Availability of Low cost and skilled technical 

and professional Manpower.  

V Unique Designs. 

V High-quality jewellery at competitive prices. 

V A comprehensive distribution network through 

our showroom. 

WEAKNESS 

V Limited budget & lower levels of Expenditure 

in the Research and Development. 

V Tough competition in the market mean limited 

market share. 

V The possible inability to meet demand due to the 

small size of the company. 

V Uncertainty in financial market fluctuations. 

OPPORTUNITIES 

 

V High and increasing purchasing power of the 

people. 

V Growing market for customized jewellery and 

innovative designs. 

V Customer buying power has increased after 

globalization. 

THREATS 

 

V The injection of fresh, creative designs in a 

somewhat stagnant industry. 

V Fluctuation in raw material, since the prices are 

going up and thereôs volatility in prices of gold. 

V High entry cost in the newer markets. 

V Artistic copycats that enter the market. 

 

HUMAN RESOURCES/ EMPLOYEES/ MANPOWER  

 

We believe that a team of committed and motivated employees is a key competitive advantage and will benefit us in 

our future growth and expansion. As on the date of this Draft Prospectus, our Company currently has 14 employees 

in total. The detailed break-up of our employees is as under: 

 

Details Total 

Executive Directors 2 

Senior Managerial Team / KMP 2 

Others 10 

TOTAL  14 

 

PLANT & MACHINERY  

 

Sr. No. Machinery Details Cost of Machine Name of Supplier 

1 Casting Machine 1,16,820 Jewel Tech 

2 Burnout Furnance 59,000 Jewel Tech 

3 Wax Injector 14,160 Jewel Tech 

4 Air Compressor 16,640 Jewel Tech 

5 Ultrasonic Cleaner 6 Ltr 28,320 Jewel Tech 

6 Vibrator Machine 17,700 Jewel Tech 

7 Megnetic polisher 23,600 Jewel Tech 

8 Steam Machine 29,500 Jewel Tech 

9 Rectifier Digital 19,200 Jewel Tech 

 Total 3,24,940  

 

COLLABORATIONS  

 

We have not entered into any technical or financial or any other collaboration agreement as on the date of filing the 

Draft Prospectus. 

 

IMPORTS-EXPORTS AND IM PORT-EXPORT OBLIGATIONS  

 

There is no Import-Export Obligation as on date of this Draft Prospectus. 
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OUR PROPERTIES  

 

Our Registered office, corporate office, manufacturing unit and showroom is the same and is leased by our 

Company. The detail of our property is as follows: 

 

Lease 

Date 

Name of the 

Licensor/ Lessor/ 

Vendor 

License/ 

Leased/ 

Owned 

Location of the Property Period Purpose 

15-11-

2017 

Mr. Chirag 

Champaklal Valani 
Leased 

14, Nav Durga  Complex, Opp. 

Nav Durga Society, 

Ambicanagar, Odhav, 

Ahmedabad 382415, Gujarat 

10 yrs, 

w.e.f 

from 15-

11-2017 

Used as 

Registered office, 

corporate office 

and Showroom 

01-05-

2017 

Mr. Babubhai 

Sankalchand Modi, 

Mrs. Vidyaben 

Babubhai Modi 

Dineshchandra S. 

Modi, Mrs. 

Ushaben D. Modi. 

Leased 

40, Ground Floor, Sankdi Sheri 

Naka, Manek Chowk, 

Ahmedabad-380001 

01 yr, 

w.e.f.  

01-May-

2017 

Used as 

manufacturing 

Unit # 

# The premises is registered under the name of M/s Kenvi Jewels, Proprietary firm of Mr. Chirag Champaklal Valani. We have obtained a no 

objection letter from the Proprietor for using the said premises as the company`s manufacturing unit. 

 

INSURANCE POLICIES  

 

Our Company maintains insurance against various risks inherent in our business activities. While we believe that the 

insurance coverage which we maintain is in keeping with industry standards and would be reasonably adequate to 

cover the normal risks associated with the operation of our businesses, we cannot assure you that any claim under 

the insurance policies maintained by us will be honoured fully, in part or on time, or that we have taken out 

sufficient insurance to cover all our losses. The following are the details of the insurance policies obtained by our 

Company: 

 

Name of the 

Insurance 

Policy 

Type of 

Policy 
Policy No. 

Validity 

Period 

Description of the cover under 

the policy 

Sum 

Insured  

Premiu

m p.a.  

Oriental 

Insurance 

Company 

Limited 

Jewellers 

Block 

Policy 

124700/48/

2018/6178 

From 

09/08/2017 

to midnight 

of 

08/08/2018 

Part 1: Property insured on the 

premises, in display windows, in 

locked safe on the premises, 

Cash & Currency Notes, in bank 

lockers subject to insured 

maintaining a separate register to 

record all deposits/ withdrawals 

in such lockers/ address of the 

branch of the bank, Stocks kept 

outside safe out of Business 

Hours 

Rs. 263.00 

Lakhs 

Rs. 

13,150 

Part 2: Property insured 

excluding cash & currency notes 

whilst in the custody of the 

Directors, Insured, his/her 

partners or his/her employees. 
 

Property insured excluding ash 

& currency notes whilst in the 

custody of persons not in regular 

employment of the insured such 

as brokers or cutters or agents or 

goldsmiths, sorters of diamonds. 

Rs. 15.00 

Lakhs 

Rs. 

3,000 




